
               

December 1, 2010

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   BETTY JEAN LONGORIA       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   H.C. "CHUCK" CAZALAS       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the Minutes of the October 13, 2010, and October 20, 2010, Commissioners Court

Meeting(s).
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the



3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated: November 19, 2010  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated: November 9, 2010; November 12,

2010 (2); November 19, 2010 (2); November 26, 2010.

 

 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register

November 1, 2010 - November 12, 2010.

 

 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated: December 1, 2010.  
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of amendment to Sale and Development

Agreement between Dolphin Ventures I, LLC and Nueces County to extend the feasibility

period for the purchase of the County's 49.395 acre tract of land to January 14, 2013.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider execution of contract with Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid, Inc., for the

provision of legal services to low income residents of Nueces County.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider approval of a contract with Texas A&M University-Corpus

Christi, National Youth Wellness Program for the purpose of diabetes education and awareness

for the benefit of the youth of Nueces County.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a contract with the Banquete Independent

School District for the funding of diabetes related projects and supplies for students and the

rural community of Nueces County.

 

 

5. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a contract with Texas A & M University

Corpus Christi, Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center for the purpose of Diabetes

Education and Awareness.  

 

 

6. Discuss and consider increasing the salary and car allowance for the Nueces County Medical

Examiner, and related matters.

 

 

7. Discuss and consider updating the Nueces County Purchasing Policy and Procedures affecting

fixed assets inventory by making the threshold for additions to the fixed assets inventory

records to be $5,000 and greater, unless an item is on the exceptions list. 

 

 

8. Discuss and consider adopting an Order dedicating 38.02 acres of land, including 20 acres that

are presently known as Packery Channel Park and adjoining 18 acres, as parkland to be named

Nueces County Packery Channel Nature Park.

 

 



 

9. Discuss and consider application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Board: 

a. Nueces County MHMR Community Center Board.

 

 

B. SHERIFF
 

1. Discuss and consider approval of Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture reports from the Sheriff's Office

for submission to the Office of the Attorney General; authorize the County Judge to sign.

 

 

C. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider the selection of NRG Engineering and approval of an Engineering

Services Contract for the HVAC system replacement project at the Calderon Building.

 

 

2. Ratify approval of Change Order No. 1 for the Packery Channel Park Road Maintenance

Construction in the amount of $18,160.00.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 3 for McKinzie Jail Annex Cell Pod

B, in the amount of $28,848.00, for  the replacement of 52 water closets and 51 flow restrictor

valves in the pod lavatories.

 

 

D. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2865-10, Nueces County Regional Fairgrounds Video Marquee.  
 

2. Authorize a HGACBuy Contract No HT11-09 purchase of two Western Star Dump Trucks for

the Public Works Department from Grande Truck Center.

 

 

3. Authorize a Buyboard Contract No 281-07 purchase of a 2010 Ford Explorer for the Public

Works Department from Philpott.

 

 

E. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 5 for Fiscal Year 2010-11  
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application of Temporary & Contract List No. 284

b.  Unfreeze List No. 603

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated:  11/12/10 and 11/19/10

 

 

3. Discuss and consider creation of Accountant position (H53 30,536 - 53,066) in the Corpus

Christi-Nueces County Public Health District to be funded by special revenue and grant fund

programs.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider approval of FY09/10  and FY10/11 Budgets for the Texas Department of

Family and Protective Services (TDFPS) Title IV-E Child Welfare Board and IV-E Legal

Services Contracts.

 

 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may



5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider all remedies available to the County against any party involved with the

Suntide Rd. Project, and related matters.

 

 

B. Discuss and consider all legal and equitable remedies regarding the Stadium License

Agreement and extension with Coastal Bend Professional Baseball Club, LLC, and related

matters.

 

 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A.  Christus Spohn Health Board of Trustees;

B.  Port of Corpus Christi Authority of Nueces County;

C.  Nueces County Child Welfare Board;

D.  Nueces County Board of Coastal Park Commissioners.

 

 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



cc-reg Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Manual Check Register

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated: November 19, 2010

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual CkReg 11-19-10



CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 11105/20 I0 -- I 1118120 I0 

RE 

All Entries Requested 

Check Pavee N<lrnp Subs Check Date Cancel Date...!rl!e Status Check Amount 

02 00002176 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202167 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202178 
02 00202179 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202182 
02 00202183 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202186 
02 00202187 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202191 
02 00202192 

V31565 

V01857 

V04630 
V05917 

VI4717 
VI4718 

V04630 
V05917 

VI4718 
V00530 

Boon 

Texas & Distrie 

FROST NATIONAL BANK 
Internal Revenue Servi 

Flex 
NlIeees Cafeteri 

FROST NATIONAL BANK 
Internal Revenue Servi 

Nueees County Cafeteri 
Expense Fund 03 

112759 

WT202167 

WT202178 
WT202179 

WT202182 
WT202183 

WT202186 
WT202187 

WT202191 
112720 

TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 
TR 

11117/2010 

11115/2010 

11112/2010 
11112/2010 

11112/2010 
III I2/20 10 

I III 5120 10 
I Iii 512010 

11115/2010 
11112/2010 

HW 

HW 

HW 
HW 

IIW 
HW 

HW 
HW 

HW 
HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 
IS 

IS 
IS 

IS 
IS 

IS 
IS 

1,3 

431,828.28 

3,054.12 

67,754.73 
26,377.03 

270.00 
36,879.93 

**SORT TO TAL S ** 

02 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

------------_ .... _.. 

3,339,890.80 
--------------_--------------_ .... 

3,339,890.80 

04 00202193 V32056 Investment Pool Fund 0 WT202193 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 4,451,750.00 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 

04 

Hand WriIten 

Group Total 

--------------_ .. 
4,451,750.00 

--------------_--------------_ .... 
4,451,750.00 

09 00202194 
** BREAK ** 

09 00202196 

V32457 

V00530 

General Fund MMA 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202194 

112760 

TR 

TR 

1111 2/20 10 

11117/2010 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

1,492,978.00 

3,500.00 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 1,496,478.00 

Page:
User: ANNA V - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 11119/2010 

Report:BK500cer_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:15:22 



CO~SOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 11/05/2010 --11118/2010 

RE 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~e Status Check Amount 
================ 

09 Group Total 1,496,478.00 

10 00202192 
** BREAK ** 

10 00202194 

V00530 

V32457 

Expense Fund 03 

General Fund MMA 

112720 

WT202194 

TR 

TR 

11112/20 I0 

11112/2010 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

2,812.86 

80,108.00 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 

---------------
82,920.86 

================ 

10 Group Total 82,920.86 

II 00202173 
** BREAK ** 
II 00202176 
11 00202177 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202181 
** BREAK ** 

II 00202184 
** BREAK ** 

II 00202189 
II 00202190 
** BREAK ** 
II 00202192 
** BREAK ** 
II 00202194 
II 00202195 
II 00202196 

V00685 

V00530 
V00685 

V00486 

V00685 

V00486 
V00685 

V00530 

V32457 
VOO040 
V00530 

Jury Fund 7 

Expense Fund 03 
Jury Fund 7 

Payroll Fund 02 

Jury Fund 7 

Payroll Fund 02 
Jury Fund 7 

Expense Fund 03 

General Fund MMA 
General Fund 
Expense Fund 03 

WT202173 

112718 
WT202177 

WT202181 

WT202184 

WT202189 
WT202190 

112720 

WT202194 
WT202195 
112760 

TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 
TR 

11/05/2010 

11/05/2010 
11/08/2010 

11110/2010 

11/09/2010 

11/15/2010 
11112/20 10 

11112/2010 

11112/20 I 0 
11112/2010 
11117/2010 

HW 

HW 
HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 
HW 

HW 

HW 
HW 
HW 

IS 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 
IS 
IS 

14,080.00 

35,420.51 
10,670.00 

1,615,095.81 

920.00 

124,789.02 
10,970.00 

615,532.40 

438,446.00 
100,000.00 
413,516.37 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 

---------------
3,379,440.11 

------------------------------
II Group Total 3,379,440.11 

Page: 2
User: ANNA V - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 11119/2010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:15:22 



----------------

--------------------------------

----------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: IIIOS/20 10 -- III 18/20 I 0 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

12 00202176 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112718 TR II/OS/2010 HW IS 210.16 

** BREAK ** 
12 00202181 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202181 TR II II 0/20 I 0 HW IS 162,201.79 

** BREAK ** 
12 00202192 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112720 TR 11112/20 I 0 HW IS 77,306.89 

** BREAK ** 
12 00202196 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112760 TR 11117/2010 HW IS 190,493.S8 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ---------------~ 

Hand Written 430,212.42 
================ 

12 Group Total 430,212.42 

13 00202176 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112718 TR II/OS/2010 HW IS 1,102,907.14 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202181 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202181 TR 11110/2010 HW IS 40,871.06 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202189 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202189 TR IIIIS/2010 HW IS 416.67 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202192 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112720 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 1,020,823.44 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202196 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112760 TR 11117/2010 HW IS 19,196.32 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 2,184,214.63 

13 Group Total 2,184,214.63 

14 00202176 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112718 TR IIIOS/20 10 HW IS 8,420.78 

** BREAK ** 
14 00202192 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112720 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 842.44 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 9,263.22 

Page: 3 
User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 11119/2010 

Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CKSOO:CK Time: 08:IS:22 

http:9,263.22
http:8,420.78
http:2,184,214.63
http:2,184,214.63
http:19,196.32
http:1,020,823.44
http:40,871.06
http:1,102,907.14
http:430,212.42
http:430,212.42
http:190,493.S8
http:77,306.89
http:162,201.79


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 11105/20 I 0 -- 11118/2010 
All Entries 

Check Payee ID. Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date.l1:l!e Status Check Amount 
===:=====;:=====: 

14 Group Total 9,263.22 

5 00202181 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202181 TR 1111012010 HW IS 3,240.67 
** BREAK ** 
5 00202192 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112720 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 4,077.98 

** BREAK ** 
15 00202194 V32457 General Fund MM A WT202194 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 1,102.00 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202196 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112760 TR 1111 7/2010 HW IS 2,246.35 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ---- ... ---------

Hand Written 10,667.00 
::::::=::========-=== 

15 Group Total 10,667.00 

16 00202176 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112718 TR 11/05/2010 HW IS 282,76 

** BREAK ** 
16 00202192 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112720 TR 11/12/2010 HW IS 164,07 

** BREAK ** 
16 00202196 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112760 TR 11117/2010 HW IS 145.65 

**SORT TOTALS*'" --------------_ .. 
Hand Written 592,48 

----------------------------
6 Group Total 592,48 

17 00202181 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202181 TR 11110/2010 HW IS 22,673.64 
** BREAK ** 
7 00202192 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112720 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 8,922.12 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202196 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112760 TR 11117/2010 HW IS 163,80 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ... ---------

Hand Written 31,759,56 

Page: 4
User: ANNA V - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 11119/2010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:15:22 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 11105/2010 -- 11118/20 I 0 

RE 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~e Status Check Amount 
================ 

17 Group Total 31,759.56 

18 00202181 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202192 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202196 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202181 

112720 

112760 

TR 

TR 

TR 

1111012010 

11112/2010 

11117/2010 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

32,417.34 

22,869.41 

12,775.99 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 

-------------- .. 

68,062.74 
================ 

8 Group Total 68,062.74 

19 00202192 
** BREAK ** 

19 00202196 

V00530 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

112720 

112760 

TR 

TR 

11112/2010 

11117/2010 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

1,719,610.05 

276,878.95 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 

19 Group Total 

--------------_ .. 
1,996,489.00

--------------_ ..--------------_ .. 
1,996,489.00 

20 00202181 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202192 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202196 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Fund 03 

Exoense Fund 03 

WT202181 

112720 

112760 

TR 

TR 

TR 

11110/2010 

11112/2010 

11117/2010 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

16,659.40 

74,614.13 

36,000.00 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 

20 Group Total 

--------------_ .. 
127,273.53 

===============: 
127,273.53 

Page: 5
User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 11119/2010 

Report:BK500ccf..BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08: 15 :22 



Check 

28 00202181 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202196 

30 00202181 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202189 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202192 
** BREAK *'" 

30 00202196 

32 00000336 
** BREAK ** 

32 00000338 
** BREAK ** 

32 00041822 
32 00041823 
32 00041824 
32 00041825 
32 00041826 
32 00041827 
32 00041828 
32 00041829 
32 00041830 

Payee 10. 

V00486 

V00530 

V00486 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

V07943 

V25539 

V32465 
V27092 
V31180 
V27404 
VI9791 
V29023 
V19785 
V26479 
V32524 

User: ANNA V 0 Annu 

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nucccs County Production 

Date 11/05/2010 00 11118/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Date Type Status_C_h_e_ck_' __ _ 

Payroll Fund 02 WT202181 TR 1111012010 HW IS 52,304.00 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Puyroll Fund 02 

Fund 03 

CA!lC;ll~C; Fund 03 

Texas County & Distric 

BANK OF AMERICA 

Cardona. 
Ramiro 

Chapa, Angel 
Garcia, Sara 
Garza Jr, Mike C 
Gracia, Mario 
Huape Jr, Pedro 
Jimenez, Jason 
Luna, Esteban 

112760 

** SORT TOTALS ** 

WT202181 

WT202189 

112720 

112760 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 

Page: 

112716 

2758 

2719 
112721 
112722 
112723 
112724 
112725 
112726 
112727 

2728 

6 

TR 11117/2010 

TR 11110/2010 

TR 11115/2010 

TR 11112/2010 

TR 11117/2010 

TR 11115/2010 

TR 11112/2010 

TR l1il2/2010 
TR 1111212010 
TR 11112/2010 
TR 11112/2010 
TR 1111212010 
TR 11112/2010 
TR 11112/2010 
TR 11112/2010 
TR 1111212010 

HW IS 

Hand Written 

28 Total 

HW IS 

HW IS 

HW IS 

HW IS 

Hand Written 

30 Group Total 

HW IS 

HW IS 

HW IS 
HW IS 
HW IS 
HW IS 
HW IS 
HW IS 
HW IS 
HW IS 
HW IS 

10,767.60 

63,07 I .60 ------- --------------- ------- .. 
63,071.60 

28.27 

1,375.00 

4,249.18 

130,934. I 9 

256,686.64 
--------------------------------

256,686.64 

4,686.23 

4,750.04 

612.24 
I 

880.87 
737.88 

1,084.11 
218.37 
965.75 
816.76 
603.58 

Current Date: 1111912010 
Report:BK500ccr_BT 0 Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:15:22 



196.32 

I 

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nucccs County Production 

Date Range: lil05/20 I 0 -- 11118/20 \0 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Pa~ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date.1l::.ee Status Check Amount 

32 00041831 V27130 Marroquin, Rafael 112729 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 618.48 
32 00041832 V31631 Martinez, Andres 11 112731 TR 1111212010 HW IS 594.19 
32 00041833 V29024 Ramos, Celestio 112732 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 
32 00041834 V21467 Rios Jr., Juan 112733 TR 11/12/2010 HW IS 
32 00041835 V19777 Rodriguez, Amanda G 112734 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 
32 00041836 VI9783 Rodriquez, David 112735 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 1,047.84 

** BREAK ** 
32 00041838 V31373 Santos, Samuel 112737 TR 11/12/2010 HW IS 198.37 
32 00041839 VOO021 Robstown Hardware 112738 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 1,445.85 
32 00041840 VI7813 H & V Equipment Servic 112739 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 1,260.73 
32 00041841 VOl382 Torres Garage 112740 TR 11112/20 I 0 HW IS 43.50 
32 00041842 V31114 Robles Tire 112741 TR 11112/20 \0 HW IS 45.00 
32 00041843 V24607 C C Freightliner 112742 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 94.85 
32 00041844 V05932 GCR Truck Tire CTR 112743 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 62.00 
32 00041845 V04005 Oil Pateh Petroleum In 112744 TR IlI12/20 10 HW IS 
32 00041846 V04897 Office Depot 112745 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 182.74 
32 00041847 VOl386 Wal Mart 112746 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 84.37 
32 00041848 VI8373 Gulf Coast Graphic Des 112747 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 235.00 
32 00041849 V02414 Work Boot, The 112748 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 116.96 
32 00041850 V31276 Ernest R Garza & Co PC 112749 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 2,500.00 
32 00041851 V00304 Holt Company of Tex;)s 112750 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 955.29 

32 00041852 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 112751 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 246.00 
32 00041853 V14305 US TreasUlY 112752 TR I I112/20 10 HW IS 67.50 
32 00041854 V07178 of Robstown Utili 112753 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 498.06 
32 00041855 V00212 Nueees County Water Co 112754 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 60.55 
32 00041856 V00200 Verizon Select Service 112755 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 161.23 
32 00041857 V32043 G & K Services 112756 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 855.41 
32 00041858 V32673 Guerra PC, Jerry 112757 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 500.00 
** BREAK ** 

32 00081837 V31995 Salinas, Humberto 112736 TR II/] 2/20 I 0 HW IS 644.60 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** --------------~ 

Hand Written 
::::==========:;;:::::: 

32 Group Total 35,905.64 

Page: 7
User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 11119/2010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08: 15:22 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County PI'oduction 

Date Range: II/OS/20]0 --] 1118/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. _ -i -- .. _ ... - First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date.1J:Ee Status Check Amount 

WT202181 TR 11110/2010 HW IS ]7,759.50 
** BREAK """ 

37 00202192 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 ] 12720 TR 11112/2010 HW IS 3,601.33 

37 00202181 V00486 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 21,360.83 

===::::::::==:====:: 
37 Group Total 21,360.83 

40 00202181 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202181 TR 1\/10/2010 HW IS 318,S82.20 

** BREAK ** 
40 00202192 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112720 TR 111l2/20]0 HW IS 3,322.38 

""" BREAK ** 
40 00202196 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 ] 12760 TR 11117/2010 HW IS 14 

** SO R T TOTALS""" 
Hand Written 332,]34.72 

40 Group Total 332,134.72 

Page: 8
User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 11119/2010 

Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CKSOO:CK Time: 08:] S:22 

http:332,134.72
http:332,]34.72
http:3,322.38
http:318,S82.20
http:21,360.83
http:21,360.83
http:3,601.33
http:7,759.50


cc-reg Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Regular Check Register(s)

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated: November 9, 2010; November 12, 2010 (2); November

19, 2010 (2); November 26, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Regular CkReg 11-9-10

Link: Regular CkReg 11-12-10

Link: Regular CkReg 11-12-10a

Link: Regular CkReg 11-19-10

Link: Regular CkReg 11-19-10a

Link: Regular CkReg 11-26-10



----

-------

------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:00: 10 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11109/20 10
Report Date: 11/0912010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628838 11109/2010 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 16,513.82 
-----~" -----

Check Total 13.82 

00628839 11/0912010 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 7,208.46 

Check Total ],208A6 

00628840 11/0912010 ECMC 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 281.89 

Check Total 281.89 

00628841 11/0912010 GAP INSURANCE 

GAP Insurance GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurance 3,593.00 

Check Total __3,593.00 

00628842 1110912010 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 100.00 

Check Total 

00628843 11/09/2010 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERlSG92D*( 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 

00628844 1110912010 LORD ABBETT SERVICE CENTER 

Lord Abbett GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 172.78 

kheck Total 172.78 

00628845 1110912010 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

Mutual of New York M 0 N Y GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 NY 6.00 

Check Total 

00628846 11/0912010 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLL 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 

00628847 11109/2010 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 

00628848 11/0912010 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

http:3,593.00
http:3,593.00
http:7,208.46
http:16,513.82


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15 :00: 10Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/09/2010

Report Date: 11109/2010 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

New York Life Ins GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Life 1,609.87 

Check Total 1,609.87 

00628849 11109/20lO NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 226.00 

00628850 11I09/2010 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

00628851 11/09/20lO TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 1,080.44 

Check Total 

00628852 1]/09/20lO TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 

Check Total 244.58 

00628853 11109/2010 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NAT'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 424.95 

Check Total 424.95 

00628854 1]/09/2010 VALlC C/O CHASE BANK OF TX 

Valic GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

LA Check Stock Total 32,502.66 

Grand Total 32,502.66 

http:32,502.66
http:32,502.66
http:1,080.44
http:1,609.87
http:1,609.87


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:05:58 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_ NUC Current Date: 11112/2010
Report Date: 11112/2010 

Page 1 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019716 11112/2010 KLEIN, DAVID 

legal services through August GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 1,837.50 

Check Total 1~83!-5Q 

EP Check Stock Total 1,837}0 

Grand Total 1,837.50 

J J ~ 


http:1,837.50
http:1,837.50


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 12:10:37 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 1111212010 
Current Date: 11112/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00629072 11112/2010 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurance 2,613.36 

Check Total ~~2,613.36 

00629073 11112/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

SEP 20 I 0 FEDERAL INMATE HOUSIN GEN 1393 4499 La Villa Housing Costs 1,003,507.25 

Check Total ~()3,507.25 

00629074 11/12/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

SEP 2010 FEDERAL INMATE HOUSIN GEN 1393 4500 Cst! Bend Housing Costs 7,155.75 

Check Total 55.75 

00629075 1111212010 NATIONAL COUNCIL OF JUVENILE & 

Membership dues GEN 3150 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 195.00 

Check Total 

00629076 11112/2010 PARKS ARTS LEISURE AND SENIORS 

Agreement to City CCU Pals for GEN 3480 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 250.00 
---~~~ 

Check Total 250.00 

00629078 11112/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

3509/27-10/29 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.83 

10509/27-10/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.63 

7009/27-10/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.58 

32009/27-10/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 77.57 

28009/27-10/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 58.11 

14309/25-10/25 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 358.07 

8 10101-10/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electrici ty 22.11 

145 09/27-10/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.29 

41209/25-10/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 71.25 

181509/25-10/25 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 320.66 

465 09/29-10/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 74.46 

105 09/30-10/29 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 24.75 

105 09/30-10129 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 24.75 

5096 09/30-10/29 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 713.54 

22 09/30-10/29 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 23.86 

231 10/01-10/29 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 49.49 

5072 09/30-10/29 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 660.70 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NVC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name 

Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 11112/2010 

Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

562 09/30-10/29 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 

247 09/30-10/29 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 

50 09/30-10/29 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 

50 09/30-10/29 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 

2333 10/01-10/29 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 

3100 09/30-10/29 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 

317 09/30-10/29 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 

2755 09/29-10/28 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 

1995 09/29-10/28 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 

825 09/29-10/28 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 

31509/29-10/28 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 

63009129-10/28 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 

590 09/30-10/29 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 

1468 09/30-10/29 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 

8104 09/23-10122 GEN 1440 5233 Electricity 

155 09/24-10/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 

36709/24-10/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 

210 09/24-10/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 

14009/24-10/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 

775 09/24-10/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 

184704 09/23-10/22 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 

930 09/30-10/29 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 

2309/27-10/26 GEN 1465 5233 Electricity 

15360 09/30-10/29 GEN 1470 5233 Electricity 

310 09/24-10/25 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 

3 09/28-10/29 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 

99009/27-10/26 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 

593 09/28-10/29 GEN 1500 5233 Electric i ty 

110130109/26-10127 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 

21009/28-10/27 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 

105 09/27-10/26 GEN 1510 5233 Electricity 

7009/27-10/26 GEN 1510 5233 Electricity 

744009/29-10/27 GEN 1520 5233 Electricity 

21009/27-10/29 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 

514509/28-10128 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 

Current Time: 12:10:37 
Current Date: 11112/2010 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

89.48 

51.45 

18.17 

18.17 

445.17 

439.25 

59.70 

428.58 

324.49 

145.41 

62.40 

111.55 

93.53 

191.83 

1,002.45 

32.04 

54.38 

40.25 

31.08 

117.37 

16,955.78 

138.81 

23.95 

1,679.66 

54.03 

21.50 

149.92 

91.89 

99,696.73 

39.47 

25.14 

20.58 

966.44 

40.25 

695.95 

http:99,696.73
http:1,679.66
http:16,955.78
http:1,002.45


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 12: 10:37 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11112/2010 
Current Date: 1111212010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

2580 09/25-10/25 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 405.71 

1040 09/25-10/25 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 188.99 

2801 09/25-10/25 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 433.26 

3909/27-10/26 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 16.65 

Check Total 1.11 

00629079 11112/2010 SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

PERIMETER SITE LIGHTNING GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 4,246.00 

SITE FENCING (6,300 LINER FEET GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 39,541.51 

COVERED ROOF - EQUESTRIAN AREA GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 9,054.38 

ADDITIONAL PARKING (LOT F) GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 31,813.49 

LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 3,396.79 

RVPARKING GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 467,964.55 

KEACH LIBRARY - ADDITIONAL PAR GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 73,121.30 

CONCESSIONS VENT GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 12,502.18 

LOCKER ROOMS & SHOWERS GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 72,608.37 

STORAGE (10,000 SQ FT WITH AlC GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 96,953.04 

STORAGE BUILDING - WALKWAY ROO GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 985.94 

PARKING & ADA & EVENT AT P A VIL GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 22,510.54 

STORAGE BUILDING - PAVEMENT GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 12,543.73 

Check Total ~241.82 

00629080 11112/2010 SPRINT NEXTEL INC 

Invoice dated 8/28/20 lO-ERT-GO GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 182.01 

Department Monthly charges. To GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 306.76 

Election Department Monthly ch GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 331.97 

Invoice dated 915110 to August GEN 3075 5235 Pagers 51.14 

Acct#8436 1 7385 for Invoice #84 GEN 3075 5235 Pagers 49.18 

For September 2010 Tax Ratific GEN 3075 5235 Pagers 88.35 

Check Total __1,009.41 

00629081 11112/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY 

membership dues GEN 3150 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 35.00 

Check Total 

00629082 1111212010 TRANS AMERICA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Pennanent Life GEN 0020 2552 TransAmerican Pennanent Life 1,763.91 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 12:10:37 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11112/2010
Report Date: 11112/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1,763.91 

LA Check Stock TotaIL991,752.61 

Grand Total 1,991,752.61 

http:1,991,752.61
http:TotaIL991,752.61
http:1,763.91


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 
Report Name: AP _CCR NUC Report Date: 11119/2010 

Current Date: 1111 0/20 10 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee ~llme Description DIV Dept Object Ob.iect Description Check Amount 

00019649 11119/2010 GIOV ANNINI, STEPHEN A 

GRESHAM, TERRA ATTY 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Check Total 

00019650 1111912010 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

MARTINEZ, YVONNE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
COMMISKY, RONALD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 550.00 

0001965] 11119/2010 BATEK, JERRY 

MANCILLA, RA Y GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
CARRILLO, GONZALO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 500.00 -------

00019652 11119/2010 BERG, ROBERT A 

ODOMS, SAUL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Check Total 250.00 

00019653 11119/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

RIOS, MIGUEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
RIOS, MIGUEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
MESA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 155.00 
RANGEL, FATHER GEN 3]50 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 
RABB,AARON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00019654 11/19/2010 BROWNE, LIND SA Y M 

SANCHEZ, CHILD GEN 3]50 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 365.00 

Check Total 365.00 

00019655 1111912010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

BOWMAN, DAVID GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
MCVEY, GERALD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00019656 11119/2010 CASTRO, FRANK 

LUGO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 

00019657 11119/2010 CAV ADA, ARMANDO 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Date: 11/19/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

WIBEL, DANIEL 

WIBEL, DANIEL 

00019658 11119/2010 CHICOS, SUSAN K 

COTTON, JUSTINE 

DUDZINSKI, CHILDREN 

COTTON, CHILD 

00019659 11119/2010 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

SIMMS, JASMINE 

00019660 11/19/2010 THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

SQUIRES, SONI 

BEARDSLEY, TANYA 

00019661 11119/2010 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

BAZAN, KRISTOPHER 

BAZAN, KRISTOPHER 

BAZAN, KRISTOPHER 

00019662 11119/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

HUERTA,ARTURO 

HANSEN, FATHER 

LERMA, JOSE V 

DA VILA, MANUEL III 

HUERTA,ARTURO 

HUERTA,ARTURO 

MORGAN, JOSEPH A 

HINES, DOMINIQUE 

GARIBALDO, JUAN RJR 

MEDINA, FRANCISCO 

00019663 IIIl 912010 FLORES, JOE A 

DlV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3120 

3120 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3320 

3150 

3340 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3120 

3150 

3310 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3370 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Object Description 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 11/1 0/20 1 0 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

75.00 

300.00 

375.00 

Check Total 

80.00 

80.00 

75.00 

235.00 

Check Total 

500.00 

500.00 

Check Total 

75.00 

250.00 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

100.00 

285.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP_CCRYUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Des~ription 

RUIZ, JENNIFER 

LOPEZ, CARLOS 

ROBINSON, CRYSTAL 

00019664 11119/2010 FL YNN LAW FIRM 

HERNANDEZ, RICHARD 

HERNANDEZ, RICHARD 

SPENCER, MOTHER 

MESA, BILLY JOE 

MARTINEZ, MONICA 

GARCIA, MARIO 

00019665 11119/2010 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

FIGUEROA, FRANK 

BENAVIDES, BARTHOLOMEW 

00019666 11/19/2010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 


GARZA, PERLA 


BARRERA, JUSTIN 


PEREZ, RUDY 


PEREZ, RUDY 


CREEDON, ARON 

CANTU, ELIZABETH 

RICE, JULIUS 

RICE, JULIUS 

CREEDON,ARON 

WHITE, MILTON 

PEREZ, NOEL 

CANCINO, RUBEN 

PARKER, TERRY 

GARRET, WAYNE 

REYES, MADALENA 

LINDHOLM, JONATHAN 

GARCIA, MARY ANN 

Report Date: 11119/2010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3130 
3130 
3150 
3150 
3320 
3320 

3340 
3370 

3110 
31 10 
3120 
3120 
3120 
3120 

3120 
3120 

3120 
3130 
3130 
3130 
3130 
3340 
3360 
3360 
3380 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 1111012010 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

480.00 
350.00 
580.00 

Check Total _-1410.00 

250.00 
350.00 
100.00 
140.00 
600.00 
400.00 

Check Total __1,840.00 

200.00 
300.00 

Check Total 500.00 

100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
300.00 
100.00 
300.00 
100.00 
250.00 
250.00 
250.00 
100.00 
225.00 

500.00 
500.00 
660.00 

http:1,840.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 11119/2010 

Current Time: 16:36:23 
Current Date: 1111 0/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __4_,035.00 

00019667 11119/2010 GARZA LAW FIRM 

SILVA, SHAFTON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00019668 11119/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

WILLIAMS, ANTHONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00019669 11119/2010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

MARTINEZ, ERIK GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

£heck Total 250.00 

00019670 11119/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

HERNANDEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
Check Total 

00019671 11119/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

RICHMAN, RYAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
ARRELLANO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 

00019672 11119/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

VELASQUEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
MESA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 
JASSO, DAVID GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
ST ANDLEY, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
WRIGHT, JACOB GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 570.00 

00019673 11119/2010 HINKLE, R KYLE 

WEBB, JOHN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 350.00 

00019674 11119/2010 KLEIN, DAVID 

OCHOA, EDWARD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SERRATA, EDWARDO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
CORREA, ABEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
GILBERT, BRONSON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,850.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Date: 11119/2010 Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriPtion 

ZAMORA, JESSIE 

00019675 11119/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

RODRIGUEZ, LUIS 

RODRIGUEZ, LUIS 

RENA, MARTIN 

RENA, MARTIN 

DAVILA, UV ALDO 

DAVILA, UV ALDO 

CANO, HENRY 

GONZALEZ, REYNALDO 

LANDSEY, TAMMY 

00019676 11119/2010 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

VILLARREAL, DANIEL 

00019677 11119/2010 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

LUGO, FATHER 

RIVERA, PETER 

RODRIGUEZ, JOE 

ESTRADA, DAVID JR. 

MANCILLAS, RAY 

A VILA, ANNALISA 

LUNA, ERIC 

00019678 1111912010 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

SERRIER, LAWRENCE 

00019679 11119/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

JIMENEZ, DANIEL JR 

00019680 11119/2010 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

LONGORIA, JESSIE 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3350 

3130 
3130 
3320 
3320 
3330 
3330 
3350 
3350 
3370 

3320 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3320 
3380 

3360 

3350 


3320 


Object 

5342 


5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5341 


5342 


Current Date: I II I0/2010 

PaKe 5 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 
------ 

_2,725.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 
100.00 
450.00 
350.00 
300.00 

1,380.00 
350.00 
350.00 
500.00 

-------- 

__3,880.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 
75.00 
50.00 

525.00 
75.00 

350.00 
380.00 

~655.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

500.00 
------- 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 
------ 

150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 2,500.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 1111012010

Report Date: 11119/2010 
Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ALV AREZ, CRISSY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 3,25Q.OQ 

00019681 11/1912010 MACK,RANDY 

RAMIREZ, GILBERT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GUTIERREZ, JENNA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
CAMPOS, ROGELO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
ELLIS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 245.00 
MYERS, THOMAS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total ___1,370.00 

00019682 11119/2010 MCGUIRE, PATRICK J 

MCGUIRE, PATRICK GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,461.15 

Check Total 1.15 

00019683 1II I9/20 1 0 NELSON, L GAYLE 

CLINE, ANTHONY GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Check Total 

00019684 11119/2010 O'HARE. PATRICK J 

SMITH,ALAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
NINO,KELLY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
SMITH,ALAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

KELLY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
NINO, KELLY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
ESPINOZA, FERNANDO JR. GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,150.00 

Check Total __1,925.00 

00019685 11119/2010 OBREGON, DANICE 

LIMON, JACOB GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
Check Total 300.00 

00019686 11119/2010 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

DA VIS, TIMOTHY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
JOSELlTO, GLORIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GONZALEZ, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
BERSOZA, JAIME GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
VILLANUEVA, RENE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

http:1,925.00
http:1,150.00
http:1,461.15
http:1,370.00
http:3,25Q.OQ


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register CUrl"ent Time: 16:36:23 
Report Name: AP _ CCR _NUC Report Date: l1l19/20 10 Current Date: 11110/2010 

Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1,350~00 

00019687 11119/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

HOSTON, JASON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
DYER,JAMES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 250.00 
HOSTON, JASON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
HACKETT, PAUL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
MERCADO, XENA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
CEPEDA, JUAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

-----

Check Total ...__1,650.00 

00019688 11119/2010 PENA, REYNALDO 

GALINDO, MICHAEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 

00019689 11119/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

HERNANDEZ. RICHARD GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
JONES, DONALD GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 
..-

00019690 11119/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

RANGEL, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
-----

Check Total 300.00 

00019691 11119/2010 RIOS, LAW OFFICE OF DEBORAH 

HIGGS, ROSS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
AINSWORTH, ROBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

---------_. 

Check Total 625.00 

00019692 1111912010 ROBINSON, TODD 

GILBERTO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 
Check Total 

00019693 11119/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

MEDINA, RODRIGO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
ESPINOZA, GREGORIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00019694 11119/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

COAD, CHARLES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11110/20 I 0 
Report Date: 11119/20 I 0 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ARREDONDO, JEFFREY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

500.00 

00019695 I III 9/2010 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

SAIZ, PETRA 

TREVINO, THOMAS 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3320 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

150.00 

150.00 

£heck Total 300.00 

00019696 11119/2010 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

ORTIZ, JOSEPH GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00019697 11119/2010 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

MATHEWS, DANIEL 

MATHEWS, DANIEL 

SOLIS, PETE 

MARTINEZ, DAVID 

SANCHEZ, LEE 

DICKARD, ANDREW R 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3130 

3310 

3340 

3350 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

250.00 

250.00 

150.00 

350.00 

150.00 

150.00 

Check Total 1,300.00 

00019698 11119/2010 SANJINES, IRMA M 

DELEON,JUN 

HERBSTREIT, KEITH 

GEN 

GEN 

3350 

3350 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

400.00 

400.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00019699 11119/2010 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

VELA, HELIAR GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

£heck Total 

331.00 

331.00 

00019700 11119/2010 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals FY 20 

Boot Camp Contract Meals FY 20 

GEN 

GEN 

3490 

3492 

5228 

5228 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

£heck Total 

5,840.60 

4,187.60 

10,028.20 

00019701 11119/2010 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

HINOJOSA, TOM 

HINOJOSA, TOM 

HINOJOSA, TOM 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3320 

3320 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

250.00 

400.00 

350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/19/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descri p tion 

NINO, EVICK 

DIV 

GEN 

Dept 

3340 

00019702 11119/2010 STITH, DAVID V 

DIAZ, CHRISTINA 

ECHOLS, ELTON 

DIAZ, CHRISTINA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 
3340 
3340 

00019703 11/19/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

RA.~ON, HUBERTO 

SANCHEZ, AMADO 

AQUINES, CHRISTIAN 

CEDILLO, ALBERTO 

CEDILLO, ALBERTO 

CEDILLO, ALBERTO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 
3350 
3350 
3350 
3350 
3350 

00019704 11/19/2010 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SM 

REYNA, JESSE GEN 3350 

00019705 11119/2010 TENORE INVESTIGATIONS 

SOT VS MARK OLIVO, CAUSE# IO-A GEN 3340 

00019706 11/19/2010 TORRES. DEEANN 

JUAREZ, PAULINO GEN 3150 

00019707 11119/2010 VELA,RENE 

THOMPSEN, MOTHER GEN 3150 

00019708 11119/2010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

MCILROY, JACK 

SANCHEZ, ELIAS 

VELASQUEZ, ARMANDO 

VELASQUEZ, ARMANDO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 
3150 
3150 
3150 

Object 

5342 


5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5341 
5341 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5348 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Current Date: 1111 0/2010 

Page 9 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 600,00 
Check Total _ 1,600.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

..--"~~-

Check Total 800.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Defense Costs Other 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 
250.00 
400.00 

__1,450.00 

Check Total 

350.00 
350.00 

Check Total 

1,059.50 

Check Total 

80.00 
80.00 

Check Total 

90.00 
90.00 

300.00 
75.00 
37.50 
37.50 

http:1,600.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11110/2010
Report Date: 11119/2010 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RICH, MARTIN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Check Total 825.00 

00019709 11/19/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

CADLE, MELISSA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

RANGEL, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

ROSALES, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 

JACKSON, DANIEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 965.00 

00019710 1111912010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

STONE, AARON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

FALGOUT, STEPHEN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GONZALEZ, MILTON GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

GONZALEZ, MIL TON GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

FALGOUT, STEPHEN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,750.00 

00019711 11119/2010 WONG, JOHN 

GARCIA, RODOLFO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

BERNUDEZ, VALERIE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00019712 11/1912010 YSASSI, CHRISTINE K 

SHULTZ, CARRIE ANN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

SHULTZ, CARRIE ANN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

SHULTZ, CARRIE ANN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 
~~~--------

00019713 11119/2010 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

GARCIA, DAVID GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GARCIA, DAVID GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

STROUD, STACIE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

LOPEZ, LARRY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

STROUD, STACIE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

BATEN, BARRY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 

00019714 11119/2010 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

http:1,750.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramie Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP._CCR..NUC Report Date: 11119/2010 
Current Date: 11110/2010 

Page I] 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

W ASHINGTOM, TROY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

000]9715 11119/2010 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

PENN, JOHN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

EP Check Stock Total ~549.85 

00628855 11/19/2010 ABC KEYS & SAFES 

Bishop Community Center FRONT GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 110.00 

r;.heck Total 110.00 

00628856 11119/2010 ABEL SCREENING, INC 

Employment Background Screen in GEN 3492 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 50.00 

r;.heck Total 50.00 

00628857 11119/2010 ABM JANITORIAL SERVICES SOUTH 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT JUVENIL GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,359.56 

Check Total ~359.56 

00628858 11/19/2010 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

Landfill Charges GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 202.86 

Disposal Hauling Fees GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 225.00 

Rental Charge GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 78.13 

Solid Waste Collection & Dispo GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 11,570.00 

Robstown Community Center WAST GEN 1760 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150.10 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER WASTE GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 73.50 

Check Total 

00628859 11119/2010 ALANIZ, GINA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 92.61 

Check Total 

00628860 11119/2010 ALLEN, CHRISTI G 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 5.88 

Check Total 5.88 

00628861 11119/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 



----------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11110/2010
Report Date: 11119/2010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0160 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 145.65 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 117.11 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 403.99 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 405.29 

PAPER SHREDDER AND ON-CALL SER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 210.91 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 113.80 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

Purchase Order GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 177.27 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 896.73 

Check Total },237.30 

00628862 11119/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 13.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 34.65 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 34.65 

STANDING PO FY '10-' 11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 34.65 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 34.65 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 11.84 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.42 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.42 

uniforms for employees FY 10/1 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.42 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.42 

uniforms for employees FY 10/1 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.42 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.20 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T oweis,etc 7.20 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.20 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.20 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.20 



User ID: Rebecca Ramie Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11119/2010 
Current Date: 1111012010 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 24.93 

Check Total 

00628863 11119/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

'STANDING PO'-COURTHOUSE SECUR GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,283.44 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 813.60 

Check Total ~097.04 

00628864 11119/2010 ARAMARK 

'STANDING PO'-OFFICERS AND INM GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 24,831.68 

Check Total ~831.68 

00628865 11119/2010 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

OSMUNDSON, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 195.00 

PETTY, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 290.00 

Check Total 485.00 

00628866 11119/2010 B HARMAN ENGINEERING LLC 

ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP WORK APF GEN 1285 5480 Operation Cleansweep (County) 1,500.00 

ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP OF DRAIN GEN 2201 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 6,000.00 

Check Total __7,500.00 

00628867 11119/2010 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 

Administration Fee for 1011 /l 0 GEN 0099 5513 Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 1,000.00 

Check Total 

00628868 11119/2010 BAY AREA TIME 

Replaced motor in time Stamp f GEN 3540 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 115.00 

Check Total 115.00 

00628869 11119/2010 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 380.38 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 422.05 

HOT MIX ASP HAL TIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 764.86 



-------

User ID: Rebecca RamiI 	 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP__CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: 11/1012010
Report Date: 11119/20 I 0 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 	 DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 734.34 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 286.46 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 655.09 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 368.64 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 842.35 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 722.01 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 410.90 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 116.23 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,253.25 

HOT MIX ASP HAL TIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 831.19 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 850.56 

Check Total __8,638.31 

00628870 11119/2010 BEN KEITH FOODS 

BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,312.43 

Check Total 12.43 

00628871 11119/2010 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSH/DEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE L GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 320.41 
~~~~~--

Check Total 1 

00628872 11119/2010 BONILLA, LISA ANN 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 157.29 

Check Total 

00628873 11119/2010 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 	 16.87 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 	 98.91 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 	 202.70 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 	 36.30 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin 	 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 35.86 

Check Total 

00628874 11119/2010 C C SAFE & LOCK CO 

change lock to electronic on v GEN 3613 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 290.00 

Check Total 290.00 

00628875 	 11119/2010 CARDIAC SCIENCE CORP 

ITEM#9390A-50I POWERHEART AED GEN 1324 5641 Equipment & Furniture 5,180.00 

http:5,180.00
http:1,312.43
http:8,638.31
http:1,253.25


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Nltm~: APCCR_NUC Report Date: 11/19/2010 
Current Date: 11110/2010 

Page 15 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5641 Equipment & Furniture 2,360.00 

5641 Equipment & Furniture 604.80 

Check Total 

5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 1,040.60 

Check Total 

5643 Data Processing Equip 271.00 

Check Total 271 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1 50.00 

1461 Pre-paid Expenses 7,054.30 

1461 Pre-paid Expenses 15,818.36 

1461 Pre-paid 73,098.40 

5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel -I 
5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 6,288.21 

5188 Inter-Governmnt PersOIll1el 6,067.19 

5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 231.73 

5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,837.44 

5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 2,591.66 

5188 Inter-Governmnt Persofmel 2,591.66 

5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 5,595.93 

5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 5,405.24 

5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 254.92 

Check Total 19 

Check# 

00628876 

00628877 

00628878 

Check Dt 

11119/2010 

1111912010 

11119/2010 

00628879 1111912010 

Payee Name Description 

ITEM#9940-001 ANNUAL AED VISIT 

ITEM#50-00392-10 SURFACE MOUNT 

CARL KUEHN'S CENTRAL AUTO 

Repair right hand door U311 

CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

HPU P2035N 30PPM Part #159810 

CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

CONTCERAS, DESTIA 

SALAS, JORGE 

BARRERA, EMILIO 

SALAS, JORGE 

RODARTE, SERGIO 

LERMA, ERNESTO 

RODARTE, SERGIO III 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Apri12010 

March 2010 

2010 

_ 2010 Director Salary 

Dr William W Burgin Jr 

Aug 201 0 Director Salary & Ben 

July 2009 Director - Insurance 

July 2009 Director Salary & Be 

Dr William W Burgin Jr 

Dr William W Burgin Jr 

Dr William W Burgin Jr 

Aug 2010 Assistant Director 

2010 Director - Insurance 

DJV Dept 


GEN 1324 


GEN 1324 


GEN 0120 


GEN 1900 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 

GEN 3091 



User ID: Rebecca Ramit Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriltlion 

Report Date: 11119/20] 0 

DIV Dept Object Object DescriPtion 

Current Date: 11110/2010 

Page 16 

Check Amount 

00628880 11119/2010 COASTAL BEND OUTP AITENT SERV] 

SEPTEMBER 8TH & 22ND FOR DWI C 

BILL FOR DWI COURT PROGRAM, P 

DWI COURT PROGRAM PHASE III AF 

DWI COURT PROGRAM - PHASE III 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3250 

3250 

3250 

3250 

5303 

5303 

5303 

5303 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

]00.00 

]00.00 

]00.00 

100.00 

400.00 

00628881 11119/2010 CONDIT, LINDA SMILEY 

COURT REPORTER SVCS.- HALF DAY GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

00628882 11119/2010 CONKLIN, GRACIELA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

236.18 

236.18 

00628883 11119/2010 CONOL Y, DAVID Z 

legal services Packery Channel GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 

Check Total 

2,745.00 

00628884 11119/2010 COOPER EQUIPMENT 

LABOR 

ESTlMA TED FREIGHT 

MISCELLANEOUS 

PARTS TO REP AIR LOW BOY U214 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Check Total 

75.00 

130.00 

922.72 

00628885 11119/2010 CORPUS CHRISTl CALLER TIMES 

Nueces County Property Tax Ad 

Nueces County Hospital Distric 

GEN 

GEN 

1200 

1250 

5414 

1400 

Advertisements & Public Notice 

New Accounts Receivable 

Check Total 

1,879.13 

1,879.13 

00628886 11119/2010 CORPUS CHRISTl ISD 

Sept'IO JJAEP Mandatory Days R GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

4,898.00 

4:,898.00 

00628887 11119/2010 CPR FIRST! 

CPR!AED certification X 5 @ $2 GEN 4190 5317 Training Costs-in House 

Check Total 

225.00 

225.00 

00628888 11119/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: 

Check# 

AP_CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 11119/2010 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 1111 0/20 1 0 

Page 17 

Check Amount 

JOHNSON, TIFFANY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 ---
00628889 11119/2010 DAVIS, LISA ANNE 

mileage GEN 1250 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

21.81 

21 

00628890 11119/2010 DE LA GARZA, ERIC J 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

64.19 

64.19 

00628891 1111912010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

EXCHGSTDCAL 2010 SNGL MVL USRC 

WINSVRCAL 2008 SNGL MVL USRCAL 

VLA OFFICEPROPLUS 2010 SNGL MV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1900 

1900 

1900 

5643 

5643 

5643 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Check Total 

84.74 

36.78 

637.92 

759.44 

00628892 11119/2010 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Post Accid (9120/10-Ian Rosale GEN 1280 5308 Post Accident Screening 

Check Total 

20.00 

00628893 11119/2010 DRISCOLL CHILDRENS HOSPITAL 

A.Rodriguez EKG hospital servi GEN 1321 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

211.00 

00628894 11119/2010 ECOLABINC 

ITEM#15982 LAUNDRY DE STAINER 

ITEM#15982 LAUNDRY LIQUID SOFT 

ITEM#14260 LAUNDRY DETERGENT 

ITEM#12083 NEUTRALIZER PLEASE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

5262 

5262 

5262 

5262 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Check Total 

185.22 

191.96 

1,188.46 

220.08 

~~__1,785.72 

00628895 11119/2010 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0]20 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5272 

5272 

5272 

5272 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Check Total 

12,499.59 

13,443.23 

13,355.54 

13,469.03 

~767.39 

00628896 11119/2010 ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NVC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 11119/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: I 1110/2010 

Page 18 

Check Amount 

ERNEST R GARZA 09-10 AUDIT GEN 1285 5315 Audit & Accounnting Services 

Check Total 

4,000.00 

__4_,000.00 

00628897 11119/2010 ESTRADA HINOJOSA & COMPANY It' 

Continuing Disclosure Preparat 

Continuing Disclosure Preparat 

Continuing Disclosure Preparat 

Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 

Continuing Disclousre Preparat 

Continuing Disclosure Preparat 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0097 

0098 

0099 

0901 

9002 

9003 

5513 

5513 

5513 

5513 

5513 

5513 

Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 

Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 

Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 

Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 

Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 

Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 

Check Total 

138.00 

199.50 

153.50 

1,619.50 

33.75 

355.75 
-- --
__2,500.00 

00628898 11119/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

'ST ANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS A 

'STANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS I 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3720 

5217 

5217 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

92.12 

53.68 

145.80 

00628899 11119/2010 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO'-PRE EMPLOYMENT P 

'STANDING PO'-PRE EMPLOYMENT P 

'STANDING PO'-PRE EMPLOYMENT P 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

3700 

5306 

5306 

5306 

Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

Empl Evals/MediEAP 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00628900 11119/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

CASIAS, RAMON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00628901 11119/2010 FLOUR BLUFF ISD 

Sept'lO JJAEP Mandatory Days R GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 3,555.00 

Check Total 3,555.00 

00628902 11119/2010 G&M CLEANING 

Cleaning services for the rent GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

700.00 

700.00 

00628903 11119/2010 GALVAN SUPER TOWING 

V AN #68 TOW to Rubio's Automot GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

95.00 
---

00628904 11119/2010 GARCIA, GENE A 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: 

Check# 

AP_CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 11119/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 11110/2010 

Page 19 

Check Amount 

FLORES, GILBERT 

FLORES, GILBERT 

FLORES, GILBERT 

ROCHA, ESTEBAN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

200.00 

300.00 

__1,000.00 

00628905 11119/2010 GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Tire mount charge-employee to 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3480 

3480 

5249 

5459 

5459 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

5.00 

10.70 

6.26 

21.96 

00628906 11119/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

RAMIREZ, JANET 

RAMIREZ, JANET 

RAMIREZ, JANET 

HERNANDEZ, PATRICIA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

100.00 

75.00 

450.00 

925.00 

00628907 11/19/2010 GARRETT CONSTRUCTION CO 

PROVIDE THE NECSSARY LABOR,EQU 

RPOVIDE THE NECESSARY LABOR,EQ 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

1915 

5275 

5275 

Contract Services - R&B 

Contract Services - R&B 

23,985.60 

20,150.00 

Check Total __11,135.60 

00628908 11119/2010 GARRETT CONSTRUCTION CO 

PACKERY CHANNEL PARK ROAD MAIN GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 70,055.90 

Check Total ~055.90 

00628909 11119/2010 GARZA, MELISSA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

38.71 

38.71 

00628910 11119/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

FLORES, FABIAN 

LOPEZ, MOTHER 

BENA VIDES, ARNOLD 

RAMIREZ, GLORIA 

RAMIREZ, GLORIA 

COLMENERO, DANIEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3150 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

100.00 

445.00 

400.00 

350.00 

350.00 

650.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11110/2010
Report Date: 11119/2010 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __2_,295.00 

00628911 11119/2010 GLOBAL CONNECT 

Monthly billing for Collection GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 111.46 

Check Total 111.46 

00628912 11119/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

ESCOBEDO, RUDY GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GUERRRERO,ROY GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LOCKE, JIMMY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00628913 11119/2010 RA Y A GONZALEZ PC 

CHAPMAN, KENNETH GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CLENNENDEN,DOUGLAS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00628914 11119/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

ARELLANO, EMMANUEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

GOSS, JONATHAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 185.00 

00628915 11119/2010 HART INTERCIVIC INC 

Part #2001-596 White JBC Batte GEN 1190 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 2,500.00 

estimated shipping charges for GEN 1190 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 85.70 

Check Total __2_,585.70 

00628916 11119/2010 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 348.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 396.00 

Check Total 744.00 

00628917 11119/2010 HYDRAULICS OF TEXAS INC 

PURCHASE OF 2 REBUILT BOOM CYL GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 1,932.00 

Check Total __1,932.00 

00628918 11119/2010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

NASH, JOHN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00628919 11119/2010 IRON MOUNTAIN 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: 

Check# 

AP_CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 11119/2010 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 11110/2010 

Page 21 

Check Amount 

Monthly billing on Acct #AX067 GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

1,139.05 

__1,139.05 

00628920 11/19/2010 JEC ARCHITECTS INC 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATION FOR: R GEN 1917 5309 Architects 400.05 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR: GEN 1917 5309 Architects 222.25 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR: GEN 1917 5309 Architects 266.70 

Check Total 

00628921 11/19/2010 JIMENEZ, FRED 

VERA, JUAN F 

VERA,JUAN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3320 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

750.00 

350.00 

__1,100.00 

00628922 11119/2010 JONES REFRIGERATION 

Bishop Community Center ICE MA GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

492.85 

00628923 11119/2010 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABATT $20,000 "Standing PO" 

LABATT $20,000 "Standing PO" 

LABATT $20,000 "Standing PO" 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

4190 

5221 

5221 

5221 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

1,455.73 

-194.60 

-36.04 

00628924 11/19/2010 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

ACCURINT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT P GEN 5220 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

150.00 

00628925 11/19/2010 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

Monthly billiing for 2 license GEN I180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Check Total 

330.00 

330.00--
00628926 11119/2010 LYB ENTERPRISES 

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR OFFICE SPA GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

3,475.00 

__3,475.00 

00628927 11119/2010 MARTIN, JAMES M 

LEAL, RAUL 

ROCHA, RICHARD 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3370 

5342 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

250.00 

150.00 

400.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11119/2010 
Current Date: 11110/2010 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628928 11119/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS JERRY LYNN HALL, NO CAU GEN 3250 5348 Defense Costs Other 218.75 

SOT VS ZACHARY FLEMING, CAUSE# GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 

00628929 11119/2010 MCC 

INSTALL SOUND ABSORBING MATERI GEN 1324 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3,025.00 

Check Total __3,025.00 

00628930 11119/2010 MCCOY'S BUILDING SUPPLY 

ITEM 010712 TREATED PINE 2X4-1 GEN 3720 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 372.35 

ITEM#12124816 PG TEN EXT SCREW GEN 3720 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 51.18 

ITEM#011015- TREATED PINE 4X6 GEN 3720 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 809.46 

ITEM 12124804 PG TEN EXT SCREW GEN 3720 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 5U8 

ITEM#0115201 DE MCCOYS SELECT GEN 3720 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 764.50 

FUEL CHARGE PLEASE DO NOT FAX! GEN 3720 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 12.00 

ITEM 040200 CONCRETE MIX 80# GEN 3720 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 355.32 

ITEM#323249 POST HOLE DIGGER 6 GEN 3720 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 42.99 

ITEM#010906 TREATED PINE 2X8-1 GEN 3720 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 307.78 

Check Total __2_,766.76 

00628931 11119/2010 MCLALLEN, DOUGLAS D 

LUNA, GILBERT GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MOLINA, ANTONIO GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00628932 1111912010 MEDINA, BIANCA 

BRINKLEY, JONATHAN GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

BRINKLEY, JONATHAN GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00628933 11119/2010 MILLER & MILLER MECHANICAL 

INSTALL NEW CHEMICAL FEEDER LI GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,066.39 

Check Total __1,066.39 

00628934 11119/2010 MOERBE INSULATION CORP 

FURNISH ALL MATERIALS, EQUIPME GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 5,740.00 

Check Total t 740.0Q 



User 10: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countl;: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11119/2010 
Current Date: 11110/2010 

Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628935 11119/2010 MORON, SUSANA 

mileage GEN 1250 5541 Mileage - Local 11.76 

Check Total 11.76 

00628936 11119/2010 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR INFRA GEN 1917 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 18,540.00 

DIRECT REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES GEN 1917 5314 Additional Professional Fees 15,470.00 

Check Total ~010.00 

00628937 11119/2010 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SE 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 660.00 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 541.00 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 751.00 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 585.50 

Check Total __2,537.50 

00628938 11119/2010 NUECES SOIL AND WATER 

EXPENSES & OPERATING COSTS OF GEN 6110 5489 Soil & Water Conservation 3,500.00 

Check Total __3,500.00 

00628939 11119/2010 PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG $20,000 "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,472.26 

Check Total __1,472.26 

00628940 11119/2010 PHILLIPS, DAVID W 

BROWN, JAMIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00628941 11119/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Installation GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 114.00 

100b scale GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 877.00 

DM200 Digital Mailing Machine GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 995.00 

Meter Rental GEN 6310 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 429.43 

Check Total __2_,415.43 

00628942 11119/2010 PORT ARANSAS FAMILY CENTER 

MEALS FOR PORT ARANSAS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 67.96 

Check Total 67.96 

00628943 11119/2010 ROBSTOWN ISD 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:36:23Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 11119/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 11110/2010 

Page 24 

Check Amount 

Sept'10 JJ AEP Mandatory Days R GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

1,501.00 

__1,501.00 

00628944 11119/2010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

LlSCANO, MARGA 

GARCIA, B 

HERNANDEZ 

MORENO 

RANGEL, MOTHER 

CADE, JOHN 

GARCIA, JOSE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3360 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

120.00 

75.00 

75.00 

280.00 

500.00 

2,000.00 

__3_,300.00 

00628945 11119/2010 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

A.Lambert Psych Assmt Detentio GEN 3490 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

00628946 11119/2010 ROKET PLUMBING SERVICES 

ANNUAL BACKFLOW DEVICE INSPECT GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

726.00 

726.00 

00628947 11119/2010 ROYSTON RAYZOR VICKERY & WILl 

LEGAL SRVICES THROUGH 9-30-10 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 

Check Total 

8,611.00 

__8,611.00 

00628948 11119/2010 ROYSTON RAYZOR VICKERY & WILl 

LEGAL SERVICES THROUGH 9-21-10 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 

Check Total 

1,168.02 

1.168.02 

00628949 11119/2010 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Monthly Monitoring for FY 2010 

Monthly Monitoring for FY 2010 

GEN 

GEN 

3850 

3850 

5266 

5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

20.00 

20.00 

40.00 

00628950 11119/2010 SALINAS, BECKY 0 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

70.07 

70.07 

00628951 11119/2010 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATIl 

OVERTIME CALLBACK ON ELEVATOR GEN 1500 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 321.93 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11119/2010 
Current Date: 11110/2010 

Page 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 321.93 

00628952 11119/2010 SOUTH TEXAS RESTAURANT EQUIP! 

SERVICE CALL TO REPLACE TRANSF GEN 3720 5254 Small Equip Repairs 417.00 

Check Total 417.00 

00628953 11119/2010 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

SPENCER, LISA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

LISA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 245.00 

SPENCER, LISA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

SPENCER, LISA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CAMPOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

VAIZ, JORDAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

CAMPOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 8 

00628954 11119/2010 STERLING SOLUTIONS INC 

VIMS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT GEN 1275 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 700.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00628955 11/19/2010 STEWART & STEVENSON INC 

CONDUCT ANNUAL PREVENTIVE MAIN GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,766.46 

CONDUCT ANNUAL PREVENTIVE MAIN GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,766.46 

Check Total 

00628956 11119/2010 STRIDDE CALLINS & ASSOCIATES I 

MECHANICAL (HV AC/PLUMBING) AND GEN 1570 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 996.25 

Check Total 

00628957 11119/2010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

ON ROAD DIESEL 80L NO.288433 GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 13,643.70 

Check Total 

00628958 11119/2010 SWACINA, PAUL 

DELEON, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 284.34 

VILLEGAS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 127.95 

CAMP, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 105.00 

JUAREZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 185.00 

GAYLE, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 165.00 



--------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11110/2010
Report Date: 11/19/20 I 0 

Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 867.29 

00628959 11119/2010 TEXAS CONFERENCE OF URBAN COl 

CIJS Software Maintenance GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 15,750.00 

CIJS Software Maintenance GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 183,750.00 

CUC Oversight GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 29,925.00 

CUC Texas County Enterprise Mo GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 39,735.00 

CIJS Software GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 37,500.00 

Check Total 306,660.00 

00628960 11119/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Monthly billing October 20 IO-S GEN 1315 5437 Fees & Permits 483.12 

Check Total 12 

00628961 11119/2010 THE INSTITUTE OF INTERNAL AUD! 

Membership renewal for Margare GEN 1250 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00628962 11119/2010 THOMPSON PUBLISHING GROUP 

Shipping & Handling GEN 1250 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 29.50 

Fair Labor Standards Handbook GEN 1250 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 409.00 

FLSA Employee Exemption Handbo GEN 1250 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 399.00 

Shipping & Handling GEN 1250 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 29.50 

Check Total 867.00 

00628963 11119/2010 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

COMMERICAL VIDEO SERVICE GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 76.95 

Check Total 76.95 

00628964 11119/2010 TOTAL SERVICE 

DEMO A 14X80 MANUFACTURED HOME GEN 0120 5275 Contract Services - R&B 4,000.00 

Check Total 

00628965 11119/2010 TREATMENT RESEARCH INSTITUTE 

license and fees for D GEN 2089 5213 PC Software Program 30,000.00 

Check Total 30,000.00 

00628966 11119/2010 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

Project ManagementlImplementat GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 34,422.50 

Travel Expenses GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 10,191.55 

http:10,191.55
http:34,422.50
http:30,000.00
http:30,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:306,660.00
http:37,500.00
http:39,735.00
http:29,925.00
http:183,750.00
http:15,750.00


-----

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11110/2010
Report Date: 1111912010 

Page 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total _ 44,614.05 

00628967 11119/2010 UNIVAR USA INC 

HU CLSD 685127 ML KONTROL 30-3 GEN 3092 5438 General Operating Supplies 600.00 

HU CLSD 693311 MINERAL OIL SUN GEN 3092 5438 General Operating Supplies 2,520.00 

Check Total _ 3,120.QQ 

00628968 11119/2010 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS VIRGINIA JIMENEZ, CAUSE GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

Check Total 

00628969 11119/2010 VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY 

PRE-COATED AGGREGATE, TYPE PB, GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 81,675.35 

Check Total ~675.35 

00628970 1111912010 WEBBER PLAZA 

Building Rent FYI0-11 GEN 3621 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,781.25 

Building Rent FY 1 0-11 GEN 3621 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,781.25 

Check Total ___3,562.50 

00628971 11119/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

West Information Charges for F GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 83.00 

West Information charges for F GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 162.00 

West Patron Access Account GEN 0150 5437 Fees & Permits 2,001.35 

Check Total __2,246.35 

00628972 11119/2010 WESTERN WATER CONSULTANTS I}\ 

REPLACE NON-FUNCTIONING CHEMIC GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 515.00 

Check Total 515.00 

00628973 11119/2010 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

TRIAL IN JAIL COURT ALL DAY GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00628974 11119/2010 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING 

Invoice# 662286 Date: 10/22/10 PRO 0410 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 25.00 

~heck Total 25.00 

00628975 11119/2010 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoice# 6014783/1 Date: 10/29 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 100.00 

http:2,246.35
http:2,001.35
http:3,562.50
http:1,781.25
http:1,781.25
http:81,675.35
http:3,120.QQ
http:2,520.00
http:44,614.05


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Nllrne: 

Check# 

AP _CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee N arne Description 

Report Date: 11119/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 1111012010 

Page 28 

Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

00628976 11119/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Invoice#0847-000321320Date: 10/ 

Invoice#0847-000321320Date: 101 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

7556 

7556 

Dumpster Garbage Services 

Dumpster Garbage Services 

Check Total 

388.95 

91.24 

480.19 

00628977 11119/2010 AND WIN SCIENTIFIC CORPORATION 

Invoice# 0022615-IN Date: 10/2 

Invoice# 0022615-IN Date: 10/2 

lnvoice# 0022615-IN Date: 10/2 

Invoice# 0022615-IN Date: 10/2 

lnvoice# 0022615-IN Date: 1012 

lnvoice# 0022615-IN Date: 10/2 

Invoice# 0022615-IN Date: 1012 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0405 

0407 

0410 

0440 

0444 

7438 

7450 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Freight 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Check Total 

260.40 

301.60 

347.20 

347.20 

347.20 

260.40 

173.60 

00628978 1111912010 BANUELOS USED TIRES 

Invoice# 76804 Date: 1 I 121l 0 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Check Total 

10.00 

10.00 

00628979 11119/2010 SHEPARD, KRISTINE 

SAFPF CSO Training PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 

Check Total 

76.00 

00628980 11119/2010 COASTAL BEND INTERGROUP ASSO( 

Invoice# 309964 Date: 1112110 PRO 0402 7439 Educational & Demo Material 72.00 

Check Total 

00628981 11I19/2010 CYBEREASE LLC 

Invoice# 92 Date: 1112110 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 

Check Total 

2,333.00 

__2,333.00 

00628982 1111912010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 38500016 Date: 111111 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 

Check Total 

14.00 
..-

14.00 

00628983 11119/2010 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

SAFPFTTM's 

SAFPF TTM's 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7023 

7025 

Lodging 

Per Diem 

134.55 

92.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11119/2010 
Current Date: 11110/2010 

Page 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

~heck Total 226.55 

00628984 1111912010 LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 09374720 Date: 10/221 PRO 0440 7023 Lodging 

Check Total 

227.70 

227.70 

00628985 11/1912010 NEXTELPARTNERSrNC 

Invoice# 104672988-027 Date: I 

Invoice# 104672988-027 Date: 1 

Invoice# 104672988-027 Date: 1 

Invoice# 104672988-027 Date: 1 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0405 

0412 

0440 

7562 

7562 

7562 

7562 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Check Total 

613.12 

57.00 

20.36 

225.89 

916.37 

00628986 11119/2010 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Invoice# R -2181 Date: 1111110 

Invoice# R-2181 Date: 111111 0 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7222 

7222 

Elect Mont - V orec Leasing 

Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 

Check Total 

19.00 

865.00 

__3,084.00 

00628987 11119/2010 SAM'S CLUB 

Invoice# 008219 Date: 1111110 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 

Check Total 

45.97 

45.97 

00628988 11119/2010 SAMES CROW FORD 

Invoice# 632996 Date: 10/2911 0 

Invoice# 633044 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7126 

7126 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Check Total 

90.03 

57.95 

00628989 11119/2010 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

New video line install charge PRO 0402 7523 Cable Television Service 

Check Total 

221.23 
-----

221.23 

00628990 11119/2010 TREVINO JR, RICARDO 

Training PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 

Check Total 

76.00 

76.00 

00628991 11119/2010 WALMART 

Invoice# 006541 Date: 1111/10 

Invoice# 004405 Date: 911511 0 

Invoiee# 004856 Date: 11/2110 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0410 

7421 

7421 

7424 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Check Total 

50.69 

15.92 

69.94 

136.55 



---------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11110/2010


Report Date: 11119/2010 
Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628992 11119/2010 AUMADA, DEBRA D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3630 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 147.08 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3630 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 

00628993 11119/2010 CACERES, RODOLFO A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3810 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 87.71 

Check Total 87.71 

00628994 11119/2010 EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3630 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 109.26 

Check Total 109.26 

00628995 11119/2010 EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3621 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 109.24 

Check Total 

00628996 11119/2010 GONZALEZ, ERIC 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 33.60 
Check Total 33.60 

00628997 11119/2010 GUERRA, JULIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1245 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 102.42 
Check Total 102.42 

00628998 11119/2010 GUTIERREZ, LILIA ANN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 270.92 
Check Total 

00628999 11119/2010 HANDY, NORMA D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 
Check Total 76.80 

00629000 11119/2010 LUGO III, ROBERT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 21.60 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 

,hheck Total 50.40 

00629001 11/19/2010 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 480.25 



---

User 10: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11110/2010

Report Date: 11119/2010 
Page 31 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00629002 11119/2010 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 480.25 
Check Total 480.25 

00629003 11119/2010 P ARLAMAS, ANTHONY F 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 84.33 
Check Total 

00629004 11119/2010 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

Education Registration Fees TRV 6110 5302 Education Registration Fees 50.00 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 12.00 

Check Total 

00629005 11119/2010 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 495.00 
Check Total 495.00 

00629006 11/19/2010 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 495.00 
Check Total 

00629007 11119/2010 RENAISSANCE HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 345.00 
Check Total 

00629008 11119/2010 RICHARDSON, DANA E 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 153.60 
Check Total 153.60 

00629009 11119/2010 ST APPER, JEFFREY R 

Education Registration Fees TRV 6110 5302 Education Registration Fees 50.00 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 101.82 

£.heck Total 151.82 

00629010 11119/2010 TRUESDALE, MARY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 178.17 

Check Total 254.97 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 1111 0/20 I 0 
Report Date: 11119/20 I 0 

Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00629011 11119/2010 WHIGHAM, VICTORIA E 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3621 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 145.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3621 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 55.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00629012 11119/2010 WORTHINGTON, JAY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 153.60 

Check Total 153.60 

00629013 11119/2010 ACCENT ENERGY TEXAS LP 

R1162328087B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

00629014 11119/2010 ALEJANDRO, RODOLFO 

RI16217987458 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 42.00 

Check Total 42.00 

00629015 11/19/2010 BANDA, ANDRES S & ANGELITA C B 

RI16073 1815 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629016 11119/2010 BANK OF AMERICA 

RI148546644B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00629017 11/19/2010 CAGE, TOMMY M 

R1162395191 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629018 11119/2010 CANTU, AURORA Z 

Rl162216274B WEL 4120 5464 Wei fare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 
~~--

00629019 11/1912010 CHASE HOME FINANCE LLC 

Rll41526818B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00629020 11119/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Rl1611261-4873 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 161.85 

RI1634161-4877 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 116.64 

R11628361-4876 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 162.95 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00629021 11119/2010 

00629022 11119/2010 

00629023 11119/2010 

Payee Name Description 

RI16039 

R116008989475 

R116098 

R116178 989497 

R116307989511 

RI16238 

R1l6282 

R1l5997 

R1l6163 

R116339 

CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

R116007988355 

CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R116175 652758 

R116174 652757 

R115999 

R116111652756 

R116228652760 

R115984 

R116317988654 

R116086 

R116173989495 

R116311 

R116179987785 

RI16096 

RI16227989498 

R1l6214989500 

R116272 

CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R1l62637016B 

RI162756955B 

Report D~lte: 11119/2010 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5449 

5449 

Current Date: 1111012010 

Page 33 

Object Description Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 190.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 260.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 220.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 117.37 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 251.29 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 1,800.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 340.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 280.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 260.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 300.00 

Check Total 

Pauper Burial Expense 350.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

http:1,800.00


User [D: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/19/2010 
Current Date: 11110/2010 

Page 34 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 650.00 

00629024 11119/2010 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

RI16040 61-4872 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R11624061-4875 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 143.77 

R11612161-4874 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

RI16309989457 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 36.58 

R1l6237 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 210.00 

Rl16123 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Rl16038 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

R116312989508 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI15953 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

RI163355018B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI16281 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Check Total __1,210.35 

00629025 11119/2010 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R1161228067B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

00629026 11/19/2010 OJ PROPERTIES 

R1161198014B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 
------------

00629027 11119/2010 DE LA FUENTE, RICARDO 

R116023393B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 
~~~-~--

Check Total 250.00 

00629028 1111912010 DE LA GARZA, ERIC 

RI162614261B WEL 4120 5464 WeI fare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 
--~~ 

00629029 11119/2010 DEPENDABLE TAX SERVICE CORP 

R1l61178065B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 
~~---~ 

Check Total 180.00 
~~------

00629030 11119/2010 DPITELECONNECT,LLC 

RI163377220 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 
~--~ 

Check Total 40.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Date: 11119/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00629031 

Check Dt 

11119/2010 

Payee Name Description 

FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R1162334708 

R1161628081B 

Rl160332417B 

Rl16030 3287B 

Rl16072 8033B 

R116092988637 

00629032 11119/2010 FIVE POINTS OPTICAL CENTER 

R115746652751 

00629033 11119/2010 GARCIA, EVETTE 

R1161207050B 

00629034 11119/2010 GARCIA, RENE T 

R1163338112B 

00629035 11119/2010 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPA 

Rl16235 

R116280 4975 

00629036 11119/2010 GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

Rl15601 TRANSPORTATION 

00629037 11119/2010 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAl 

Rl161618078B 

Rl162626959B 

Rl16028 8046B 

RIl56977074B 

00629038 11119/2010 H E B GROCERY COMPANY 

R116322 HEB 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5303 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5459 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5221 

Object Description 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Current Date: 1111012010 

Page 35 

Check Amount 

40.00 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

Check Total 290.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 194.00 

Check Total 194.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

Transportation of Persons 35.00 

Check Total 

Pauper Burial Expense 235.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 85.00 

Food & Edible Items 349.12 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 1111912010 
Current Date: 1111 0/20 1 0 

Page 36 

Cbeck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

R116285 REB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 404.36 

R116170 REB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 573.85 

R116480 REB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 609.29 

Rl 16143 REB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 894.94 

R116142 REB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,394.36 

Check Total ~__4,225.92 

00629039 11119/2010 RATCR R V PARK 

Rl16020 7090B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00629040 1111912010 JUST ENERGY 

RI 16278 8105B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI160354184B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R1162316634B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

£beck Total 130.00 

00629041 11119/2010 LEXINGTON MANOR APTS 

R116075593] WEL 4]20 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Rl160225416 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 88.00 

£heck Total 288.00 

00629042 11119/2010 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

R1160268443B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00629043 11119/2010 LONE STARCEMETARY SERVICES 

R116223 8053B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00629044 1111912010 LONE STAR PROFITS INC. 

R1161597069B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00629045 11119/2010 MARYLAND APTS 

R 116332 8084B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

£heck Total 140.00 

00629046 11/19/2010 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

Rl 16276 6958B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP _CCR __NUC Report Date: 11119/2010 
Current Date: 11110/2010 

Page 37 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nam~ Description DlV Dept Object Qbject Descrintion Check Amount 

R116222 7080B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

R1161608019B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

RI160763087B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total __2,600.00 

00629047 11119/2010 MODERN PHARMACY 

R116124 Meds 652755 WEL 1350 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 233.00 

Check Total 233.00 

00629048 1111912010 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

R1160273346B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rll62183762 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R1161158068B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00629049 11119/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

RI162346129 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R1160328047B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

00629050 11119/2010 OBREGON, LINDA 

R1162198016B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00629051 11119/2010 ORTIZ, MARIO 

R1160244855 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629052 1111912010 OUR ENERGY LLC 

R1160318023B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

00629053 11119/2010 RAMON FUNERAL HOME INC 

R115947 Burial 988472 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

RI16015 Burial 989467 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total __1,200.00 

00629054 11119/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICH 

RI16101989336 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R1161587069B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countv Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

RePQrt Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 11119/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 11110/2010 

Page 38 

Check Amount 

R116037 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

Rl163388059B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rl16093989478 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R1162305469B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

40.00 
-

330.00 

00629055 11119/2010 ROJAS, NORMA Z 

R 116090 988909 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

£heck Total 150.00 

00629056 11119/2010 RUIZ, AURELIA 

R1161717008B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

£heck Total 100.00 

00629057 11119/2010 SANDOVAL, KRYSTALH 

R116314987417 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

£heck Total 100.00 

00629058 11119/2010 SHAMOUN PC, PAUL E 

RI162607042B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00629059 11119/2010 STREAM ENERGY 

R1I6236 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Rl16295989503 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R116176989497 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R115996 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Rl16036 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

£heck Total 420.00 

00629060 11119/2010 TARA ENERGY INC 

Rl160348012B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 
-

40.00 
-
40.00 

00629061 11119/2010 TREVINO FUNERAL HOME 

Rl16277 809IB 

R116330 1326B 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5449 

5449 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

350.00 

650.00 

___1000.00 

00629062 11119/2010 TRUJILLO, EDUARDO 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP__CCR_1\.TUC Report Date: 1111912010 
Current Date: 1111 0/20 1 0 

Page 39 

Clteck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

R116334352B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 
-

Check Total 150.00 

00629063 1111912010 TXUENERGY 

R11588363-1234 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R115930 63-1235 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11595163-1237 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

rl1595663-1238 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11604163-1239 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RI16301631248 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R 116042 63-1240 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Rl1618363-1236 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 79.21 

R1l6110 631242 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R 116224 63-1246 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R 116229 63-1247 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 94.86 

R116164 63-1244 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11616563-1245 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11628463-1250 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11634263-1251 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11634363-1252 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11611363-1241 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 190.71 

R11611463-1243 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 81.63 

Rl1587963-1232 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Rl1588263-1233 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total __2,046.41 

00629064 11119/2010 V ALLEY F AMIL Y TRUST 

R1161188012B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00629065 11119/2010 VALUE PLACE 

Rl160256599 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 296.99 

Check Total 296.99 

00629066 11119/2010 VELASQUEZ, PIEDAD 

Rl161577096B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 



----

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:36:23 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 1111012010
Report Date: 11119/20 I 0 

Page 40 

Check# 

00629067 

00629068 

00629069 

00629070 

00629071 

Check Dt 

11119/2010 

11/19/2010 

11/19/2010 

11119/2010 

11/1912010 

Payee Name Description 

WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 

Rll5994349 

RI162798105B 

WOERNDELL, DARLENE 

R 116299 988970 

WOODLAKE APTS 

RI161167003B 

WOODLAND CREEK APARTMENTS 

Rent w/plus water for October 

YEPEZ, CLARA 

R116005989234 

DIV 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

Object Description 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 

Check Amount 

50.00 

50.00 

100.00 

250.00 

100.00 

200.00 

200.00 

100.00 

1,040,299.09 

1,106,848.94 

250.00 

100.00 

http:1,106,848.94
http:1,040,299.09


--

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:36:30 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 11119/20 I0Report Date: 11119120 to 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00629324 11119/2010 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Residential Srvcs for Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 

~heck Total 

00629325 11/19/2010 AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 18,002.91 

Check Total ~002.91 

00629326 11119/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 83.46 

Laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

Check Total 95.64 

00629327 11119/2010 AMERlTAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 16,438.00 

Check Total ~438.00 

00629328 11119/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 813.60 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Check Total __1,058.88 

00629329 11119/2010 AT&T 

11/01-11/30 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 557.96 

Check Total 557.96 

00629330 11119/2010 AT&T 

11101-11130 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 328.63 

Check Total 328.63 

00629331 11119/2010 AT&T 

10/25-11124 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 231.28 

Check Total 1.28 

00629332 11119/2010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 10.13 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 17.85 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 347.20 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 10.81 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 40.49 

http:1,058.88
http:16,438.00
http:18,002.91


User ID: Rebecca RamiI Current Time: 13:36:30 N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Nnme: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11119/2010

Report Date: 11119/2010 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Pnyee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 41.74 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 191.41 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 213.50 

Check Total 873.1 

00629333 11119/2010 BARNES & NOBLE 

standing order books & GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 250,80 

Check Total 250,80 

00629334 11119/2010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

408B Safety Mirror w/frame lOX GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 463.44 

Check Total 463.44 

00629335 11119/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

23 09/29-10/28 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 328.56 

Check Total 328.56 

00629336 11119/2010 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

1000 11105 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 69,32 

Check Total 69.32 

00629337 11119/2010 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurance 2,613.36 

Check Total __2_,613 .36 

00629338 11119/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0020 2551 CC Dental Plan 1,404.00 

Check Total __1,404,00 

00629339 11119/2010 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 11.89 

Check Total 11 

00629340 11119/2010 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Monthly Family Counseling Serv GEN 2070 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 5,287,50 

Check Total 5,28}.5_Q 

00629341 11/19/2010 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE ( 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance 14,218.34 

Check Total 

http:14,218.34
http:1,404.00
http:2,613.36


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: l3:36:30 

Report Name: AP_CCR __NUC Report Date: 11119/2010 Current Date: 11119/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriptiQn Check Amount 

00629342 11119/2010 GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Juvenile Transoort Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation ofPersons 11.88 

Check Total 11 

00629343 11119/2010 GLEN MILLS SCHOOLS, THE 

Residential Srvcs for juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 12,857.25 

Check Total 

00629344 11119/2010 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB FAIRGF 

November 2010 Budgeted Expense GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oprtng Deposits 35,517.08 

Check Total 

00629345 11119/2010 1-10 CONTRACTING LTD 

Health Dept Inspection Fees GEN 3091 4327 Health Dept Inspection Fees 160.00 

Check Total 

00629346 11119/2010 INTERGRAPH CORPORATION 

I/MOBILE CC SOFTWARE PART #IPS GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 

SHIPPING COST GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 3.50 

I/MOBILE CC SOFTWARE PART #IPS GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 

SHIPPING COST GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 3.50 

I1MOBIEL CC MAINTENANCE GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 204.00 

I1MOBILE CC MAINTENANCE PART I GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 204.00 

Check Total 

00629347 11119/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

SEP 2010 FEDERAL INMATE HOUSIN GEN 1393 4500 Cstl Bend Housing Costs 1,206,581.25 

Check Total 

00629348 11/19/2010 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 39.99 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 25.99 

Check Total 

00629349 11119/2010 NARULA. HARMINDER S 

ME for Dr. Fernandez GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

00629350 11119/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

211 09/23-10/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 49.58 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 11119/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description 

o 10/04-11102 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

010/04-11/02 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

o09/23-10/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

16600 09/24-10/20 GEN 1760 5233 Electricity 

00629351 11119/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o09/23-10/23 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 

677 09/23-10/23 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 

271109/23-10/23 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 

262 09/23-10/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

574709/23-10/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

120009/24-10/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

o10/04-11/02 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

6800 09/24-10/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

o 10/04-11102 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

146 09/23-10/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

97 09/23-10/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

o 10/04-11/02 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

o10/04-11102 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

29909/23-10/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

o 10/04-11102 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

010104-11/02 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

010/04-11/02 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

o10/04-11102 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

00629352 11119/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

009/27-10/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

00629353 11/19/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

009/27-10/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

00629354 11119/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

009/27-10/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Current Time: 13:36:30 

Current Date: 11119/2010 

Page 4 

Check Amount 

24.98 

136.90 

25.50 

1,978.76 

Check Total __2_,215.72 

922.13 

101.51 

330.81 

54.95 

672.96 

400.53 

30.12 

1,387.67 

90.36 

42.01 

36.81 

13.84 

15.56 

59.12 

55.36 

185.90 

13.84 

13.84 

Check Total __4_,427.32 

20.78 

Check Total 20.78 

65.21 

Check Total 65.21 

40.98 

http:4_,427.32
http:1,387.67
http:2_,215.72
http:1,978.76


User ID: Rebecca Ramir 	 N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:36:30 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: 11119/2010
Report Date: 11119/20 I 0 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 40.98 

00629355 1]/19/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

28709114-10114 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 58.09 

Check Total 58.09 

00629356 11119/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

3109114-10114 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 30.16 

Check Total 30.16 

00629357 11119/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

9709/23-10/23 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 36.81 

Check Total 36.81 

00629358 1]/19/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

471509/23-10/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 557.53 

Check Total 557.53 

00629359 11119/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

955 09113-10118 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 215.11 

Check Total 215.11 

00629360 1]/19/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

1809114-10114 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 28.04 

Check Total 28.04 

00629361 1]/19/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o09/27-10/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 40.98 

Check Total 40.98 

00629362 11119/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

009/27-10/27 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 280.86 

Check Total 280.86 

00629363 1]/19/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

009/27-10/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 360.82 

Check Total 360.82 

00629364 11119/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

009/27-10/27 	 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir 	 Current Time: 13:36:30 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: 11119/2010

Report Date: 11119/2010 
Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00629365 11119/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o09/27-10/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 41.40 

Check Total 41.40 

00629366 11119/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Postage for Pitney Bowes Maili GEN 1270 1464 Postage Prepaid Expenses 56,779.50 

Check Total ~779.50 

00629367 11119/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

580 10111-11109 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 100.68 

Check Total 100.68 

00629368 11119/2010 RENE A ESCOBAR AND TODD ROBIN 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 5,487.00 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts GEN 0130 4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 0.14 

Check Total __5,487.14 

00629369 11119/2010 REYES, MARGARITA 

OHIO Risk Assessment Training GEN 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 114.18 

OHIO Risk Assessment Training GEN 0402 7025 Per Diem 105.00 

Check Total 219.18 

00629370 	 11119/2010 RITE OF PASSAGE, INC 

Residential Placement Services GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 8,571.50 

Check Total __8_,571.50 

00629371 11119/2010 SAUNAS, MARIO A 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 8.66 

Check Total 8.66 

00629372 11119/2010 SHORELINE INC 

Residential Srvcs for Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 12,857.25 

Check Total -----.!b857.25 

00629373 11119/2010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

standing po fuel-patrol units GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1,878.90 

Check Total __1,878.90 

00629374 11119/2010 SW ANTNER AND GORDON 

Invoice #165989 to pay for Jud GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 355.00 

http:1,878.90
http:1,878.90
http:12,857.25
http:8_,571.50
http:8,571.50
http:5,487.14
http:5,487.00
http:56,779.50


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 13:36:30 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 11119/2010 

Current Date: 11119/2010 

Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00629375 11119/2010 TRANSAMERICA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Permanent Life GEN 0020 2552 TransAmerican Permanent Life 

Check Total 

00629376 11119/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

11101-11130 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 64.32 

11/04-12/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 698.20 

11101-11130 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 637.23 

11/04-12/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 117.08 

10/01-1110 I GEN 1545 5231 Telephone Expense 382.34 

11107-12106 GEN 1580 5231 Telephone Expense 519.07 

Check Total 2.418.24 

00629377 11119/2010 HILTON 

Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 293.25 

Check Total 

00629378 11119/2010 WOOD, ERIC DANIEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 96.00 

Check Total 96.00 

LA Check Stock Total 1.10 

Grand Total 





User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:45: 19Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11117/20 I 0 

Report Date: 11126/2010 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019717 11/26/2010 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

MARTINEZ, YVONNE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CALLISON, ENOLA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00019718 11/26/2010 BARCLAY, SUSAN E 

HERNANDEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
---~"---- 

Check Total 120.00 

00019719 11/26/2010 BERG, ROBERT A 

ROUSH, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

ROUSH, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

CASTANEDA, ABEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 365.37 

Check Total 665.37 

00019720 11/26/20 I 0 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

LLOYD, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 

00019721 11126/2010 BONILLA, JOHN E 

PENA, CHARMAINE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PENA, CHARMAINE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 350.00 

ORTEGA, JOEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00019722 11/26/20 I 0 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

GONZALEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

Check Total 

00019723 11126/20 I 0 CHICOS, SUSAN K 

DAVIS, C.t\RLA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00019724 11/26/2010 CLARK, CATHY P 

ZAPATA, ROBERT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

BENA VIDES, GRACIE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00019725 11/26/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

MARTINEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45: 19 

Report Name: AP _CCR~NUC Report Date: 11126/2010 
Current Date: 11117/20 I 0 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

SALINAS, OSCAR GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

BREEEDLOVE, JEREMY GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00019726 11/26/2010 FL YNN LAW FIRM 

GUTIERREZ, REBECCA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

CANTU, BIANCA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00019727 11/26/2010 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

RODRIGUEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 
~---

00019728 11126/2010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

PARKER, TERRY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00019729 11126/2010 GARZA LAW FIRM 

BUCHANAN, KATRINA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LOPEZ, ANDRES GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00019730 11126/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

ROQUE, VALDEMAR GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00019731 11/26/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

LLOYD, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00019732 11/26/2010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

ARELLANO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

RAMOS, JOSE JR. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 295.00 

Check Total 345.00 

00019733 11126/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

BALTAZAR, RUDY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
CAMPOS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

ORTIZ,CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 
MESA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11117/2010
Report Date: 11126/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 695.00 

00019734 11/26/2010 HERNANDEZ,MANUEL 

GUERRA, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00019735 11/26/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

MYERS, BILLY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00019736 11/26/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

HATHORN, DELMA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

RODRIGUEZ, MARY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

JUAREZ, CHRISTINA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00019737 11126/2010 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

REYNA,JOE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ESCALANTE, JOSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

REYNA, JOE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MANCILLAS, RAY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 680.00 

Check Total ~_1,180.00 

00019738 11/26/2010 LOPEZ, CELINA 

VILLANUEV A, CARLOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RODRIGUEZ, J'L YNN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00019739 11/26/2010 MORALES, RITA 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 875.00 

Check Total 875.00 

00019740 11126/2010 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

VINCENT, EVERETT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00019741 11126/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

FELAN, TIFF ANY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SOLIZ, STEVEN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 350.00 

YBARRA, RICHARD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:1,180.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11126/2010 
Current Date: 11117/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripthm DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

HOLDEN, SALLY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total ___1,200.00 

00019742 11/26/2010 PENA, REYNALDO 

NEAL, ROBERT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00019743 11126/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

RODRIGUEZ, RODOLFO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
BAILEY, RICHARD JR. GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
MADRIGAL, EDDIE GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
HURT ADO, VICTOR GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
BAILEY, RICHARD JR. GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 
OLIVER, HOPE GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,100.00 

00019744 11/26/2010 REYNA Ill, ARMANDO LUIS 

MCKEOWN, JANET GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 510.00 

Check Total 

00019745 11126/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

AMA Y A, VIVIANNA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
RODRIGUEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 340.00 

Check Total 

00019746 11126/2010 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

HERNANDEZ, JOE GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ESQUIVEL, JOHN GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
REYES, MATIAS JR. GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00019747 11126/2010 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

VIGIL, ANDRES GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
CASTORENA, MEMORY GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00019748 11/26/2010 SANJINES, IRMA M 

HERRERA, JOE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:45: 19Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/26/2010 

Current Date: 11117/2010 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019749 11/26/2010 SCHAUER, LINDA RHODES 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, AP GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 

Check Total __3_,333.33 

00019750 11126/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

MODGLIN, WILLIAM GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MODGLIN, WILLIAM GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DAVILA, APRIL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 265.00 

DAVILA, APRIL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 265.00 

JIMENEZ, ALFREDO JR. GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ESCOBEDO, PERRY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,005.00 

00019751 11126/2010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

CRUZ, AERIAL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

JOHNSEN, JOSHUA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00019752 11/26/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

JOHNSON, HOLLIE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LIMON,JOSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00019753 11126/2010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

TOPELIAN, MATTHEW GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00019754 11/26/2010 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 

Check Total 

00019755 11126/2010 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

COLEMAN, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

RODRIGUEZ, RACHEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 500.00 

EP Check Stock Total _~5,162.03 

00629083 11/26/2010 A & A BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 



---

Current Time: 16:45:19 User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11117/2010

Report Date: 11/26/20 I 0 
Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nam~ Description DlV Dept Object OJ)ject D~scription Check Amount 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30·9Q 

00629084 11126/2010 A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00629085 11/26/20 I 0 ACETYLENE OXYGEN COMPANY 

Monthly service for welding ga GEN 0180 5438 General Operating Supplies 86.98 

Check Total 86.98 

00629086 11/26/20 10 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Contract Field Tech for Early GEN 3075 5185 Contract Personnel 275.40 

Check Total 

00629087 1112612010 AL AMIN SHRINERS 

Rental fee for polling pre cine GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 150.00 

Check Total 

00629088 11/26/2010 ALEMAN, RODOLFO G 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 173.90 

Check Total 173.90 
~---~-

00629089 11/26/2010 ALMA'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00629090 11/26/20 I 0 ALVARADO, ANITA 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 184.24 

Check Total 184.24 

00629091 11126/2010 ALVAREZ, ANA R 

Mileage reimbursement for Mobi GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 89.18 

Check Total 89.18 

00629092 11/26/2010 AMERICAN BOARD OF MEDICOLEGP 

2011 maintenance fee GEN 3890 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 40.00 
---~~-~~~-

Check Total 40.00 
---~-----. 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 11126/2010 
Current Date: 11/17/2010 

Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Qbject Description Check Amount 

00629093 11/26/2010 AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CLINICAL P 

20 II ASCP membership for Ray F GEN 3890 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 329.00 

Check Total 

00629096 11/26/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 45.58 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 36.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 80.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 36.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 80.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 45.58 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 14.08 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels, etc 24.08 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 14.08 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 14.08 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 33.44 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 45.68 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 63.84 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 73.84 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels, etc 45.58 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owe Is,etc 45.58 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 56.13 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 68.47 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 52.61 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 66.71 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.66 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.66 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 5.28 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir 

Report~am~; AP_CCR_NVC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 11/26/2010 

Current Time: 16:45: 19 
Current Date: 1 III 7120 10 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Pnee1'll1me Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSIFLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 47.30 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 47.30 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

RENTAL OF MOPSIFLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.08 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 64.81 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 63.83 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 23.08 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.08 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.08 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.46 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.46 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 26.05 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 39.07 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 23.53 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Dat~: 11126/2010 
Current Date: 11117/2010 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Ob.i~ctDescription Check Amount 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.53 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.46 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owe Is,etc 23.08 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 9.46 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 81.68 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, T owe Is,etc 83.46 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 81.68 

uniforms GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.00 

uniforms GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.00 

Laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Accl. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Accl. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.24 

ROB TOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROB TOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Accl. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

Check Total __2,319.98 

00629097 11126/2010 AMOLES, JOSE A 

November 4,2010 for Election GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 2.74 

Mileage reimbursement for Cont GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 2L56 

Check Total 

00629098 11126/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

'ST ANDING PO'-COURTHOUSE SECUR GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,341.84 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 
-

Check Total __2,587.12 

00629099 11/26/2010 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00629100 11126/2010 ARAMARK 

'ST ANDING PO'-OFFICERS AND INM GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 192.55 

'STANDING PO'-OFFICERS AND INM GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 24,981.44 

Check Total ~173.99 

00629101 11/26/20 10 ARIAS, JOSE L 

Mileage reimbursement for Coun GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 76.44 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:45: 19Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP._CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 11/26/2010 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Current Date: 11117/2010 

Page 10 

Check Amount 

Mileage reimbursement for Coun GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

54.39 

130.83 

00629102 11126/2010 ARMA INTERNATIONAL 

Simon Saenz III Member Renewal GEN 1315 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

195.00 

195.00 

00629103 11/26/2010 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

GONZALEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

60.00 

60.00 

00629104 11126/2010 AT & T MOBILITY 

10/02-1 110 I GEN 3700 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

2,965.00 

__2,965.00 

00629105 1112612010 AT&T 

11/03-12/02 GEN 1465 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

141.84 

00629106 11/26/20 I 0 AT&T 

11103-12102 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

106.66 

106.66 

00629107 11/26/2010 AT&T 

11/01- 11130 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

41.24 

00629108 II 126120 1 0 ATRIUM PLAZA L C 

m001024 GEN 0370 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

2,333.00 

__2_,333.00 

00629109 11/26/2010 BACA, BELMA CARRION 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

199.92 

199.92 

00629110 11126/2010 BACA, KATHY L 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

164.64 

164.64 

00629111 11126/2010 BAIL BUSTERS BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/17/2010
ReportDate: 11126/20 lO 

Page 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 15.00 

00629112 11/26/2010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 16.80 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 17.20 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 68.28 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 24.91 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 29.81 

Check Total 157.00 

00629113 11126/2010 BISHOP POLICE DEPARTMENT 

arrest fee GEN 3630 2355 Due to Outside Entities 5.00 

Check Total 5.00 

00629114 11126/2010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

KIT-CUSTOM KIT FOR INMATES SUP GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1,836.00 

Check Total 1,836.00 

00629115 11/26/2010 BOMARITO , JOSEPH 

Early voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 6\,74 

Check Total 61.74 

00629116 11/2612010 BONILLA BLDG 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00629117 11126/20lO BUCHANAN, JODI L 

Install Campground Master & Qu GEN 1917 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 950.00 

Remaining balance due on INV#1 GEN 1917 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 356.25 

Check Total 1,306.25 

00629118 11/26/2010 CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET 

PARTAL BUYBOARD FEE GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 200.00 

PARTIAL BUYBOARD FEE GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 200.00 

2010 CHEVROLET IMPALA POLICE P GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 20,893.00 

Check Total 21,293.00 

00629119 11/26/2010 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

Clean Kitchen Exhaust Systems GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 345.00 

Check Total 345.00 

http:21,293.00
http:20,893.00
http:1,306.25
http:1,836.00
http:1,836.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP__CCR_NUC Report Date: 11126/2010 
Current Date: 11117/2010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripti!)ll DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00629120 11126/2010 CARDONA, MERCED J 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 102.41 

Check Total 102.41 

00629121 11126/2010 CASAREZ BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00629122 11/26/2010 CENTUR YLINK 

11/01-11130 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 188.50 
11/01-11/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 65.73 

11101-11/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 181.55 
11101-11130 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 62.70 

11101-11/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 37.80 

Check Total 

00629123 11/26/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

ROBERTS, JORDAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
BAKER, CHERI GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
MACIAS, JOSE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00629124 11/2612010 CHRISTUS SPOHN HOSPITAL 

lab analysis on autopsy sample GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 429.28 

Check Total 

00629125 11126/2010 CHURCH OF CHRIST 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 

00629126 11126/20 10 CIMARRON EST A TE LTD 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 

00629127 11126/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4w 10/06-11/03 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 69.79 

Check Total 

00629128 11/26/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Current Time: 16:45: 19 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR__NUC Report Date: 11/26/2010 

Current Date: 11117/2010 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObiectDescription Check Amount 

43w38g lOll I-I 1/09 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 848.99 

Check Total 848.99 

00629129 11/26/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2690 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 5,320.90 

City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2690 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 1,939.83 

City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2690 1462 CitylCo Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 5,042.24 

Check Total ~302.97 

00629130 11126/2010 CLASSIC PRINTING CO 

mOOl023 GEN 0370 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 99.00 

Check Total 99.00 

00629131 11/26/2010 COLE, GLORIA S 

TRAVEL TO BISHOP TAX OFFICE ON GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 49.00 

Check Total 49.00 

00629132 11/26/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

Rental fee for Early Voting su GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 665.50 

Check Total 665.50 

00629133 11/26/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

LEGAL NOTICE OF ELECTION GEN 3075 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 7,723.17 

Check Total _--'Z..z723.17 

00629134 11/26/2010 CUDE, SUSAN M 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 221.48 

Check Total 22l.48 

00629135 11/26/2010 DAHILL 

m001025 GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel II 4.04 

Check Total 

00629136 11/26/2010 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

Gonzalez Rx prescriptions Hida GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 23.12 

Dunn Rx prescriptions Kames C GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 978.20 

Dunez Rx prescriptions Hidalgo GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 24.58 

Elliot Rx prescriptions WilHa GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 40.38 

Rosa Rx prescriptions Starr Co GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 3 \.64 

Green Rx prescriptions Upshur GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 29.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45: 19 


Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11117/2010

Report Date: 11/26/2010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptjQn DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Prien Rx prescriptions Fort Be GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer NR 366.93 

Check Total __1,493.85 

00629137 11126/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

OPTIPLEX 280 DESKTOP COMPUTER GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 2,141.92 

Check Total __2_,141.92 

00629138 11126/2010 DOOR DIRECT 

QUARTERLY PREVENTIVE MAINTENAN GEN 1400 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 320.00 

Check Total 320.00 

00629139 11126/2010 ELLIOTT, MICHAEL A 

ROBERTS, PATRICK GEN 3150 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00629140 11/26/2010 ESA RISK MANAGEMENT LLC 

SERVICE CALL FOR ACCESS CONTRO GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 667.40 

Check Total 

00629141 11/26/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

shipping charges receiving par GEN 3890 5217 Postage & Fed Express 41.09 

Check Total 41.09 

00629142 11126/2010 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO'-PRE EMPLOYMENT P GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 150.00 

Check Total 

00629143 11126/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

DELOS SANTOS, KRICHELLE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00629144 11126/2010 FLORES, PAUL 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 180.32 

Check Total 180.32 

00629145 11/26/2010 FOSTER, CYNTHIA B 

TIJERINA, MIKA YRIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 310.00 

Check Total 

00629146 11/26/2010 FREELANCE ENTERPRISES INC 

Baker's Texas Criminal Procedu GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 116.00 

http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2_,141.92
http:2,141.92
http:1,493.85


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11126/2010 
Current Date: 11117/2010 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Baker's Texas Penal Code Handb GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 76.00 

Check Total 192.00 

00629147 11/26/2010 GALL'S INC 

VE 129 ARM REST WITH FLASHLIGHT GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 61.30 

VE129 ARM REST WITH FLASHLIGHT GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 61.31 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING PLEASE GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 1.30 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING PLEASE GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 1.31 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 1.75 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING (TO BE P GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 2.60 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 1.75_._
Check Total 131.32 

00629148 11126120 10 GARCIA, GENE A 

MC GRATH, MARK GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629149 1112612010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

SOLIZ, ALEX GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atmy Fees 75.00 

V ARGAS, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00629150 11126/20 I 0 GARZA, EDWARD F 

OV ALLE, FRANCISCO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00629151 11/26/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

HERRERA, LORA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

MALDONADO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 165.00 

Check Total 

00629152 11/26/2010 GILL ROOFING CO INC 

FURNISH LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1545 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 6,776.00 

Check Total __6,776.00 

00629153 11/26/2010 GINN, KERRY T 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS OFFICE GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 39.20 

Check Total 39.20 

00629154 11126/2010 GLOBALSTAR 



User ID: Rebecca Ramil Nueces Count;r Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC Report Date: 11/26/20 I0 Current Date: 11117/2010 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

10/16 GEN 5105 5232 Cellular Phones 26.01 
Check Total 26.01 

00629155 11126/2010 GONZALEZ, BRlGIDA 

10114-10/28 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 97.02 
Check Total 

00629156 1112612010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

PEREZ, CODY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Check Total 250,00 

00629157 11126/20 I0 GONZALEZ, IRMA DIANE 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 45,08 

Check Total 

00629158 11/26/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

GARCIA, DOLORES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 
MORALES, MARK GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
SOLIS, ROSALIO GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
PEERYMAR, ANTHONY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

Check Total 800.00 

00629159 11126/2010 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

GUIDINO, BOBBY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
HERRERA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 165.00 

Check Total 4 

00629160 11126/2010 GRUNWALD PRINTING CO INC 

170 sets colored dividers for GEN 1130 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 342.11 
Check Total 

00629161 11126/20 I0 GUARD MASTER FIRE & SAFETY INC 

FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION A GEN 0160 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 16,00 
FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION A GEN 1450 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 89,75 
FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION A GEN 1490 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 118.25 

Check Total 224.00 

00629162 11126/20 to GUTIERREZ, OLIVIA R 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 156.31 
Check Total 156.31 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 1111712010
Report Date: 11/26/2010 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00629163 11126/2010 HERNANDEZ, ANN MARIE 

Early voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 87.71 

~heck Total 87.71 

00629164 11/26/2010 HEWLETT PACKARD CO 

HPLaserjet P40 14n Printer 2 ea GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,839.64 

Check Total 1,839.64 

00629165 11/26/2010 HILL, DEBORAH 

Mileage reimbursement for Coun GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 58.31 

Check Total 58.31 

00629166 11/26/20 I 0 lAAO 

ANNUAL RENEWAL MEMBERSHIP DUE~ GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00629167 11126/2010 INCARNATE WORD ACADEMY 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629168 11126/2010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

LOVAAS, CHERYL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
---'-

Check Total 350.00 

00629169 11126/2010 ISLAND PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00629170 11/26/2010 JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC 

mOO 1026 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 11,602.30 

Check Total _1_1,602.30 

00629171 11/26/2010 JERRY LEE BATEK 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00629172 11/26/2010 JONES & COOK 

NSC48DL-OVERHEAD STORAGE CAB W GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,037.25 

NP8136F-CABLEWA Y FABRIC PANEL GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 353.50 

NP8148F-CABLEWAY FABRIC PANEL GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 2,828.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11117/2010 
Report Date: 11126/2010 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

NP8130F-CABLEW A Y FABRIC PANEL GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 4,354.00 

NSC30DL-OVERHEAD STORAGE CAB W GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 918.00 

NREC-PANEL RACEWAY END COVER ( GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 51.75 

NRC 8 I-UNIVERSAL CONNECTOR 81 H GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 560.00 

NP8124F-CABLEWAY FABRIC PANE 8 GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,460.00 

Check Total __1_1,562.50 

00629173 11/26/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Weekend Coutner Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 842.82 

Weekend Coutner Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 893.91 

Check Total 

00629174 11/26/2010 LASER PRINTERS & MAILING SERVI 

ADDITIONAL POST AGE REQUIRED FO GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 4,274.13 

PRINT & MAIL 20 lOTAX ST A TEMEN GEN 1200 5455 Services - Other 11,429.96 

Check Total ~704.09 

00629175 11126/2010 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

atty fee GEN 3613 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 79.50 

Check Total 79.50 

00629176 11126/2010 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

GUAJARDO J NAVY PANTS SIZE 38 GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

GUAJARDO J KHAKI LONG SLEEVE S GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 

ISAAC A KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SHI GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

ISAAC A KHAKI LONG SLEEVE SHIR GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 

RAMIREZ D BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 29.00 

RAMIREZ D CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

SANCHEZ A KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE S GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

AGUAYO J NAVY PANTS SIZE 40 X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

AGUAYOJKHAKILONGSLEEVESSH GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 

SANCHEZ A NAVY PANTS SIZE 38 X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.00 
BURNS M KHAKI SHORT SLEEVES SH GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

RAMIREZ D KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZ GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 64.00 
AGUAYO J KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SH GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 
CORDOVA F CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 
LOPEZ M CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 6 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

http:11,429.96
http:4,274.13
http:1_1,562.50
http:1,460.00
http:4,354.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45: 19 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 11126/2010 
Current Date: 11117/2010 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptilm DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

SANCHEZ J CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

JAMES B CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 7 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

GONZALEZ S J CONVERSE BOOTS SI GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

HARTMAN J NAVY PANTS SIZE 20 X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

MARTINEZ C SET OF CHEVRON SEWN GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 6.00 

MARTINEZ C KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

LEAL RNAVY PANTS SIZE 38 X 29 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.00 

LEAL R KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SHIR GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

HINOJOSA J NAVY PANTS SIZE 40 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

HINOJOSA J KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

Check Total 11.00 

00629177 11126/2010 LULAC WEST PARK APTS 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 150.00 

Check Total 

00629178 11/26/2010 TRINSIC MATRIX TELECOM 

11/01-11/30 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 163.56 

Check Total 163.56 

00629179 11/26/2010 MCJUNKIN, CHRIS 

COTTON, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 97.50 

MCKEOWN, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

COTTON, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 97.50 
---

Check Total 

00629180 11/26/2010 MEDINA, BIANCA 

CANTU, JACOB GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00629181 11/26/2010 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 283.87 

S tanding order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 29.99 

Check Total 313.86 

00629182 11/26/2010 MILAM, JOHN H 

October Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 43.12 

Check Total 43.12 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:45:19Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11117/2010

Report Date: 11/26/2010 
Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00629183 11126/2010 MORIN JR, DDS, VINCENT G 

J .Harris dental exam 9/28/1 0 GEN 1317 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00629184 11126/2010 MORIN, ARSILIA 

TRAVELED TO BISHOP TAX OFFICE GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 49.00 

Check Total 49.00 

00629185 11126/2010 MUMPHORD, JOEL 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 66.98 

Check Total 

00629186 1l/26/2010 NALC LOCAL 1259 UNION HALL 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00629187 11126/2010 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

M E Coverage for Dr. Fernandez GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 853.18 

Check Total 853.18 

00629188 11126/20 10 NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

lab analysis on autopsy sample GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 12,466.00 

Check Total ---.!.b466.00 

00629189 11126/2010 NUECES COUNTY EMPL CREDIT UN 

reimburse local funds GEN 0370 2371 Due to MPO Local Funds 231.60 

Check Total 

00629190 11/26/20 I 0 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

1900 11110 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 65.96 
6210 11110 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 76.79 

Check Total 142.75 

00629191 11/26/2010 OMNIBASE 

fta fee GEN 3630 2364 AlP Omnibase 204.00 

Check Total 

00629192 11126/2010 OMNIBASE 

omni fee GEN 3613 2364 AlP Omnibase 246.00 

Check Total 246.00 

http:12,466.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 11126/2010 
Current Date: 1111712010 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00629193 11/26/2010 OUR LADY OF MOUNT CARMEL MIS: 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629194 1112612010 P ARKW A Y PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

Check Total 

00629195 11/26/2010 PATON, VANCED 

PELT, SIDNEY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CAVAZOS, ANDREW GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MALDONADO, JOSEPH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00629196 11126/2010 PC MALL GOV, INC 

CLP GOV ACROBAT PROFESSIONAL 9 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 325.52 

CLP GOV ACROBAT PROFESSIONAL 9 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 162.76 

CLP GOV ACROBAT PROFESSIONAL 9 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 24.00 

Check Total 

00629197 11126/2010 PENA, SAN JUANA 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 176.40 

Check Total 176.40 

00629198 11/26/2010 PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 

lab analysis on autopsy sample GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00629199 11/26/2010 PIZANA, ESTELLA 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 235.20 

Check Total 235.20 

00629200 11126/2010 PROBUILD SOUTH LLC 

Bkt PP Star OTOR 9x3 GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 269.97 

2x6-12 #1 Treated SYP GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 402.27 

5/8 Galv Nut GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 30.68 

5/8 Galv Flat Washer GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 28.60 

5/8 x 10 Galv Carriage Bolt GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 223.08 

2x6-20 #1 Treated SYP GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 486.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/26/2010 
Current Date: 11117/2010 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Namc Description DIV Dept Object Object Dcscription Check Amount 

2x6-12 #1 Treated SYP GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 151.58 

4x6x lOCAlACQ Treated GC GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 390.00 

Concrete Mix GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 185.12 

2x6-12 #1 Treated SYP GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 1,142.68 

Fuel Surcharge GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 10.00 

Check Total 19.98 

00629201 11/26/2010 LANDATA TECHNOLOGIES INC 

Monthly billing for OPR's, Mar GEN 1315 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 6,756.82 

Check Total 

00629202 11/26/2010 PUBLISHERS WHOLESALE ASSOCIAl 

Standing Order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 19.99 

Standing Order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 14.99 

Check Total 34.98 

00629203 11/26/2010 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC 

S.Guerra CBC lab test 8/20/1 0 GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 169.85 

Check Total 

00629204 11126/2010 RADIANT RFID 

Emergency Evacuation GEN 2719 5643 Data Processing Equip 18,330.54 

Check Total _~330.54 

00629205 11126/2010 RED HAWK 

CONTRACT ID 0000038899 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT ID 0000038900 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT ID 0000039945 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 32.75 

Check Total 

00629206 11126/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE5 

105 10/06-11/04 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 24.75 

188010112-11108 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 249.74 

21010/08-11/08 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 40.24 

315 10/08-11/08 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 55.33 

3592 09/29-11102 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 458.04 

2578 09/29-11/02 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 433.35 

23710/08-11108 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 45.88 
8240 10/06-11103 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 1,166.07 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Dat~ 11126/2010 

Check# 

00629207 

Check Dt 

11/26/2010 

Payee Name Description 

2266 09/29-11102 

2659 10/06-11103 

115009/29-11/02 

3303 10106-11104 

1101 10/06-11104 

968 10105-11/03 

1995 10/06-11104 

17200 10106-11/03 

118 10/08-11/08 

56480 09/24-10/22 

4067 10/08-11109 

2478 10/08-11109 

62010/12-11/10 

155 10112-11110 

155 10112-11110 

46510/12-11110 

242042 10111-11108 

88710112-11109 

73410112-111l0 

1295 10/02-11/01 

ROBINSON TEXTILES 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 2X-LARGE 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 10-XL 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE X-LARGE 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 4-XL 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 3-XL 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE 2X-LARGE 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE 3X-LARGE 

GREEN SHIRTS SIZE 6-XL PLEASE 

GREEN SHIRTS SIZE 2-XL 

GREEN PANTS SIZE XL 

00629208 11/26/2010 ROSAS, ANDRES 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

1460 

1490 

1490 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1770 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

Object 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

Current Date: 11117/2010 

Page 23 

Object Description Check Amount 

Electricity 402.02 

Electricity 344.47 

Electricity 194.98 

Electricity 408.95 

Electricity 143.oI 

Electricity 139.89 

Electricity 324.43 

Electricity 1,980.87 

Electricity 35.63 

Electricity 5,264.89 

Electricity 528.15 

Electricity 339.59 

Electricity 95.88 

Electricity 31.52 

Electricity 31.52 

Electricity 74.44 

Electricity 22,765.76 

Electricity 129.97 

Electricity 100.94 

Electricity 385.59 

Check Total ~195.90 

Inmate General Supplies 446.25 

Inmate General Supplies 103.80 

Inmate General Supplies 123.75 

Inmate General Supplies 491.25 

Inmate General Supplies 491.25 

Inmate General Supplies 173.25 

Inmate General Supplies 240.75 

Inmate General Supplies 91.50 

Inmate General Supplies 133.75 

Inmate General Supplies 148.75 

Check Total 

http:22,765.76
http:5,264.89
http:1,980.87


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11117/2010 
Report Date: 11126/20 I 0 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629209 11126/2010 ROURK, THELMA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 160.23 

Check Total 160.23 

00629210 11126/2010 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING FOR GEN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING OF GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

MONITORING AND OPENING/CLOSING GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 

00629211 11126/2010 SALAZAR, NORMA Y 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 77.91 

Check Total 

00629212 11126/2010 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 19.85 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 20.52 
Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 83.30 

Check Total 123.67 
-~------

00629213 11/26/2010 SCOTT VETTERS HUT 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

Check Total 

00629214 11/26/2010 SECHRIST -HALL COMPANY 

PALLET FIELD MARKER GEN 0170 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 420.00 

Check Total 

00629215 11126/2010 SECOND BAPTIST CHURCH 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

Check Total 

00629216 11/26/2010 SERNA, VENESSA MONIQUE 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 11.44 

Check Total 

00629217 11/26/2010 SOUTH TEXAS LAW REVIEW 

Subscription to South TX Law R GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 65.00 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11126/20 10 
Current Date: III17/2010 

Page 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00629218 11126/2010 ST ANTHONY CATHOLIC CHURCH 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00629219 11126/2010 ST CYRIL METHODIUS CHURCH 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629220 11/2612010 STATE CHEMICAL MFG CO, THE 

'ST ANDING PO'-MAINTENANCE AGRE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,964.75 

Check Total 

00629221 11126/2010 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

SPENCER, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

VAIZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

CAMPOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

TREVINO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

LEWIS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 435.00 

00629222 11126/2010 TABERNACLE OF PRAISE CHURCH 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629223 11/26/2010 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 75.00 

PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 60.00 

~heck Total 135.00 

00629224 11126/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

WORKERS COMPENSATION 2009 AUD GEN 0101 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 6,111.00 

Check Total __6,111.00 

00629225 11126/2010 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

FY09/10 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 45.00 

FY091l 0 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 

FY09/l 0 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 

FY09/10 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: APnCCR_NUC Report Date: 11126/2010 
Current Date: 11117/2010 

Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Desc!"iption DIV Dept Object ObJect Description Check Amount 

FY0911 0 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 

FY09!l 0 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 

FY091l0 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 

FY09/10 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 

FY091l 0 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 75.00 

FY091l 0 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 

FY091l 0 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 

~heck Total 660.00 

00629226 11126/2010 TEXAS LAUNDRY SERVICE CO INC 

LABOR CHARGES PLAEASE DO NOT F GEN 3720 5254 Small Equip Repairs 115.00 

SERVICE CALL TO REPAIR AND REP GEN 3720 5254 Small Equip Repairs 381.78 

Check Total 

00629227 11/26/2010 THE LAKES MASTER ASSOCIATION 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629228 11126/2010 TIM A VOORKAMP REAL ESTATE IN( 

SERVICE CALL TO REPAIR BAD MOT GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,980.88 

Check Total __2,980.88 

00629229 11126/2010 TRUMBLE, CAROLYN A 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 149.94 

Check Total 149.94 

00629230 11126/2010 US POSTAL SERVICE 

REPLENISH FUNDS IN ROBSTOWN TA GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00629231 11126/2010 US POSTAL SERVICE 

REPLENISH FUNDS IN POST AGE MET GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 800.00 

Check Total 

00629232 11126/2010 UNIFORM & ACCESSORIES W AREHO 

SHIPPING GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 61.97 
BLUE ADVANCED HIDEA WAY GEN III GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 204.99 
LED STREAMLINED ULTRA SLIM GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 399.98 
LED STEALTH WARNING LIGHTS (RE GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 39.99 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:45: 19Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR _NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00629233 11126/2010 

00629234 11126/2010 

00629235 11126/2010 

00629236 11/26/2010 

Payee Name Description 

VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

CASTILLO, ALEJANDRO 

MAUK,DANNY 

WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Books/subscriptions for FY 201 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Pro Doc for October 2010 

Acct 1000647642 

Acct 1003173316 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1003173344 

Judges Acct 1000647642 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1003173316 

Acct 1000647637 

Acct 1000647642 

Acct 1000805103 

WEST HEIGHTS BAPTIST CHURCH 

Rental fee for polling precinc 

WESTERN WATER CONSULTANTS 11\ 

Report Date: 11/26/2010 

DIV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 

3110 

0150 

1121 

1130 

1130 

1130 

3110 

3130 

3140 

3150 

3305 

3310 

3320 

3330 

3340 

3350 

3360 

3370 

3380 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3075 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5424 

5316 

5218 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5422 

Current Date: 1111712010 

Page 27 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

~heck Total 700.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 3,082.76 

Westlaw Internet Services 63.00 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 83.48 

Westlaw Internet Services 351.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 63.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 819.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Check Total _~334.24 

Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

http:3,082.76


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45: 19 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 11126/20lO 
Current Date: 11117/20 lO 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 662.50 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 337.50 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00629237 11126/20lO WORTH HYDROCHEM OF C C 

CHEMICALLY TREAT CONDESNSER, C GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 340.00 

CHEMICALLY TREAT CONDENSER AND GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 285.00 

Check Total 

00629238 11/26/2010 A NEW DIRECTION COUNSELING 

Invoice# 10852 Date: 11/10110 PRO 0402 7327 Educationa1-Registrarion Fee 300.00 

Invoice# 10852 Date: 11110/10 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 300.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00629239 11/26/2010 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000307 Date: 11/5 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,486.60 

Invoice# 3652000305 Date: 10/2 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,500.64 

Invoice# 3652000309 Date: 1111 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,244.80 

Invoice# 3652000305 Date: 1012 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 820.56 

Invoice# 3652000309 Date: 1111 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 761.28 

Invoice# 3652000307 Date: 11/5 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 817.44 

Check Total ~631.32 

00629240 11/26/2010 AUTO ZONE 

Invoice# 1332499379 Date: 1111 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies -12.00 

Invoice# 1332484603 Date: 10/2 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 91.99 

Invoice# 133248430703 Date: 10 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 91.99 

Invoice# 1332499381 Date: 1111 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies -12.00 

Invoice# 1332499380 Date: 11/1 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies -12.00 

Invoice# 1332499382 PRO 0410 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies -12.00 

Invoiee# 1332499373 Date: 1111 PRO 0410 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 76.95 

Check Total 212.93 

00629241 11/26/2010 BIRD'S RUBBER STAMP 

Invoice# 13756 Date: 1111 01 1 0 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 39.90 

Check Total 

00629242 11126/2010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

Invoice#UT 1 00 176460 Date: 10/2 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 53.05 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45: 19 

Report Date: 11126/2010 Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Invoice#UTI 000176435 Date: 10/ 


Invoice#UTlOOO 176435 Date: 10/ 


Invoice#UTlOOOI76435 Date: 10/ 


Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 10/ 


Invoice#UTl 000 176435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UTl 000176435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UTI 000176435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UTI 000176435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UTl 000 176435 Date: 10/ 


Invoice#UT I 000 176946 Date: 10/ 


Invoice#UTI 000176435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UTI000176435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UT1000176435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UT1000176435 Date: 10/ 


Invoice#UTI00176460 Date: 10/2 


Invoice#UT1000176435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UTl 000 176435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UTl 000 176435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UTl 000 176435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UTI 00 176460 Date: 10/2 


Invoice#UTl 000 176435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UT 1000176435 Date: 10/ 


Invoice#UT1000176435 Date: 10/ 


Invoice#UTl 000 176435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UTl 000 176435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UTlOOOI76435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UT1000176946 Date: 101 


Invoice#UT 1000176435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UTl 000 176435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UT1000176435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UT1000176435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UTI000176435 Date: 10/ 


Invoice#UTl 000176435 Date: 101 


Invoice#UTI 000176435 Date: 101 


DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

Object 

7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


Object Description 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Current Date: 1111712010 


Page 29 


Check Amount 


44.20 

129.05 

44.20 

44.20 

76.40 

98.31 

102.00 

73.00 

71.80 

102.00 

35.90 

160.00 

129.05 

324.12 

28.86 

17.80 

17.80 

8.20 

71.20 

29.75 

9.62 

23.73 

31.15 

17.80 

31.15 

36.50 

32.00 

25.50 

81.03 

7.18 

8.20 

5.95 

44.20 

38.20 

25.50 



User ID: Rebecca Ramil Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Date: 11126/20 10Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Invoice#UTlOOO 176435 Date: 101 

00629243 11126/2010 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

Invoice# 1011420 Date: 1112/10 

00629244 1112612010 CORNELL SMITH MIERL LLP 

Invoice# 6283 Date: 1112/10 

00629245 11/26/2010 CULLIGAN WATER 

Invoice# 442X005058706 Date: 1 

Invoice# 442X005058706 Date: I 

Invoice# 442X00509000 I Date: I 

Invoice# 442X00509000 1 Date: 1 

Invoice# 442X005090001 Date: I 

00629246 11126/2010 DEL MAR COLLEGE 

Invoice# 175069 Date: 1119110 

00629247 11126/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

Invoice# XF442N7R2 Date: 10120 

Invoice# XF44XM2K4 Date: 10121 

Invoice# XF46559T2 Date: 10/24 

Invoice# XF43JWFJl Date: 10/19 

00629248 11/26/2010 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Invoice# TDC I 0311 0 Date: 11/41 

Invoice# TDC I 0311 0 Date: 11/41 

00629249 11126/2010 EVERCOM SYSTEMS INC 

Calling cards 

Shipping & Handling 

Calling Cards 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0444 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0402 

2300 

2300 

2300 

2300 

0410 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

Object 

7447 

7239 

7323 

7425 

7438 

7425 

7438 

7438 

7232 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

7329 

7329 

7447 

7450 

7447 

Current Date: 1111712010 

Object Description 

Page 30 

Check Amount 

Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

14.36 

_~092.96 

Pharchem INC. 

Check Total 

70.00 

70.00 

Contract Personnel Services 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 29.25 

Office Equipment Rentals 22.50 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 48.00 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 11.25 

Check Total 121.00 

DMC Probation Tuition/Fees 150.00 

Check Total 

Data Processing Equip 33.99 

Data Processing Equip 4,258.16 

Data Processing Equip 1,825.33 

Data Processing Equip 67.99 

Check Total 6,185.47 

Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 20.00 

Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 120.00 

Check Total 140.00 

Commissary Supplies 469.80 

Freight 10.00 

Commissary Supplies 110.20 

http:6,185.47
http:1,825.33
http:4,258.16


User 10: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 11I26/2010 
Current Date: 11/1712010 

Page 31 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00629250 11126/2010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 38500240 Date: II/Ill PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

Invoice# 567154 Date: 11/51l0 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 222.53 

Invoice# 577004 Date: 11/411 0 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 14.50 

Invoice# 38500241 Date: 111111 PRO 0410 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Check Total 261.03----

00629251 11/26/2010 HAMIL TON PHD, PAUL M 

Invoice# 086482 Date: 11/3110 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 270.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00629252 lli26/2010 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 

Invoice# 741094 Date: llilOllO PRO 0412 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 31.96 

Check Total 31.96 

00629253 1l/26/2010 HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 1114 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 56.92 

Invoice# 8746685-0 I Date: 11/4 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 21.29 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 1114 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 30.87 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 1114 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 57.44 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 11/4 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 25.73 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 11/4 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 63.84 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 1114 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 28.72 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 1114 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 191.80 

Invoice# 8746685-0 I Date: 11/4 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 20.96 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 1114 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 3.99 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 1114 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 15.96 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 1114 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 28.46 

Invoice# 8746685-0 I Date: 1114 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 47.95 

Invoice# 8746685-0 I Date: 11/4 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 10.29 

Invoice# 8746685-0 I Date: 11/4 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 14.36 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 11/4 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 5.24 

Invoice# 8746685-0 I Date: 1114 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 7.18 

Invoice# 8746685-0 I Date: 11/4 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 21.29 

Invoice# 8746685-0 I Date: 1114 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 25.73 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11117/2010
Report Date: 11126/2010 

Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 678.02 

00629254 11/26/2010 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

Acc# 6035322013434919 Date: 11 PRO 0402 7442 Bank Fees 30.41 

Check Total 30.41 

00629255 11126/2010 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Invoice# 252815 Date: 11/3/1 0 PRO 0440 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 213.84 

Invoice# 252815 Date: 111311 0 PRO 0444 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 50.16 

Check Total 264.00 

00629256 11/26/2010 LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 05395936 Date: 11/8/1 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 82.80 

Check Total 82.80 

00629257 11126/2010 OFFICE DEPOT 

Invoice# 539820927001 Date: 11 PRO 0410 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 55.58 

Invoice# 539820927001 Date: 11 PRO 0410 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 75.95 

Check Total 131.53 

00629258 11126/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Statement 10/5/1 0 PRO 1490 5217 Postage & Fed Express 2,052.95 

Check Total 2,052.95 

00629259 11/26/2010 SAM'S CLUB 

Invoiee# 008348 Date: 11/711 0 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 44.94 

Invoiee# 008904 Date: 1119/10 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 13.52 

Check Total 58.46 

00629260 11126/2010 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Invoice# 18810 Date: 11/3110 PRO 0410 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Invoice# 18807 Date: 111311 0 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Invoice# 18817 Date: 11/3110 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Invoiee# 18808 Date: 1113/10 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Invoice# 18822 Date: 111311 0 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Invoice# 18818 Date: 11/3/1 0 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Invoice# 18823 Date: 111311 0 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Check Total 101.50 

00629261 11/2612010 W ALMART 

http:2,052.95
http:2,052.95


User ID: Rebecca Ramil Current Time: 16:45: 19Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Invoice# 000574 Date: 10/27110 

Invoice# 004725 Date: 11/211 0 

Invoice# 000574 Date: 10/2711 0 

Invoice# 000634 Date: 11/3/10 

Invoice# 000446 Date: 10/26/10 

lnvoice# 009752 Date: 10/27110 

Invoice# 000574 Date: 10/27110 

Invoice# 002490 Date: 11/8110 

Invoice# 001880 Date: 11/411 0 

Invoice# 002683 Date: 111911 0 

Invoice# 002688 Date: 11/911 0 

Invoice# 000447 Date: 10/26/10 

Invoice# 002687 Date: 11/0911 0 

Invoice# 000309 Date: 11/8/1 0 

Invoice# 009752 Date: 10/27110 

Invoice# 004726 Date: 11/2110 

Invoice# 005123 Date: 10/29/10 

Invoice# 000448 Date: 10/2611 0 

00629262 11/26/2010 CHAPA, VANESSA FAY 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00629263 11/26/20 10 GONZALES, MINERVA S 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00629264 11126/20 I 0 GONZALEZ, IDALIA RIVERA 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00629265 11/26/2010 HOPKINS, SHERRY 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00629266 11126/2010 LAMKIN, JACQUETTA 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Report Date: 11/26/20 I 0 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

Dept 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0444 

3520 


1342 


3520 


1200 


3520 


Object 

7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


5542 


5542 


5542 


5542 


5542 


Object Description 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Conunissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Current Date: 1111712010 


Page 33 


Check Amount 


9.32 

6.94 

8.00 

5.47 

4.00 

8.00 

4.0 I 


4.00 

8.00 

8.00 

6.38 

19.36 

15.36 

7.42 

4.00 

16.00 

6.94 

4.00 

Check Total 

19.20 

Check Total 

69.10 

Check Total 69.10 

19.20 

Check Total 19.20 

211.09 

Check Total 211.09 

19.20 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:45:19Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report N~l11e1 AP_CCR_NVC Report Date: 11126/2010 

Current Date: 11/17/2010 

Page 34 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00629267 11126/2010 LOPEZ-VELA, CARINA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 

Check Total 19.20 

0062926& 11/26/2010 MARTINEZ, RENE D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3320 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.52 

Check Total 76.52 

00629269 11/26/2010 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1345 5302 Education Registration Fees 425.00 
Check Total 

00629270 11/26/2010 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1345 5302 Education Registration Fees 425.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00629271 11/26/20 I0 RAMOS JR, ROBERT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 163.20 

Check Total 

00629272 11126/2010 RANGEL, IDA G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 
Check Total 19.20 

00629273 11/26/2010 SANCHEZ, EV ANGELIA GARCIA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 
Check Total 19.20 

00629274 11126/2010 SILVA, EVA LINDA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 
Check Total 

00629275 11/26/2010 SUBURBAN EXTENDED STAY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 355.95 
Check Total 

00629276 11/26/2010 SUBURBAN EXTENDED STAY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 355.95 
Check Total 355.95 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Relli!rt Date: 11/26/20 10 
Current Date: 11/17/2010 

Page 35 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Qbject Description Check Amount 

00629277 11126/2010 TAGLE, JESSICA CANTU 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 163.20 

Check Total 163.20 

00629278 11/26/2010 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

R1166096256 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

R1163696256 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00629279 1]/26/2010 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R1l65365713 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

00629280 11/26/2010 BARRERA, RAY 

R1163747036B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 

00629281 11126/2010 BLACK, BETTY 

R1166058045B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

£heck Total 100.00 

00629282 11126/2010 BLUFF MANOR APTS 

Rl165339385 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.01 

R1165329385 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 190.Q1 

00629283 11/26/20 10 BOUNCE ENERGY INC 

R1163796521 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

00629284 11/26/2010 BUCCANEER AP ARTMENTS 

R1164856297B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 

00629285 11/26/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R116606364B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00629286 11/26/20 I 0 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1166602274B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11117/2010
Report Date: 11126/2010 

Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 200.00 

00629287 11126/2010 CHRISTl ESTATES 

R1165308023B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R1164848138B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 34.66 

Check Total 74.66 

00629288 11/26/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTl 

R11638361-4879 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 206.88 

R116420 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

R116675 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 170.00 

R116537 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

R116614 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

R116381 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 230.00 

R116491 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Check Total 1,026.88 

00629289 1112612010 CLlFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

R1164832029 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00629290 11126/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

R1157856946B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

R1166617056B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00629291 11/26/2010 CASTRO, MARIA DALlA 

R1166576322B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

!;;.heck Total 100.00 

00629292 11/26/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R1164435706 WEL 4120 5237 U till ties Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R1l64176857B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R116538 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

R1163808117B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R1l66126653 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 330.00 

00629293 11126/2010 CRANE'S LANDING APARTMENTS 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Date: 11126/2010 llej)ort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

R116372 2974B 

00629294 11/26/2010 DIRECT ENERGY LP 

R116490 318B 

00629295 11126/2010 DPITELECONNECT,LLC 

Rll64869615 

00629296 11/26/2010 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

Rl16077 8053B 

RII64418081B 

00629297 11/26/2010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RI1666361-4882 

RI16611 6256 

R1165358145B 

R116419 

00629298 11126/2010 FOUR WINDS APTS 

RI16375 8119B 

RI166075347B 

00629299 11126/2010 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPA 

R1164877039B 

R 1163 77 9944 

00629300 11/26/2010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

Rl16625 FOOD 

R116141 HEB 

00629301 11/2612010 JAMES B NUTTER & COMPANY 

Rl164378060B 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5449 

5449 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5221 

5221 

5464 

Current Date: 11117/2010 

Page 37 

Object Description Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Total 990.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.38 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

Food & Edible Items 673.10 

Food & Edible Items 59.72 

Check Total 732.82 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45: 19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11126/2010 
Current Date: 1111712010 

Page 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 150.00 

00629302 11126/2010 JENKINS, MERL YN 

RI164368040B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00629303 11126/2010 JUST ENERGY 

RI163768122B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI164166481B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

00629304 11126/2010 LONGORIA, JOE M 

RI163706872B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00629305 11126/2010 MARTINEZ, PETE 

RI166083607B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00629306 11126/2010 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

RI164408081B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00629307 11/26/2010 MEDINA, ALBERTO M 

R116009983416 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00629308 11/26/2010 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

R1166599913 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 42.04 

Check Total 42.04 

00629309 11126/20 1 0 PERALES, RICHARD A 

R 116654 4309B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 

00629310 11/26/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICE~ 

RI1649261-4881 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 164.00 

Rl16613 8154B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI16673 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

R1165349385 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R116418 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/26/2010 
Current Date: 1111712010 

Page 39 

Check# Check Dt J>ayee Name J:)escriPtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

R11636524 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI163785415B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 574.00 

00629311 11/26/2010 ROSE HILL MEMORIAL PARK 

RI158687066B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

RI 15544 6678B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 3 I 7.50 

Check Total 617.50 

00629312 11/26/20 I 0 ROWE REAL EST A TE LP 

RI16371 8026B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00629313 11/26/20 I 0 SEA BREEZE SENIOR APTS 

RI16664 61-4883 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00629314 11126/2010 SEASIDE FUNERAL HOME 

R1158677059B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 317.50 

RI 15866 70558 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 

00629315 11/26/2010 SIMON, MARION 

RI165317044B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00629316 11/26/2010 SMELTZER, CHRISTINA L 

RI 16435 8051B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

£heck Total 150.00 

00629317 11126/2010 STOREHOUSE PROPERTIES 

RI166567070B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629318 11126/2010 STREAM ENERGY 

R11638261-4872 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 133.21 

R11666561-4883 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rl16488271 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

£heck Total 223.21 

00629319 11/26/2010 SUTHERLAND'S 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 11126/20 I 0 
Current Date: 11117/20 I 0 

Page 40 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RI1666261-4880 WEL 1350 5438 General Operating Supplies 228.00 

Check Total 228.00 

00629320 11/26/2010 TXUENERGY 

R11644563-1257 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RI1638463-1254 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11649363-1255 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 88.91 

R11649763-1260 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 113.48 

RII649563-1259 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 159.55 

R11649463-1258 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11644463-1256 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RII64157070B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 801.94 

00629321 11/26/2010 UNITY CHAPEL FUNERAL HOME INC 

RII64388021B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 

00629322 11126/2010 VALUE PLACE 

R1166526599 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 296.99 

R116653 6599 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 296.99 

Check Total 

00629323 11/26/2010 ZAMORA, DIANA A 

RI166554975 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

LA Check Stock Total 303,009.02 

Grand Total 328,171.05 



cc-reg Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Group Health Insurance Claims and Fees

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register November 1, 2010 -

November 12, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon Chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 01, 2010 through November 12, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 

15299 Radiology & Imaging of STexas LLP 21.61 11/01/10 
15300 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 43.90 11/01/10 
15301 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 80.31 11/01/10 
15302 Almouie Pediatrics P A 782.46 11/01/10 
15303 Humpal Physical Therapy 897.97 11/01/10 
15304 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 38.50 11/03/10 
15305 Wayne A Fagan M D 705.64 11/03/10 
15306 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 1,638.64 11/03/10 
15307 Catherine Dulak MD 80.31 11/03/10 
15308 Tessa Perez 115.50 11/03/10 
15309 cancer SpeCialists of South Texas 104.99 11/03/10 
15310 Radiology Associates L L P 45.70 11/03/10 
15311 Flores M D, William C 230.89 11/03/10 
15312 South Texas Skin Cancer Center 48.00 11/03/10 
15313 South Texas Brain & Spine Institute 144.89 11/03/10 
15314 Torres M D P A, Josefina 97.90 11/03/10 
15315 Christus Spohn Kleberg Memorial 223.74 11/03/10 
15316 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 138.69 11/03/10 
15317 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 137.19 11/03/10 
15318 Southside Womens Center 80.31 11/03/10 
15319 Surgical Associates 60.00 11/03/10 
15320 DME Depot 135.62 11/03/10 
15321 Chitrit M D, Isaac 60.00 11/03/10 
15322 Charles j Rodman M D P A 236.60 11/03/10 
15323 Radiology Associates L L P 1,144.95 11/03/10 
15324 Covarrubias M 0, Baldemar 203.74 11/03/10 
15325 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 276.25 11/03/10 
15326 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 227.16 11/03/10 
15327 Script Care Ltd 56,172.67 11/03/10 
15328 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 87.58 11/03/10 
15329 Connor Chase MD 50.20 11/03/10 
15330 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 1,160.78 11/03/10 
15331 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates P A 669.60 11/03/10 
15332 Bayside Medical Center 86.69 11/03/10 
15333 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 244.98 11/03/10 
15334 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 60.00 11/03/10 
15335 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 11,039.11 11/03/10 
15336 Radiology & Imaging of STexas LLP 18.90 11/03/10 
15337 Orthopedic Surg & Sports Med Assoc L L P 482.65 11/03/10 
15338 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 113.78 11/03/10 
15339 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 82.60 11/03/10 
15340 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,016.73 11/03/10 
15341 South Texas Adult Medicine 152.09 11/03/10 
15342 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 146.38 11/03/10 
15343 KINZEL PHD, MACY 180.80 11/03/10 
15344 Coastal Childrens Clinic 281.02 11/03/10 
15345 Christian M Dickson D P M 60.00 11/03/10 
15346 Boriack M D, Leroy A 110.08 11/03/10 

1 

http:1,016.73
http:11,039.11
http:1,160.78
http:56,172.67
http:1,144.95
http:1,638.64


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 01, 2010 through November 12, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
15347 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 100.82 11/03/10 
15348 CORPUS CHRISTI PAIN MEDICINE 269.46 11/03/10 
15349 Corpus Christi Outpatient Surgery 2,465.76 11/03/10 
15350 Bay Area Anesthesia Associates 270.00 11/03/10 
15351 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 63.93 11/03/10 
15352 Frank E Martinez M D 60.00 11/03/10 
15353 Coastal Cardiology Association 89.49 11/03/10 
15354 Coastal Cardiology Association 9.43 11/03/10 
15355 Lovol M D, Michael S 144.79 11/03/10 
15356 Calallen Orthopaedics L L P 485.29 11/03/10 
15357 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of STX 286.89 11/03/10 
15358 Corpus Christi Radio 23.99 11/03/10 
15359 Coastal Bend Womens Center 165.85 11/03/10 
15360 Juan J Sygal M D 43.00 11/03/10 
15361 Radiology Associates L L P 327.51 11/03/10 
15362 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 38.50 11/03/10 
15363 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 71.80 11/03/10 
15364 Adam Jurica, 0 D 66.99 11/03/10 
15365 Jackson CChen M D 129.00 11/03/10 
15366 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 178.79 11/03/10 
15367 David Gilbert M D 86.69 11/03/10 
15368 Bay Area Anesthesia Assoc 46.94 11/03/10 
15369 Humpal Physical Therapy 444.94 11/03/10 
15370 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 125.36 11/03/10 
15371 Abimael Perez MD 77.80 11/03/10 
15372 South Texas Adult Medicine 199.15 11/03/10 
15373 Francisco A Acebo M D 120.00 11/03/10 
15374 Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 60.00 11/03/10 
15375 Shea Physical Therapy 124.62 11/03/10 
15376 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 51.10 11/03/10 
15377 Childrens Physician Services South 90.12 11/03/10 
15378 Gerard Boynton MD 15.70 11/03/10 
15379 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 353.72 11/03/10 
15380 Simonsen M D, Randall 15.48 11/03/10 
15381 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 102.01 11/03/10 
15382 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 375.26 11/03/10 
15383 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 719.28 11/03/10 
15384 COASTAL BEND CANCER CENTER 296.94 11/03/10 
15385 ABC Pediatrics 156.29 11/03/10 
15386 ABC Pediatrics 187.66 11/03/10 
15387 Woodbridge SA Services 196.47 11/03/10 
15388 Luis A Mackrizz M D 112.08 11/03/10 
15389 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 125.36 11/03/10 
15390 South Texas Eye Consultants 188.22 11/03/10 
15391 Patel M D, Ashvinkumar 60.00 11/03/10 
15392 C C Doctors Center South 86.69 11/03/10 
15393 Quest Diagnostics Inc 558.36 11/03/10 
15394 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 165.99 11/03/10 
15395 Terry R Groff M D 38.50 11/03/10 

2 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 01, 2010 through November 12, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 

15396 Robert S Williams M D P A 13.76 11/03/10 
15397 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 209.89 11/03/10 
15398 William Dennis M D 128.90 11/03/10 
15399 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 205.49 11/03/10 
15400 PENNY PHilLIPS-DEINES 187.52 11/03/10 
15401 Baylor Family Med Ctr @ Ellis Co Waxahac 82.40 11/03/10 
15402 Quest Diagnostics Inc 408.83 11/04/10 
15403 Torres M D P A, Josefina 300.00 11/04/10 
15404 Radiology Associates, II P 380.42 11/04/10 
15405 HealthSmart Care Management Solutions 499.20 11/04/10 
15406 Calallen Orthopaedics II P 412.41 11/04/10 
15407 Humpal Physical Therapy 466.66 11/04/10 
15408 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 114.97 11/04/10 
15409 Quest Diagnostics Inc 355.89 11/04/10 
15410 Felipe Flores M D P A 646.35 11/04/10 
15411 Patel M D, Ashvinkumar 178.58 11/04/10 
15412 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 91.06 11/04/10 
15413 Clinical Pathology laboratories 1,709.56 11/04/10 
15414 Corpus Christi Outpatient Surgery 12,470.14 11/04/10 
15415 EMS Direct llC 1,406.70 11/04/10 
15416 longevity and Wellness Center of S TX 87.58 11/05/10 
15417 The Neurology Center 260.00 11/05/10 
15418 Ancillary Care Services Inc. 110.59 11/05/10 
15419 William Dennis M D 415.16 11/05/10 
15420 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 263.73 11/05/10 
15421 Brackenridge Hospital 4,595.43 11/05/10 
15422 Bulverde-Spring Branch EMS 2,207.88 11/05/10 
15423 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas llP 10.44 11/05/10 
15424 PATRICIA S. GUERNSEY 176.12 11/05/10 
15425 Austin-Travis County EMS Dept 938.77 11/05/10 
15426 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 60.00 11/05/10 
15427 longevity and Wellness Cntr of S TX 300.00 11/05/10 
15428 Corpus Christi Radio 52.90 11/05/10 
15429 DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 1,755.00 11/05/10 
15430 The Doctors Center 149.58 11/05/10 
15431 Radiology Associates II P 500.79 11/05/10 
15432 Quest Diagnostics Inc 367.30 11/05/10 
15433 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,366.37 11/05/10 
15434 Gerard Boynton MD 60.00 11/05/10 
15435 Theriot M D, Eugene 346.63 11/05/10 
15436 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 8,474.66 11/05/10 
15437 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas II P 478.08 11/05/10 
15438 Charles D Eubank M D 140.31 11/05/10 
15439 Robert J Bolster M D 87.58 11/05/10 
15440 Simonsen M D, Randall 9.00 11/05/10 
15441 luis A Mackrizz M D 116.97 11/05/10 
15442 Albarado D 0, Bill J 171.50 11/05/10 
15443 Fuentes M D, Randy A 36.70 11/05/10 
15444 Calallen Orthopaedics II P 44.24 11/05/10 

3 


http:8,474.66
http:1,366.37
http:1,755.00
http:2,207.88
http:4,595.43
http:1,406.70
http:12,470.14
http:1,709.56


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 01, 2010 through November 12, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
15445 Christus Medical Group 87.58 11/05/10 
15446 Joseph P Puente M 0 153.52 11/05/10 
15447 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 60.00 11/05/10 
15448 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 2,553.54 11/05/10 
15449 Jesse G Garcia MD 52.00 11/05/10 
15450 Espina M 0, Eisen J 140.94 11/08/10 
15451 Radiology Associates, II P 1,611.92 11/08/10 
15452 Boriack M 0, leroy A 300.00 11/08/10 
15453 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 6,182.46 11/08/10 
15454 Citizens Medical Center 20,000.00 11/08/10 
15455 Covarrubias M 0, Baldemar 87.58 11/08/10 
15456 Coastal Cardiology Association 300.00 11/08/10 
15457 Claude A Mclelland M 0 87.58 11/08/10 
15458 Radiology Associates II P 89.13 11/08/10 
15459 Radiology Associates II P 700.00 11/08/10 
154GO Coastal Bend Retina P A 116.85 11/08/10 
15461 Script Care ltd 21.60 11/08/10 
15462 Coastal Bend Womens Center GO.OO 11/08/10 
15463 Quest Diagnostics Inc 455.53 11/08/10 
15464 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 523.81 11/08/10 
15465 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas II P 1,558.38 11/08/10 
15466 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 68.88 11/08/10 
15467 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 11/08/10 
15468 Comp Care Medical Center 82.12 11/08/10 
15469 Quest Diagnostics Inc 433.75 11/08/10 
15470 Hartman M 0, Samuel 122.39 11/08/10 
15471 Coastal Cardiology Association 243.46 11/08/10 
15472 Aeby 0 P M, Carl H 47.50 11/08/10 
15473 Coastal Bend Womens Center 244.00 11/08/10 
15474 Driscoll Physican Services 9.52 11/08/10 
15475 Childrens Orthopaedic 641.68 11/08/10 
15476 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 64.28 11/08/10 
15477 Juan F Caceres M 0 71.68 11/08/10 
15478 Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 26.06 11/08/10 
15479 Celia Reyes Acuna M 0 52.00 11/08/10 
15480 Radiology Associates 109.17 11/08/10 
15481 ProPath Services II P 26.70 11/08/10 
15482 Shea Physical Therapy 104.54 11/08/10 
15483 Joseph P Puente M 0 189.43 11/08/10 
15484 Acebo M 0, Raymond B 60.00 11/08/10 
15485 Vela M 0, Robert GO.OO 11/08/10 
15486 Coastal Bend Family Medicine P A 81.76 11/08/10 
15487 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 11.93 11/08/10 
15488 Dugan Eye Institute 101.50 11/08/10 
15489 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 87.58 11/08/10 
15490 Alonso M 0, Javier 529.61 11/08/10 
15491 o G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 109.17 11/08/10 
15492 Ellis G Main 0 0 P A 430.19 11/08/10 
15493 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 172.89 11/08/10 

4 

http:1,558.38
http:20,000.00
http:6,182.46
http:1,611.92
http:2,553.54


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 01, 2010 through November 12, 2010 


Check No. Payee 
15494 Abimael Perez M D 
15495 Ga rcia M D, Octavio J 

15496 MEDICAL SPECIALISTS GROUP 
15497 Children's Orthopedic Associates 
15498 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 

15499 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 

15500 Abdominal Specialists of STexas 
15501 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 

15502 Sunils Hospitalists P A of C C 
15503 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

15504 Pathology Associates of Corpus Ch risti 
15505 Corpus Christi Urology Group, L L P 

15506 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 
15507 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 
15508 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 
15509 Quest Diagnostics Inc 
15510 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 

15511 Heart Center Associates 
15512 Flores M D, William C 
15513 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 
15514 PeggyJohnson DO,PA 
15515 Quest Diagnostics Inc 
15516 Coastal Bend Family Medicine 
15517 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 
15518 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 
15519 Corpus Christi Urology Group 
15520 South Texas Skin Cancer Center 
15521 Driscoll Childrens Heart Center 
15522 Radiology & Imaging of STexas LLP 

15523 Catalina Avila 
15524 Morgan Pediatric Center 
15525 Catherine Dulak MD 
15526 Rolong M D, Alvaro 
15527 Terry R Groff M D 
15528 Christus Spohn Fam Hlth Cntr Westside 
15529 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 
15530 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center 1)( 

15531 Radiology & Imaging of STexas 
15532 Cancer SpeCialists of South Texas 
15533 Wang M D, Robert 
15534 Osvaldo A Brusco M D 
15535 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 
15536 Histopath Inc 
15537 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 
15538 Radiology Associates, L L P 
15539 William Dennis M D 
15540 Orthopedic Surg & Sports Med Assoc L L P 
15541 Juan FCaceres M D 
15542 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 

5 

CheckAmt Check Date 
70.00 11/08/10 

709.95 11/08/10 
60.00 11/08/10 
66.02 11/08/10 
43.90 11/08/10 
87.58 11/08/10 

183.36 11/09/10 
451.49 11/09/10 
720.00 11/09/10 

8,791.42 11/09/10 
143.59 11/09/10 
86.50 11/09/10 

322.06 11/09/10 
230.01 11/09/10 

51.35 11/09/10 
204.52 11/09/10 
52.36 11/09/10 
9.23 11/09/10 

182.77 11/09/10 
34.49 11/09/10 

120.43 11/09/10 
411.94 11/09/10 

15.70 11/09/10 
40.44 11/09/10 

109.21 11/09/10 
106.93 11/09/10 
155.64 11/09/10 
296.98 11/09/10 
218.34 11/09/10 
66.99 11/09/10 

171.14 11/09/10 
84.97 11/09/10 

1,465.67 11/09/10 
70.00 11/09/10 
53.66 11/09/10 

537.94 11/09/10 
211.44 11/09/10 
100.87 11/09/10 
60.00 11/10/10 
87.58 11/10/10 

145.23 11/10/10 
121.28 11/10/10 
110.02 11/10/10 
165.60 11/10/10 
215.42 11/10/10 
147.12 11/10/10 
11.86 11/10/10 
71.68 11/10/10 

146.10 11/10/10 

http:1,465.67
http:8,791.42


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 0112010 through November 121 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 

15543 Children's Orthopedic Associates 162.36 11/10/10 
15544 Childrens Physician Services of STexas 9.08 11/10/10 
15545 Abimael Perez M D 120.00 11/10/10 
15546 Wilson L Velazquez M DJ P A 60.00 11/10/10 
15547 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 66.23 11/10/10 
15548 Robert Leal, M D 825.44 11/10/10 
15549 Coastal Childrens Clinic 133.92 11/10/10 
15550 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 87.58 11/10/10 
15551 Coastal Childrens Clinic 106.34 11/10/10 
15552 Villarreal M D, Juan A 344.42 11/10/10 
15553 Corpus Christi Family Medicine CtrJP A 38.60 11/10/10 
15554 Shea Physical Therapy 137.30 11/10/10 
15555 Timothy Walz 0 D 96.10 11/10/10 
15556 Robert Cone M D 175.16 11/10/10 
15557 South Texas Adult Medicine 168.36 11/10/10 
15558 Charles D Eubank M D 252.37 11/10/10 
15559 Coastal Bend Pet Scan, LTD 2,514.71 11/10/10 
15560 Alonso M D, Javier 97.71 11/10/10 
15561 Espina M D, Eisen J 437.90 11/10/10 
15562 Quest Diagnostics Inc 869.24 11/10/10 
15563 C C Doctors Center South 61.40 11/10/10 
15564 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 49.60 11/10/10 
15565 Ear Nose and Throat Assoc 60.00 11/10/10 
15566 Covarrubias M DJ Baldemar 146.05 11/10/10 
15567 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 87.58 11/10/10 
15568 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 44.06 11/10/10 
15569 Quest Diagnostics Inc 313.60 11/10/10 
15570 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 57.24 11/10/10 
15571 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 844.22 11/10/10 
15572 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 202.50 11/10/10 
15573 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 9.64 11/10/10 
15574 Ann Carver P T 63.95 11/12/10 
15575 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 86.69 11/12/10 
15576 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 232.16 11/12/10 
15577 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 11.88 11/12/10 
15578 Woodbridge SA Services 963.93 11/12/10 
15579 South Texas Skin Cancer Center 48.00 11/12/10 
15580 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 11,694.84 11/12/10 
15581 William Dennis M D 60.00 11/12/10 
15582 Coastal Cardiology Association 1,740.91 11/12/10 
15583 Quest Diagnostics Inc 37.42 11/12/10 
15584 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 171.42 11/12/10 

215,586.29 

6 




cc-reg Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Special Motions

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated: December 1, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions list

Link: Special Motions backup



Nueces County Commissioners Court 

Special Motions for December 1, 2010 


1. 	 $847,241.82 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services related to the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Improvements Package No. 2** 
1917-5312119172001-5312 $22,510.54 
1917-5312/19172002-5312 96,953.04 
1917-5312/19172003-5312 467,964.55 
1917-5312/19172005-5312 3,396.79 
1917-5312/19172007-5312 31,813.49 
1917-5312/19172008-5312 9,054.38 
1917-5312/19172009-5312 39,541.51 
1917-5312/19172010-5312 4,246.00 
1917-5312/19172011-5312 12,543.73 
1917-5312/19172012-5312 985.94 
1917-5312/19172017-5312 72,608.37 
1917-5312119172018-5312 12,502.18 
1917-5312119172021-5312 73,l21.30 

$847,241.82 

2. 	 $34,010.00 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to 
the 2009 Infrastructure Projects Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
1917-5310/19172029-5310 $18,540.00 
1917-5314/19172029-5314 15.470.00 

$34,010.00 

3. 	 $6,075.00 to David Z. Conoly, PC for professional legal services related to the Partition 
of 30.08 acres of land near Packery Channel 
1285-5301 $6,075.00 

4. 	 $10,560.00 to LNV, Inc. for professional engineering services related to the Old Nueces 
County Courthouse Assessment project 
1915-5310/19151122-5310 $10,560.00 

5. 	 $15,390.00 to Malek, Inc. for construction services related to the HVAC & Emergency 
Generator for Nueces County IT Department Project 
1917 -5312119178002-5312 $15,390.00 

6. $12,438.00 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional architectural services related to 
the Expansion ofBob Hall Pier project (Invoice 8347-1) 
1915-5309119152803-5309 $ 9,430.00 
1915-5314119152803-5314 3,008.00 

$12,438.00 

http:12,438.00
http:3,008.00
http:9,430.00
http:12,438.00
http:15,390.00
http:15,390.00
http:10,560.00
http:10,560.00
http:6,075.00
http:6,075.00
http:34,010.00
http:15.470.00
http:18,540.00
http:34,010.00
http:847,241.82
http:73,l21.30
http:12,502.18
http:72,608.37
http:12,543.73
http:4,246.00
http:39,541.51
http:9,054.38
http:31,813.49
http:3,396.79
http:467,964.55
http:96,953.04
http:22,510.54
http:847,241.82


'Nueces eounty Commissioners Court 
Special Motions 12/1110 
Page 2 

7. 	 $28,242.00 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional architectural services related to 
the Expansion ofBob Hall Pier project (Invoice 8347-2) 
1915-5309/19152803-5309 $21,960.00 
1915-5314/19152803-5314 6,282.00 

$28,242.00 

8. 	 $49,637.50 to Weathertrol, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces County 
McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation Project 
1917-5312/19174001-5312 $49,637.50 

9. 	 $42,761.40 to King Isles, Inc. for construction services related to the Rose Acres Water 
and Wastewater Improvements Project 
2745-5312 $42,761.40 

**EarIy release of check to SafeNet Services, LLC approved by the County Judge for November 
12,2010 

http:42,761.40
http:42,761.40
http:49,637.50
http:49,637.50
http:28,242.00
http:6,282.00
http:21,960.00
http:28,242.00


county ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: November 8,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director d 
Nueces County Department Pu~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment No.4 from 
SafeNet Services, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is the Improvements Package No.2 relating to the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds for period to October 31,2010. This project was approved 
in Commissioners Court 07/14/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

f;;j-)2~ I\\qll() 



~ NaismithEngineering,lnc

~ ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

E.STA8L1SHE.D 1949 


60 years ofEngilleerillg Excellence 

November 5, 2010 

Attention: Glen Sullivan, P .E. 

Honorable Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 IFB 2848-10 - Improvements Package No.2 

Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairground 

SafeNet Services, LLC Estimate for Payment No.4 


Dear Judge Neal: 

Please find enclosed three (3) copies of the Estimate for Payment No. 4 (IFB 2848-10) for 
SafeNet Services, LLC in the amount of $847,241.82. The total value of SafeNet's contract is 
$4,653,416.00 and to date, retainage held (5%) is in the amount of $88,273.32. We have 
reviewed and approved the Application and Certification for Payment along with the attached 
documentation. 

Submit payment and one copy of the Application and Certification for Payment directly to 
SafeNet Services, LLC. Keep one copy for Nueces County files and return one copy to Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. for our records. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 814-9900. 

Sincerely, 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 

TBPENo. 5 


L wis B. Shrier, P.E. 

Project Manager / Senior Structural Engineer 


Enclosures 

X:\7785 	 Heritage Center\2009 Imp Pkg 2\Pay Estimates\IFB 2848-10 Pay Estimate No. 4.doc 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, 1)( 78411 • SOQ-6n-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineerlng.com 

http:naismith-engineerlng.com
http:88,273.32
http:4,653,416.00
http:847,241.82


APP!-ICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 

TO OWNER: Nueces County PROJECT; IFB-2848-10 APPLlCATION NO; #4 Distribution to: 

901 Leopard St ~OWNER 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 ~ENGINEER 

PERlODTO: October 31, 2010 ~CONTRACTOR 
FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ENGINEER: CJ 

SareNet Services, LLC Naismith Engineering, Inc o 
1321 Glenoak Dr 4501 Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS: 
Corpus Chisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeNet Project No. lOCI II 

CONTRACT FOR: RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 CONTRACT DATE: July 14,2010 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 	 The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 	 information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
Continuation Sheet, Document G703, is attached. 	 completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 

the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

I 	 ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 4,653,416.00 
2. Net change by Change Orders 	 $ 0.00 
3. 	 CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I ± 2) $ 4,653,416.00 
4. 	 TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 1,765,466.34 

DATE (Column G on G703) Date: November I, 20 I0 . _. 
5. 	 RETAINAGE: --V.. /.>,'.•?-;..".",: "-~..-'-----1 

a. 5 % ofCompleted Work $ $88,27332 I State of ' Co.Y!.lll:..of~. '.::'1.~~~.'·~~~ SI-IELIA R. VANECEK 
(Column D + E on G703) 19.L. day of ~;+'; ~ Nero!',' PUblic:. Stilte~of Texas~ 

b. 0 % of Stored Material $ 
I~~/;..~~';:$ My ComrrHsslon t'.xpfres 

(Column F on G703) 	 -------  FE,""""" M 02 1012 
Total Retainage (Lines Sa + 5b or ~,~r 
Total in Column I ofG703) 	 $ 88,273.32 

:s 

61P/1tL 
ENGfNEER'Sl:ERTIFICATE FORPA¥MENT 

6. 	 TOTAL EARNED LESS RET AINAGE $ 1,677,193.02.j In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 
(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 

7. 	 LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, 
PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ $829,95 I .20 the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE $ 847,241.82 ./ 	 i, ~ti",d" ,oym,,' of'" AMOUNT CeRmlED S~ 
9. 	 BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE $ 2,976,222.98 

(Line 3 less Line 6) AMOUNT CERTIFIED,. .. $ ~24{ W 

,,) = V 1 -  I --CC!llol\"".c 

CHANGE ORDElfSlTMMARY ADDITIONS . DEDUCnONS 
Total changes approved 
in Drevious months bv Owner 

Total apDroved this Month 

TOTALS $0.00 I $0.00 

NET CHANGES by Change Order $0.00 

(Attach explanation ifamount certified differs from the amount applied. Initial all figures on this 
Application an 0 ntinuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified) 
ENGINEER 	 / 

~=-;@~:!!!::'~~~~~:i!:J~Date Ills/ZOIC>
Ithis Cel'fificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 

Contractor namea herem. Issuance, payment ana acceptance 01 payment are WIthout 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

~U3~'1S 
'30S0;;;'~ 

3~\31 
l~11"S3 If-: 

.~ ,,/eIl U 

http:2,976,222.98
http:847,241.82
http:88,273.32
http:Co.Y!.lll:..of
http:1,765,466.34
http:4,653,416.00
http:4,653,416.00


Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
2009-2010 Imorovements Payment Tracking 

Description Bid Amount Contractor 

Summary $1,862,602.03 

'J',f!I1~0126%~I\_ 

$88,273.32 

~I\)OO-69CD~ 
:-'":-'"N!=D9?1~ 
CDU) ..... U)O~ ........ 

I'VOCD ........ O 
 U) 

-" 
<0 
-" 
-...J 
I\.) 
0 
-" 

<? 
(J1 
(,,) ..... 
I\.) 

-69 
~ 
~ 
~ 
0) 

0 
0 

-" 
<0 
-" 
-...J 
I\.) 
0 
0 
<0 
I 

(J1 
(,,)..... 
I\.) 

-69
U) 
CD 

~ ..... 
0'1 ..... 

..... 
<0 
-" 
-...J 
I\.) 
0 
0 
cp 
(J1 
(,,) 
-" 
I\.) 

-69 
CD 
0 

~ 
U) 
CD 

-" 
<0 
-" 
-...J 
I\.) 
0 
0 
~ 
(J1 
(,,) ..... 
I\.) 

-69
U) 
-" 

CD..... 
U) 
:,:,.. 
CD 

-" 
-...J 
-" 
<0 
I\.) 
0 
0 
<{1 
(J1 
(,,)..... 
I\.) 

-69

U) 

U) 

CD
0) 

-...J 
CD 

..... 
<0 
-" 
-...J 
I\.) 
0 
0 
(,,) 

I 
(J1 
(,,) ..... 
I\.) 

-69 
~ 
0) 
........ 

CD 

~ 
0'1 
0'1 

-" 
<0 
-" 
-...J 
I\.) 
0 
0 
I\.) 

t 
(J1 
(,,) ..... 
I\.) 

-69 
<0
0) 

CD 
0'1 
~ 

~ 

..... 
<0 
-" 
-...J 
I\.) 
0 
0 ..... 
I 

(J1 
(,,) ..... 
I\.) 

-69 
I\.)
I\) 

0'1 ..... 1 Updated: 11/5/2010
0 

~ 

Notes: 
1. Line Items 1, 1A, 2, 3 and 4 are included In Improvement Package No 1 (IFB 2825.Q9) 
2. Line Items 11 through 24 and 26 are included in Improvement Package No 2 (IFB 2848-10) 

Site Signage Reserve $20,000.00 
Marquee Reserve $250,000.00 

Available Contengency Funds $157,299.30 

-69 
ex> 
~ 

_........ 

1\) 

-" 
-...J 
-" 
<0 
I\.) 
0 
I\.) 
-" 
I 

(J1 
(,,) ..... 
I\.) 

-69 
-...J 

_U) 
..... 

.....-" 
<0 <0 .....-" 
-...J -...J 
I\.) I\.) 
0 0 ..... -" 
ex> 
I ~ 

(J1(J1 
(,,) (,,) ..... ..... 

I\.)I\.) 

-69 -69 
-" ........ 

_I\.) _I\.) 

0'10) 

-" 
<0 
-" 
-...J 
I\.) 
0 ..... 
~ 
I 

(J1 
(,,) ..... 
I\.) 

..... -" 
<0 <0..... ..... 
-...J -...J 
I\.) I\.) 
0 0.......... .....r;.> t 
(J1 (J1 

(,,)(,,) .....-" 
I\.) I\.) 

-69..... 
-69 _I\.) 

CDO'1 



SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICAnON AND CERTlFICA nON FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICA nON NO: # 4 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICA TlON DATE: 11/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 10/31/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK 
NO. 

! General Conditions 
a Bonding 
c SWPPP 
d Supervision 
e Administration 
f Temporary Facilities 
g Temporary Electrical NEC 

1 General Site Work 
Silt Fence/ RFDs 

a Fire Line 
b General Stormwater 
c Sanitary Sewer 
d NEC Fees 
e Robstown Utilities (Move Pole) 
f Repair Existing Ditch 
g Construct Berm 
h Berm Cuts 
i Survey 
j Site Grading 
k Final Grade 
I Overlay/Crack Seal N/S Road 

m Cut/Select Fill Sidewalks 
n Bollards 
0 Temporary Electrical Connection 

P Trash Disposal 
q Site Concrete 
r ReCaulk Windows Ex. Hall A & B 
s Landscaping 

J Fencing 
a Wood fence 
b Chain link fence 
c Loop Road Gate 
d Dumpster Fence 

C 
SCHEDULED 

VALUE 

$50,295.00 
$2,830.00 

$38,098.00 
$65,671.00 
$4,245.00 
$1,633.00 

----_........_--_........... 
$9,983.00 

$126,056.00 
$31,975.00 
$14,941.00 
$19,695.00 

$2,700.00 
$6,226.00 
$8,856.00 
$8,960.00 
$3,775.00 
$9,288.00 
$5,466.00 

$48,644.00 
$3,570.00 

$14,151.00 
$7,560.00 
$8,164.00 

$46,785.00 
$54,425.00 

$173,324.00 

-...... _-_ ..._----_..---
$54,305.00 

$4,930.00 
$3,200.00 
$3,170.00 

D I E 
WORK COMPLETED 

FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 
APPLICA TlON 

(D +E) 

$50,295.00 $0.00 
$1,415.00 $424.50 

$13,334.30 $5,714.70 
$22,984.85 $9,850.65 

$1,485.75 $636.75 
$1,633.00 $0.00 

..----.....--......._--...._..--- _........-------....._----.. 
$8,485.55 $1,497.45 

$54,204.08 $10,084.48 
$15,987.50 $11,191.25 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $19,695.00 
$0.00 $2,700.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$708.48 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$\,887.50 $1,510.00 
$3,715.20 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $892.50 
$0.00 $0.00 

$7,560.00 $0.00 
$2,857.40 $\,224.60 

$\3,099.80 $26,667.45 
$\3,606.25 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

-_..-----"".._-......._--_...... ......_--_......__...._......
$0.00 $40,728.75 

$4,930.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

F G H 
MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE 
PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G +C) TO FINISH 

STORED AND STORED (C - G) 
(NOT IN TO DATE 
DORE) (D+E+F) 

$0.00 $50,295.00 100% 
$0.00 $\,839.50 65% $990.50 
$0.00 $19,049.00 50% $19,049.00 
$0.00 $32,835.50 50% $32,835.50 
$0.00 $2,122.50 50% $2,122.50 
$0.00 $1,633.00 100% 

--_......--_...._-......._--.._.... -..__....-... __..--............. .._...._...... --_...._-_..............._--
$0.00 $9,983.00 100% 
$0.00 $64,288.56 51% $61,767.44 
$0.00 $27,178.75 85% $4,796.25 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $14,941.00 
$0.00 $19,695.00 100% 
$0.00 $2,700.00 100% 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $6,226.00 
$0.00 $708.48 8% $8,147.52 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $8,960.00 
$0.00 $3,397.50 90% $377.50 
$0.00 $3,715.20 40% $5,572.80 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $5,466.00 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $48,644.00 
$0.00 $892.50 25% $2,677.50 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $14,151.00 
$0.00 $7,560.00 100% 
$0.00 $4,082.00 50% $4,082.00 
$0.00 $39,767.25 85% $7,017.75 
$0.00 $13,606.25 25% $40,818.75 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $173,324.00 

-_..._----_..... _--_... ..-_.... _.._------------- ..-- --..----.. -----------------..
$0.00 $40,728.75 75% $\3,576.25 
$0.00 $4,930.00 100% 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $3,200.00 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $3,170.00 

I 
RETAINAGE 

(IF VARIABLE 
RATE) 

$2,514.75 
$9\.98 

$952.45 
$1,64\,78 

$106.13 
$81.65 

...._....---_.....-.. 
$499.15 

$3,214.43 
$1,358.94 

$0.00 
$984.75 
$135.00 

$0.00 
$35.42 
$0.00 

$169.88 
$185.76 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$44.63 
$0.00 

$378.00 
$204. \0 

$1,988.36 
$680.31 

$0.00 

_.._---_...._--
$2,036.44 

$246.50 
$0.00 
$0.00 



SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICA nON FOR PA YMENT, containing SAFENET SERVlCES, LLC APPLICA nON NO: #4 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 11/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERlODTO: 10/31/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

BA C HD I E I' G I 
DESCRIPTION OF WORK ITEM SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERlALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAIN AGE 

NO VALUE FROM PREVlOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G C) TO FINISH {IF VARIABLE' 
APPLICATION STORED (C G)AND STORED RATE) 

(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 
DORE) (D~E+F) 

..- ... _---_........ __........... 
 .._............._---_ .._-_.._--_.. --- ... _----..-_.....-_....... 
 ..""' .. -_.....__ ....... _-_...._--_....... 
 --- .. _----_......-_.....- ....._-- .._ .._---....--........---..-_ ...
Parking; Lots A & B ------_ .._---~ 
a FiIl/Subgrade $59,945.00 $44,958.75 $8,991.75 $0.00 $53,950.50 90% $5,994.50 $2,697.53 
b Limestone Base $114,256.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $114,256.00 $0.00 

Asphaltc $79,439.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $79,439.00 $0.00 
d StripinglWheelstops/Signage $10,701.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $10,701.00$0.00 $0.00 
e Electrical Rough $41,040.00 $0.00 $41,040.00 $0.00 $41,040.00 100% $2,052.00 
f Electrical Final $31,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $31,320.00 $0.00 
g Stormwater $16,124.00 $16,124.00 $0.00 $16,124.00$0.00 100% $806.20 

--_.._-_........ _-_.. ----......... --_....--........ - ......._-- ..... 
 _........._-_ .._--_...._---...
...._---.....---_... --.._ .......---_..- ...._- ......._........... -_..... -_...... _--_ .._--_ ..--......--..Parking Lot G --_..... -- ... _---~ 
a Demolition $1,651.00 $825.50 $495.30 $0.00 $1,320.80 80% $330.20 $66.04 
b FilI/Subgrade $20,552.00 $20,552.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,552.00 100% $1,027.60 
c Limestone Base $27,187.00 $0.00 $27,187.00 $0.00 $27,187.00 100% $1,359.35 
d Concrete Paving $47,500.00 $0.00 $47,500.00 $0.00 $47,500.00 100% $2,375.00 

Stripinge $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $150.00 $0.00 

---_.........__........__........__.. -_ ....__......_------ ... - ..-_ ......__...... __ ... __...--.... _-_ .... .. .._-_ .._--_ .. _---.. _--....._-- ... _--_....--_.. --_..--------- ---_.._--_......._--.--- ..-_ .._--Parking Lots C & D2 
a Fili/Subgrade $238,275.00 $214,447.50 $23,827.50 $0.00 $238,275.00 100% $11,913.75 
b Limestone Base $310,830.00 $0.00 $31,083.00 $0.00 $31,083.00 10% $279,747.00 $1,554.15 
c Rough Electric $357,346.00 $92,909.96 $246,568.74 $0.00 $339,478.70 95% $17,867.30 $16,973.94 
d Rough Plumbing $64,468.00 $32,234.00 $32,234.00 $0.00 $64,468.00 100% $3,223.40 
e Asphalt $98,743.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $98,743.00 $0.00 
f Final Electric $276,831.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $276,831.00 $0.00 
g Final Plumbing $23,167.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $23,167.00 $0.00 
h Stripe $2,377.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,377.00 $0.00 
i Stormwater $43,280.00 $43,280.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43,280.00 100% $2,164.00 

_........ _--_ .._.._..
---...........--_.....- ..__...._-_ ..
---- ... _--..........--... __.. 
 .. ..... -_........._---...._---_.._- -_.........__......_-_ ....-"'.. 
 ... _.....-_................---_... - ---_... _- .. ........--- ....-- .._-- .._..-Parking Lot E1 
a FilII Subgrade $63,480.00 $12,696.00 $50,784.00 $0.00 $63,480.00 100% $3,174.00 

Limestone Base b $63,148.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $63,148.00 $0.00 
c Rough Electric $65,754.00 $0.00 $52,603.20 $0.00 $52,603.20 80% $13,150.80 $2,630.16 

Rough Plumbing d $14,786.00 $0.00 $10,350.20 $0.00 $10,350.20 70% $4,435.80 $517.51 
e Asphalt $45,938.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $45,938.00 $0.00 

Final Electric f $53,649.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $53,649.00 $0.00 
g Final Plumbing $3,302.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%$0.00 $3,302.00 $0.00 

Stripeh $399.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $399.00 $0.00 
i Stormwater $11,588.00 $5,794.00 $5,794.00 $0.00 $11,588.00 100% $579.40 I 

I 

2 

http:11,588.00
http:5,794.00
http:5,794.00
http:11,588.00
http:3,302.00
http:3,302.00
http:53,649.00
http:53,649.00
http:45,938.00
http:45,938.00
http:4,435.80
http:10,350.20
http:10,350.20
http:14,786.00
http:2,630.16
http:13,150.80
http:52,603.20
http:52,603.20
http:65,754.00
http:63,148.00
http:63,148.00
http:3,174.00
http:63,480.00
http:50,784.00
http:12,696.00
http:63,480.00
http:2,164.00
http:43,280.00
http:43,280.00
http:43,280.00
http:2,377.00
http:2,377.00
http:23,167.00
http:23,167.00
http:276,831.00
http:276,831.00
http:98,743.00
http:98,743.00
http:3,223.40
http:64,468.00
http:32,234.00
http:32,234.00
http:64,468.00
http:16,973.94
http:17,867.30
http:339,478.70
http:246,568.74
http:92,909.96
http:357,346.00
http:1,554.15
http:279,747.00
http:31,083.00
http:31,083.00
http:310,830.00
http:11,913.75
http:238,275.00
http:23,827.50
http:214,447.50
http:238,275.00
http:2,375.00
http:47,500.00
http:47,500.00
http:47,500.00
http:1,359.35
http:27,187.00
http:27,187.00
http:27,187.00
http:1,027.60
http:20,552.00
http:20,552.00
http:20,552.00
http:1,320.80
http:1,651.00
http:16,124.00
http:16,124.00
http:16,124.00
http:31,320.00
http:31,320.00
http:2,052.00
http:41,040.00
http:41,040.00
http:41,040.00
http:10,701.00
http:10,701.00
http:79,439.00
http:79,439.00
http:114,256.00
http:114,256.00
http:2,697.53
http:5,994.50
http:53,950.50
http:8,991.75
http:44,958.75
http:59,945.00


SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #4 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 11/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERlODTO; 10/31/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO; 

A B C 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
NO. VAlUE 

~ Arena Ex~ansion #1 -_ ...... _.._--- ..... __.._-
a Demo concrete $1,080.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 
d Concrete Foundationl Aprons $25,600.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 
g Install railings $23,685.00 
h Final grade $1,200.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 
j Sound System Expansion $13,475.00 

2 Arena Ex~ansion #2 --_..-........---- ..............
a Demo concrete $1,080.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 
d Concrete Foundationl Aprons $25,600.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 
g Install railings $23,685.00 
h Final grade $1,200.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 

10 Announcer's Booth --------_......_-..-
a Structural Steel $27,012.00 
b Wood Decking $985.00 

II Arena Concession Im~rovements ... ----------.._----
a Demolition $1,216.00 
b Electrical Rough $14,530.00 
c Electrical Final $9,605.00 
d Plumbing $41,245.00 
e Install Exhaust Fans/Hood $14,040.00 
f Deep Frier $9,792.00 
g CMU Work $810.00 
h DoorslFrameslhardware $1,823.00 

D E 
WORK COlv1PLETED 

FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 
APPLICAnON 

(D+E) 

----_.._--..---_.........._--- -_..._-_..... ..-----_..... 
$1,080.00 $0.00 
$5,702.40 $0.00 
$7,400.00 $0.00 

$23,040.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$7,800.00 ($0.00) 
$0.00 $0.00 

_......-------........----_.. _.. .._-----_.._.....----_..... 
$1,080.00 $0.00 
$5,702.40 $0.00 
$6,808.00 $592.00 

$22,528.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$7,800.00 ($0.00) 

... _..---.. _-_........_...._---- -_.. -......._------.......... 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

- ...  .. _- ........._---_........_-- _.......... _..--_..................... 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$39,182.75 $0.00 
$0.00 $11,372.40 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

F 
MATERIALS 
PRESENlLY 

STORED 
(NOT IN 
DORE) 

-_.._-_.. _-----_..... _---_.... 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

--_....__.. _----_......._----
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

--......__.. _-.......__ .._-_... __.... 

$0.00 
$0.00 

----......------_.....  ........... _.. 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

G 
TOTAl % 

COMPLETED (G +C) 
AND STORED 

TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

.. .. --.._...._..... _-.......__.. ..__ ..__.... 

$1,080.00 100% 
$5,702.40 60% 
$7,400.00 100% 

$23,040.00 90% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 

$7,800.00 60% 
$0.00 0% 

...........----_................-..... _......._--
$1,080.00 100% 
$5,702.40 60% 
$7,400.00 100% 

$22,528.00 88% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 

$7,800.00 60% 

-_ ...._-------_ ... _---- ------_.... 

$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 

--.........._-_ ...--_.... _-_ .. ---_.......... 

$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 

$39,182.75 95% 
$11,372.40 81% 

$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 

H 
BAlANCE 
TO FINISH 

(C - G) 

.. ....__ .._--_........... _--

$3,801.60 

$2,560.00 
$77,832.00 
$31,860.00 
$11,210.00 
$23,685.00 

$1,200.00 
$5,303.00 

$13,475.00 

.. _........_---_ .. __.. _...... 

$3,801.60 

$3,072.00 
$77,832.00 
$31,860.00 
$1l,210.00 
$23,685.00 

$1,200.00 
$5,303.00 

.. -----_... _... ----_ ... _-
$27,012.00 

$985.00 

--_......_.. ----_... ....-

$1,216.00 
$14,530.00 

$9,605.00 
$2,062.25 
$2,667.60 
$9,792.00 

$810.00 
$1,823.00 

I 
RETAINAGE 

(IF V ARlABLE 
RATE) 

.........----_........... 

$54.00 
$285.12 
$370.00 

$1,152.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$390.00 
$0.00 

_.. _...  ... ----_.... 
$54.00 

$285.12 
$370.00 

$1,126.40 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$390.00 

..... _-----_... _-
$0.00 
$0.00 

_.. --.. ----_..-

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,959.14 
$568.62 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

3 



SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICAnON AND CERTIFICAnON FOR PA ¥MENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #4 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DA TE: 11/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 10/31/2010 

Use Column Ion Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

[B CA D I E F H0 
DESCRIPTION OF WORK ITEM SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL BALANCE RETAINAGE.% 

NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS PRESENTLY COMPLETED (0 C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE THIS PERIOD 
APPLICAnON STORED AND STORED (C - 0) RATE) 

(O+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 
DORE) (D+E+F) 

i New Window $1,296.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,296.00 $0.00 
Paintj $425.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0% $425.00 $0.00 

12 .. .._ ........__ <00 __.. _.__..___.... 
 -- .. __...._--_.....--_...... _--_....._---_.... --.....-_ ....._---.....-_.. _..... ... _----.....-_........ ---.....---.. -_ ...._-_.. .., ..--.......-_..... 
 ----..-_ ......_--- ... _-- .....Dumpster Pad ---_oo--... 
Gruba $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $800.00 $0.00 
Gradeb $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 $0.000% 
Concretec $1,550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,550.00 $0.00 

---.......__......_-_.. __......_..- ..__....__.._- ... -----_........ 
 --_ .. -... -_.......__....--_...._....-_.....----..--- ........--.._..------....._--.......
13 Storage Building --.... _-- ------..... _..- ...._-- ....... 
 --_.....---_.. --
a Demolition $18,176.00 $12,177.92 $5,998.08 $0.00 $18,176.00 100% $908.80 
b Cut/Select Fill $55,210.00 $0.00 $55,210.00 $0.00 $55,210.00 100% $2,760.50 
c Rough plumbing $11,740.00 $8,640.00 $1,926.00 $0.00 $10,566.00 90% $1,174.00 $528.30 
d Concrete Piers $12,400.00 $0.00 $12,400.00 $0.00 $12,400.00 $620.00100% 

Foundatione $73,600.00 $0.00 $11,040.00 $0.00 $11,040.00 15% $62,560.00 $552.00 
Bollards $7,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $7,750.00 $0.00 

f Metal bldg on site $96,748.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.000% $96,748.00 
g Erect metal bldg $29,864.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $29,864.00 $0.00 
h CMU Exterior $74,965.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $74,965.00 $0.00 
i EPDMRoof $15,239.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $15,239.00 $0.00 

Install Overhead Doors j $14,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,150.00 $0.00 
k Framing for restrooms $5,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,250.00 $0.00 

Electrical Rough I $42,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%$0.00 $42,650.00 $0.00 
Top plumbing m $\1,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,740.00 $0.00 

n Sheetrock $3,852.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00$3,852.00 
TlFrr Paint0 $18,360.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%$0.00 $0.00 $18,360.00 $0.00 
HVACp $39,918.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,209.00 $860.45$17,209.00 0% $22,709.00 
Doors/Frames/Hardwareq $11,430.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,430.00 $0.000% 
Suspended Ceiling $2,825.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%$0.00 $2,825.00 $0.00 

r Final electric $28,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00$28,320.00 
Fire Alarm $5,610.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%$0.00 $5,610.00 $0.00 
Final plumbing s $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,740.00 $0.00 

t LockerslBenches $2,910.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,910.00 $0.00 
u Toilet Partitions $1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%$0.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 $0.00 
v Toilet Accessories $2,345.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00$2,345.00 

4 

http:2,345.00
http:2,345.00
http:1,250.00
http:1,250.00
http:2,910.00
http:2,910.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:5,610.00
http:5,610.00
http:28,320.00
http:28,320.00
http:2,825.00
http:2,825.00
http:11,430.00
http:11,430.00
http:22,709.00
http:17,209.00
http:17,209.00
http:39,918.00
http:18,360.00
http:18,360.00
http:3,852.00
http:3,852.00
http:11,740.00
http:1,740.00
http:42,650.00
http:42,650.00
http:5,250.00
http:5,250.00
http:14,150.00
http:14,150.00
http:15,239.00
http:15,239.00
http:74,965.00
http:74,965.00
http:29,864.00
http:29,864.00
http:96,748.00
http:96,748.00
http:7,750.00
http:7,750.00
http:62,560.00
http:11,040.00
http:11,040.00
http:73,600.00
http:12,400.00
http:12,400.00
http:12,400.00
http:1,174.00
http:10,566.00
http:1,926.00
http:8,640.00
http:11,740.00
http:2,760.50
http:55,210.00
http:55,210.00
http:55,210.00
http:18,176.00
http:5,998.08
http:12,177.92
http:18,176.00
http:1,550.00
http:1,550.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,296.00
http:1,296.00


SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICA TJON AND CER TJFICA TJON FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICA nON NO: #4 

Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICAnON DATE: 11/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERlODTO: 10/31/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

IHB D E F GCA 
BALANCE RETAINAGEDESCRIPTION OF WORK TOTAL %SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALSITEM 

(IF VARIABLE' COMPLETED (G C) TO FINISHFROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLYVALUENO. 
(C· G) RATE)APPLICATION STORED AND STORED 

(D +E) (NOT IN TO DATE 
(D+E+F)DORE) 

_.._-_......__.........._-.........._....
--_..-_.._-... _..__........ 
 --_...._-_.. --_ ..- ......- .._ ------ ..__.. _....-_.......-_ ...._----...-_..... 
 --_..--_... ------..... _--_.......-_ ....
--_..---_... -------..... _--_ ..Locker Room14 
$925.00$925.00 50% $46.25Demolition $0.00 $925.00 $0.00a $1,850.00 

$22,470.00 100% $1,123.50Cut/Select Fill $0.00 $22,470.00 $0.00$22,470.00b 
$8,549.75$25,649.25 75% $1,282.46Rough plumbing $22,680.00 $2,969.25 $0.00c $34,199.00 

$9,200.00 100% $460.00Concrete Piers $0.00 $9,200.00 $0.00$9,200.00d 
$4,395.00 $24,905.00Foundation $4,395.00 $0.00 15% $219.75e $29,300.00 $0.00 

$40,324.00Metal bldg on site $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00$40,324.00 $0.00f 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $1 \,254.00 $0.00g Erect metal bldg $11,254.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0% $37,985.00h CMU Exterior $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$37,985.00 $0.00 
Electrical Rough $0.00 $0.00 0% $19,450.00i $19,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0% $34,199.00Top plumbing $34,199.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00j 
Framing/Sheathing $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,230.00$4,230.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00k 
Stucco $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,578.00 $0.00I $3,578.00 
Sheetrock $0.00 0% $1,945.00m $1,945,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
TIFIT Paint 0% $20,520.00$20,520.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00n 
HVAC $0.00 $24,850.00 $24,850.00 $30,272.00 $1,242.50$55,122.00 $0.00 0%0 

DoorsfFrameslHardware $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $17,143.00 $0.00$17,143.00p 
$22,138.00Ceramic Tile $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00$22,138.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Cove Base $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,020.00 $0.00$2,020.00 $0.00 
$0.00 0% $18,035.00Suspended Ceilings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$18,035.00 

Final electric $14,200,00$14,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00q 
Fire Alarm $0,00 0% $3,170.00 $0.00$3,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Final plumbing $0.00 $0.00 $34,202.00r $34,202.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 
LockersIBenches $20,310.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $20,310.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00s 

0% $4,867.00Toilet Partitions $4,867.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00t 
$0,00Toilet Accessories $0.00 0% $7,450.00u $7,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$21,314.00Storefronts/Glazing $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00v $21,314.00 $0.00 

$1,765,466.34GRAND TOTALS $873,632.84 $849,774.50 38% $2,887,949.66 $88,273.32$4,653,416.00 $42,059.00 

5 

http:42,059.00
http:4,653,416.00
http:88,273.32
http:2,887,949.66
http:849,774.50
http:873,632.84
http:1,765,466.34
http:21,314.00
http:21,314.00
http:7,450.00
http:7,450.00
http:4,867.00
http:4,867.00
http:20,310.00
http:20,310.00
http:34,202.00
http:34,202.00
http:3,170.00
http:3,170.00
http:14,200.00
http:18,035.00
http:18,035.00
http:2,020.00
http:2,020.00
http:22,138.00
http:22,138.00
http:17,143.00
http:17,143.00
http:55,122.00
http:1,242.50
http:30,272.00
http:24,850.00
http:24,850.00
http:20,520.00
http:20,520.00
http:1,945.00
http:3,578.00
http:3,578.00
http:4,230.00
http:4,230.00
http:34,199.00
http:34,199.00
http:19,450.00
http:19,450.00
http:37,985.00
http:37,985.00
http:11,254.00
http:40,324.00
http:40,324.00
http:29,300.00
http:4,395.00
http:24,905.00
http:4,395.00
http:9,200.00
http:9,200.00
http:9,200.00
http:34,199.00
http:2,969.25
http:22,680.00
http:1,282.46
http:25,649.25
http:8,549.75
http:22,470.00
http:22,470.00
http:1,123.50
http:22,470.00
http:1,850.00


county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: November 8,2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Directo~ 
Nueces County Departmer~orks 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 7785035 from Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services related to the 2009 Infrastructure 
Projects Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds; contract was awarded in 
Commissioner's Court April 16, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

l,st~d ,dq 1/0 



Naismith Engineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

INVOICE 

Regarding: 2009 Infrastructure Projects November 2, 2010 
NEI Project No: 7785 Invoice No: 7785035 
Billing Period: Through October 20,2010 

Nueces County-Judge Loyd Neal RECEIVEDAttention: Steve Waterman 
901 Leopard, Room 303 NOV 0 5 2010Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

r~ ueces County 
Client Reference: 2009 Infrastructure Projects: RMB Regional Fairgrounds Commissionen Court 

It " .....;...:"---fjon 

For Engineering Services in connection with Preliminary Engineering, Engineering Design, Planning, 
Architectural Design, and Construction Administration Services connected with the 2009 Infrastructure 
projects located at the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds. All work this period has been completed 
in accordance with the Engineering Services Contract dated April 16,2009. 

Total Contract Amount 

Amount Billed To Date 

Total Prior Billed 

Total Due This Period 

$797,300.00 

$763,030.00 .; 

$729,020.00 V 

$34,010.00 

We appreCiate the opportunity to serve you! 

Please remit to: NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
P.O. Box 3099 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78463-3099 
Federal Tax ID No. 74-2543311 

http:34,010.00
http:729,020.00
http:763,030.00
http:797,300.00


ATTACHMENT D - FEE SCHEDULE 

INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS: RICHARD M. BORCHARD REGIONAL FAIRGROUNDS 


INVOICE 7785035 


1. PROJECT LABOR A 

Contract This Prior Contract 

Amount Period Billed Amounl 

Project ManagerlPrincipal 40 40 185 

Project Engineer 60 60 966 

Engineering Assistant 20 20 1825 

Technician 96 96 1550 

Survey Crew 

Surveyor (RPLS) 
-

CADD 2500 

Admin Assistant 32 32 359 

Project Archiject 60 80 423 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM ONE 328 J5 328 7828 

II. DIRECT REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

Misc. Expenses-Printing, 
Copying, Deliveries 0.1 0.1 0.5 

Travel 0.1 0.1 0.3 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM TWO 0.2 J?! 0.2 0.8 

TOTAL INVOICE DUE $ 40,000.00 $ 503,345.00 

HOurly 
Rate 

TASK-HOURS 

B C 0 TOTALA-O 

This Prior Contract This Prior Contract This Prior Contract This Prior 

Period Billed Amount Period Billed Amount Period Billed Amount Period Billed 

185 88 2 72 10 2 0 323 4 297 $ 130.00 

986 489 10 445 73 8 61 1608 18 1552 $ 100.00 

1825 609 161 418 143 20 68 2597 181 2331 $ 70.00 

1550 169 169 50 21 1865 0 1836 $ 60.00 

134 90 134 0 90 $ 150.00 

35 35 35 0 35 $ 100.00 

2500 312 65 162 50 6 29 2862 71 2691 $ 20.00 

359 221 4 208 10 2 622 4 601 $ 45.00 

423 200 15 173 20 6 723 15 682 $ 130.00 

Jif 7828 2088 .251 
1647 525 3~ 312 10769 0 9433 

0.5 0.3 0.06 0.24 0.1 0.025 0.02 1 0.085 0.86 $ 47,000.00 

0.3 0.5 0.2 0.24 0.1 0.025 0.045 1 0.225 0.685 $ 51,000.00 

g 
0.8 0,8 • j It 0.48 0.2 .oS 0.085 0.31 1.545 

, 

$ 194,895.00 $ 59,080.00 

Total V Tolal \ Total Total • 
Contract Due Prior Billed 
Amount ~hiSperl:; Billed To Date 

-
1 

$ 41,990.00 $ 520.00 $ 38,610.00 $ 39,130.00 , 

$ 160,800.00 $ 1,800.00 $ 155,200.00 $ 157,000.00 

$ 181,790.00 $ 12,670.00 $ 163,170.00 $ 175,840.00 

$ 111,900.00 $ - $ 110,160.00 $ 110,160.00 I 

$ 20,100.00 $ - $ 13,500.00 $ 13,500.00 

$ 3,500.00 $ $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00 ! 

$ 57,240.00 $ 1.420.00 $ 53.820.00 $ 55,240.00 
1 

$ 27,990.00 $ 180.00 $ 27,045.00 $ 27.225.00 

$ 93,990.00 $ 1,950.00 $ 88,660.00 $ 90,610.00 

$ 699,300.00 It'" 18,540.00 $ 653,665.00 $ 672,205.00 

5810 

$ 47,000.00 $ 3,995.00 $ 40,420.00 $ 44,415.00 

$ 51,000.00 $ 11,475.00 $ 34,935.00 $ 46,410.00 

$ 98,000.00 16 15,470.00 $ 75,355.00 $ 90,825.00 

.Ii.:r-J i:.J 
$ 797,300.00 $ 34,010.00 $ 729,020.00 $ 763,030.00 

, ..,~.- /"", . "-, 
(A=preliminary Phas;i!B=Design Phase )C=construction Phase D=Special Services 

________.,,_"-~-. _.......- -._~~, r 



~ 
.. 
Invoice Date Invoice #David Z. Conoly, P.C. INVOICE111112010 25284

1930 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY

RE: 
Partition of30.08 acres oflandNOV ., 2010 
near Packery Channel 

Phone # 361-937-6400 Fax # 361-937 -7305 RECEIVED 
Bill To: 

.. " .............................................................. " ...................................... " ...................... ~
.ATTN: LAURA JIMENEZ COUNTY ATTORNEY 

NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE ~PLEASEPAY 

901 LEOPARD ST RM 207 
 ;THIS AMOUNT •••• . 

.............................................................................................. " ............................ ..
CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401 

Make checks payable to: David Z. Conoly, P.e. 


OPlease check box if address is incorrect or has changed, and Have E-Mail? Please write it here: _________ 

indicate change(s) on reverse side. 


-----------------~-----------------------------------------------~David Z. Conoly, P.e. PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

1930 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 Project 

File No. Terms 

4151-002 Due on receipt 
Packery Partition 

Date Description Hours Amount 

10/4/2010 Review of file matters. 0.5 90.00 

101512010 Review of e-mail from Jenny Boyd requesting status. E-mail reply with 
preliminary comments and indicating more work to be done. Forwarding 
appraisal to Jenny Boyd and Laura Jimenez. E-mail to Jenny Boyd and Laura 
Jimenez forwarding e-mail from tax attorney relating to tax issues, with my 
comments. 

1.25 225.00 

1016/2010 Review of e-mail from Jenny Boyd concerning taxes. E-mail to Jenny Boyd 
concerning title matters. 

0.5 90.00 

101712010 Review phone message from Chuck Cazalas. Phone message to Mike Karger. 
Review of appraisal. Phone call in to Michael Karger. Phone conference with 
Michael Krueger. Phone conference with David Underbrink. E-mail to Chuck 
Forney requesting assistance relating to the mineral documents. Phone 
conference with Mike Karger concerning the park restriction. Review ofe-mail 
from Jenny Boyd. Call in to Jenny Boyd. Review ofe-mail from Michael 
Krueger concerning mineral work. Call in to Chuck Cazalas. Phone conference 
with Jenny Boyd and Laura Jimenez. Phone conference with David Underbrink. 
Phone conference with Chuck Cazalas. Review of file matters and Drafting 
Resolution. E-mail to Laura Jimenez and Jenny Boyd delivering proposed 
Resolution for Commissioners Court. 

6 1,080.00 

Thank you for your bUSIness. 

THERE WILL BE A $15 CHARGE FOR ALL RETURNED CHECKS 
12% INTEREST WILL BE ASSESSED ON ALL UNPAID BALANCES 
AFTER 30 DAYS 

Billing lnqueries? Call 361-937-6400 

Total 
f------------------l 
Payments/Credits
f-~----------------------l 
Balance Due 

Page 1 



------------------------------------------------------------------

, 
Invoice Date Invoice #David Z. Conoly, P.C. INVOICE1111/2010 25284 

.. 	 1930 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 

RE: 

Partition of 30.08 acres ofland 

near Packery Channel 


Pbone# 361-937-6400 Fax # 361-937-7305 


Bill To: 
................. II' .............................................................................................................. .. 


ATTN: LAURA JIMENEZ COUNTY ATTORNEY 
NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 	 ~PLEASEPAY 
901 LEOPARDSTRM207 ~THIS AMOUNT ...... 

..................................................................................................................................
CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401 
Make checks payable to: David Z. Conoly, P.C. 

OPlease check box ifaddress is incorrect or has changed, and Have E-Mail? Please write it here: _~________ 

indicate change(s) on reverse side. 


David Z. Conoly, P.e. PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

1930 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 Project 

File No. Terms 

4151-002 Due on receipt 
Packery Partition 

Date Description Hours Amount 

10/8/2010 Receipt and review of proposed roadway easement from Naismith Engineering. 
E-mail with comments to Krueger and Gandy forwarding Naismith e-mail and 
proposed roadway for review and comment. 

0.75 135.00 

10113/2010 Review of file matters. Review of phone message from Chuck Forney. Call in to 
David Underbrink. Phone conference with Stacey Mora, surveyor with Naismith 
Engineering. Review of proposed partition line. E-mail to Michael Krueger and 
Francis Gandy with proposed partition line. Review of e-mail from Jenny Boyd. 
Review of legal resource material and e-mail to Mike Karger requesting decision 
on partition effect. Phone conference with Mike Karger. Phone conference with 
Teresa Ranly at San Jacinto Title. Phone conference with Paul McNutt with 
Title Resources Guaranty Company. E-mail to Paul McNutt explaining part 
restriction issues. Review of e-mail from Paul McNutt. E-mail reply. Review of 
e-mail from title agency. 

4.5 810.00 

10114/2010 Review of file matters. E-mail to Stacey Mora, Surveyor, requesting revision to 
include total acreage in each tract. Phone conference with Underwriter Counsel 
with Old Republic. Review e-mail from title company working on split with 
Stewart. 

180.00 

Thank you for your business. 

THERE WILL BE A $15 CHARGE FOR ALL RETURNED CHECKS 
12% INTEREST WILL BE ASSESSED ON ALL UNPAID BALANCES 
AFTER 30 DAYS 

Billing Inqueries? Call 361-937-6400 

Total
1-----------------1 
Payments/Credits 
~~--------------------------------~ 
Balance Due 

Page 2 



------------------------------------------------------------------

Invoice Date Invoice #David Z. Conoly, P.C. INVOICE1111/2010 25284 
, 	 1930 Glenoak Drive 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 
RE: 
Partition of 30.08 acres ofland 

near Packery Channel 


Phone # 361-937-6400 Fax # 361-937-7305 


Bill To: 
.. " .............................................................................................................................. 


ATTN: LAURA JIMENEZ COUNTY ATTORNEY 
NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 	 ~PLEASEPAY 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 207 ~THIS AMOUNT •••• 

................................................................................................................................
CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401 
Make checks payable to: David Z. Conoly, P.e. 

DPlease check box if address is incorrect or has changed, and Have E-Mail? Please write it here: _________ 

indicate change(s) on reverse side. 


David Z. Conoly, P.C. PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

1930 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 Project 

File No. Terms 
Packery Partition 

4151-002 Due on receipt 

Date Description Hours Amount 

10/18/2010 

10119/2010 

Review phone message from Michael Krueger. Phone call in to Michael 
Krueger. Phone conference with Francis Gandy and Michael Krueger. Phone 
call in to Jenny Boyd. E-mail to Nueces County requesting the settlement 
agreement on Leeco Lawsuit. E-mail to Krueger and Gandy confirming phone 
conversation and planned follow-up conference. 

Review of file matters, including e-mails from Forney & Co, Laura Jimenez, 
Jenny Boyd, title company, underwriting attorneys, including Stewart Title. 
E-mail to Forney concerning minerals. Review ofeasement and concerns about 
existing planned project interference. Phone conference with Stacey Mora with 
Naismith. 

1.25 

1.5 

225.00 

270.00 

Thank you for your business. 

THERE WILL BE A $15 CHARGE FOR ALL RETURNED CHECKS Total 
12% INTEREST WILL BE ASSESSED ON ALL UNPAID BALANCES 1--------------------1 
AFTER 30 DAYS Payments/Credits

r-~-------------------4
Balance Due Billing Inqueries? Call 361-937-6400 

Page 3 



· Invoice Date Invoice #David Z. Conoly, P .C. INVOICE111112010 25284
1930 Glenoak: Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 

RE: 

Partition of30.08 acres of land 
near Packery Channel 

Pbone# 361-937-6400 Fax # 361-937-7305 

Bill To: 
.. 'II ,. •• " • ,. ........ ,. ......................................... " .... 'II ....... 'II ... "'II 'II ... 'II ...... . 


ATTN: LAURA JIMENEZ COUNTY ATTORNEY 
NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE ~PLEASEPAY 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 207 1THIS AMOUNT •••• 

" ........... " ........ " .. ,. .. ,. ... ,. .. ,. ..... " .. ., "." ,. .. ".,. .. ,. .. ,. .. ,. " ,. .. ,. .. ,. ,. " .... ,. .. " .. ,. " .... ,.
CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401 
Make checks payable to: David Z. Conoly, P.e. 

D Please check box ifaddress is incorrect or has changed, and Have E-Mail? Please write it here: __________ 

indicate change(s) on reverse side. 


-----------------------------------------------------------------~ David Z. Conoly, P.C. PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

1930 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 Project 

File No. Terms 

4151-002 Due on receipt 
Packery Partition 

Date Description Hours Amount 

10/20/2010 Phone conference with Michael Krueger. Phone conference with Francis Gandy 
and Michael Krueger concerning partition issues. Phone conference with Stacey 
Mora. Phone conference with Susan Abarca and Gayle Siebrecht. E-mail to 
Stewart Title enclosing Letter ofIntent with both exhibits. E-mail to Michael 
Krueger and Francis Gandy confirming phone conference and providing copies of 
utility easement and affidavit of nonproduction. Review e-mail from Susan 
Abarca. Reply to Abarca e-mail. Phone conference with Stacey Mora with 
Naismith. E-mail to Stacey Mora confirming phone conference requests. 
Review of revised drawing of roadway easement. Review of e-mail from Jenny 
Boyd confirming location is acceptable. E-mail to Jenny Boyd with revised 
roadway easement drawing enclosed. E-mail to Krueger and Gandy providing 
revised drawing of roadway easement and requesting approval. 

4.25 765.00 

10/20/2010 Assistant Fee  - Phone conference with Elizabeth with San Jacinto Title. Phone 
conference with Jenni Tedesco with Stewart Title. Phone conference with 
Elizabeth with San Jacinto Title. 

0.5 45.00 

Thank you for your busmess. 

THERE WILL BE A $15 CHARGE FOR ALL RETURNED CHECKS 
12% INTEREST WILL BE ASSESSED ON ALL UNPAID BALANCES 
AFTER 30 DA YS 

Billing Inqueries? Call 361-937-6400 

Total 
t-----------------~ 
Payments/Credits 
r-~--------------------------------~
Balance Due 

Page 4 



------------------------------------------------------------------

. 
David Z. Conoly, P.C. 
1930 Glenoak Drive 

Invoice Date 
11/112010 

Invoice # 
25284 INVOICE 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 
RE: 
Partition of 30.08 acres of land 
near Packery Channel 

Phone # 361-937-6400 Fax # 361-937-7305 

Bill To: 
." ..... ,. .. /I .... '" ...... ,. .... ,. ...... ,. ....... ,. .... ,. .......... ,. ...... It ........................... ~ 


ATTN: LAURA JIMENEZ COUNTY ATTORNEY 
NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE ~PLEASE PAY ~ 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 207 lTHIS AMOUNT •••• ~ .,. .. ,. ................................................................................... ..
CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401 

Make checks payable to: David Z. Conoly, P.C. 

O Please check box jfaddress is incorrect or has changed, and Have E-Mail? Please write it here: __________ 
indicate change(s) on reverse side. 

David Z. Conoly, P.C. PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

1930 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 Project 

File No. Terms 

4151-002 Due on receipt 
Packery Partition 

Date Description Hours Amount 

10/2112010 Review ofe-mail from Michael Krueger questioning width ofeasement. Reply 
e-mail to Michael Krueger responding to question. Review ofe-mail from Stacey 
Mora of Naismith enclosing revised drawing ofaccess easement and partition. 
E-mail to Krueger & Gandy delivering revised drawing of partition and access 
easement. Phone conference with Stacey Mora. Phone conference with Michael 
Krueger. Call in to Miguel Saldana. Phone conference with Mark Simon with 
City. E-mail to Mark Simon with proposed roadway. 

1.75 315.00 

10/27/2010 Review of file matters and various e-mails and legal description information. 
Phone conference with Chuck Forney. 

0.75 135.00 

10/28/2010 Review of file matters and e-mails. E-mail to Alissa Atkins at County Attorney's 
office concerning partition transaction. Phone conference with Charlie Zahn. 
Receipt and Review offax of revised road. E-mail to Laura Jimenez and Jenny 
Boyd requesting approval of revised road easement. Phone conference with 
Stacey Mora with Naismith. review ofe-mails responding to my message about 
the revised easement. 

4.25 765.00 

DOCUMENT PREPARATION fee for Partition Deed from Nueces County to 
Francis Gandy and Tahoe Petroleum Company; and Partition Deed from Francis 
Gandy and Tahoe Petroleum Company to Nueces County 

360.00 

Thank you for your business. 

THERE WILL BE A $15 CHARGE FOR ALL RETURNED CHECKS 
12% INTEREST WILL BE ASSESSED ON ALL UNPAID BALANCES 

Total
1-------------------1 

AFTER 30 DAYS Payments/Credits 
~~--------------------------------~ 

Billing Inqueries? Call 361-937-6400 Balance Due 

Page 5 



------------------------------------------------------------------

Invoice Date Invoice #David Z. Conoly, P .C. INVOICE1111/2010 25284
• 1930 Glenoak Drive 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 
RE: 

Partition of 30.08 acres of land 

near Packery Channel 


Phone # 361-937-6400 Fax # 361-937-7305 


Bill To: 
.. " " " '" " .... " ... ~ .. " .. " ................................................................................ " .. " .. " .. " .. .. 


ATTN: LAURA JIMENEZ COUNTY ATTORNEY 

NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE ~PLEASE PAY : 

901 LEOPARD ST RM 207 jTHIS AMOUNT •••• $6,075.00 :
.CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401 	 .. .... .. " " ...... " " " .. " .. " .. " " .... " ...... " ...... " .... " .... " .. " .. " ............................ " .................. " 

Make checks payable to: David Z. Conoly, P.C. 

O Please check box if address is incorrect or has changed, and Have E-Mail? Please write it here: _________ 

indicate change(s) on reverse side. 


David Z. Conoly, P.e. 	 PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

1930 Glenoak Drive 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 
 Project 

Packery Partition 

Description 

10/29/2010 

Thank you for your business. 

THERE WILL BE A $15 CHARGE FOR ALL RETURNED CHECKS Total 
12% INTEREST WILL BE ASSESSED ON ALL UNPAID BALANCES ~.:..:..:.:=-------Y-~::::::="-:::::i;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;~::::_.. 
AFTER 30 DAYS Payments/Credits 

File No. 

4151-002 

Terms 

Due on receipt 

Phone call in to Michael Krueger. Phone call in to Francis Gandy. Review of 
title commitment on Gandy-Tahoe tract and easement E-mail to title company 
requesting updated title commitment on Nueces County partition tract. Review of 
file matters. Review e-mail from title company concerning title commitment. 
Phone conference with Teresa Ranly. Receipt and Review oftitle commitments 
on both properties. Phone conference with Michael Krueger. Phone conference 
with Francis Gandy. E-mail to Laura Jimenez and Jenny Boyd concerning 
closing. 

PR# 
I------I~--.."..::---~____..I!'UECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 

PO# 

V# 
NOV 03l0W 

RECEIVED 

Hours Amount 

3.25 585.00 

~~--------------~--~----------~ 
Balance Due Billing Inqueries? Call 361-937-6400 

Page 6 

$6,075.00 

http:6,075.00


LNV 

engineers I architects I contractors 

November 04,2010 
Project No: 100076.00 
Invoice No: 8447 

Nueces County 
County Auditor 
901 Leopard St. Room 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Project 100076.00 Old Nueces County Courthouse Assessment 

Nueces County Contract No. 20100086 (Mr. Glenn Sullivan) 

Professional Services for the period ending October 31, 2010 
Fee 

Percent Previous Fee Current Fee 
Billing Phase Fee Complete Earned Billing Billing 

Structural Analysis/Phase 1 52,800.0()/"" 75.00 39,600.00 IT 29,040.00 I 10,560.00 T 
Report 
Total Fee 52,800.00 39,600.00 29,040.00 10,560.00 

Total Fee 

Total this Invoice 

10,560,00 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number Date Balance 
8263 10/6/2010 5,280.00 
Total 5,280,00 

JCi I 5 - S 3' Q / 5'3/0Iq ,5 J12 :t 
We reserve the right to process checks electronically by 
transmitting the amount of the check, routing number, 
account number and check serial number to your finanCial institution. 

REMIT TO: 801 NAVIGATION, STE 300· CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 78408· P361.883.1984· F361.883.1986 • TERMS: DUE UPON RECEIPT 

http:100076.00
http:100076.00


County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 	 November 9,2010 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.~ 

Director of PubliC..vf# 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.1 from 
Malek, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the HVAC & Emergency Generator for Nueces County I.T. 
Department Project approved in commissioner's court on September 8, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

Ijq,t <;L <.j (17 II 0I I 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: HVAC and Emergency Generator for Nueces County IT Department 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2851-10 

I Contractor: Malek, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 1 For the Pay Period: 10/29/2010 
Date of Contract Award: 9/08/2010 I/Notice to Proceed: 10/25/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $575,500.0OV Original Contract Days: 90 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $0.00 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $0.00 ~djusted Contract Days: 90 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $575,500.00 I 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. PM/Pre-Construction Services L.S. 72% $22,500.00 $16,200.00 . 
2. Project Management L.S. 0% $41,000.00 $0.00 

,3. HVAC Equi~ment L.S. 0% $180,050.00 $0.00 
4. HVAC Piping Materials L.S. 0% $8,500.00 $0.00 
5. Equipment Supports L.S. 0% $4,665.00 $0.00 
6. HVAC Hangers & Supports L.S. 0% $3,968.00 $0.00 
7. HVAC Controls L.S. 0% $13,575.00 $0.00 
8. Plumbing L.S. 0% $20,700.00 $0.00 

19. Electrical Subcontractor L.S. 0% $185,965.00 $0.00 
110. Roofing Subcontractor L.S. 0% $11,500.00 $0.00 
i 11. Screen Wall/Ceiling Subcontractor L.S. 0% $39,155.00 $0.00 
i 12. Test & Balance Subcontractor L.S. 0% $2,900.00 $0.00 
13. Insulation Subcontractor L.S. 0% $3,955.00 $0.00 
14. Labor Demolition L.S. 0% $6,082.00 $0.00 
15. Labor HVAC Equipment L.S. 0% $16,225.00 $0.00. 

i 16. Labor HVAC Piping L.S. 0% $10,120.00 $0.00 i 

·17. Asbestos Abatement L.S. 0% $1,950.00 $0.00 
18. Support Equipment L.S. 0% $2,690.00 $0.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $16,200.00 

1 of 3 
Revised 1\13/2010 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. $ 
2. $ 
3. $ 
4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 

I Contract Balance Remaining: $560,110.00 I Contract Days Remaining: 871 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $16,200.00 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract ($810.00) 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] $0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $15,390.00 T 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized L.. $0.00 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E] J" $15,390.00 

>"c -

2 of 3 

Revised 1113/2010 

,CiI1-S'3J,;LIIC,/7Z0 D:2...-S'3/;L.... 

/I 

http:15,390.00
http:15,390.00
http:16,200.00
http:560,110.00


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 

Date: ________ 

the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

BY:~~~ Date: //-?---~
ENGiER-

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: __________________ Date: _______ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

3 of 3 

Revised 11/312010 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 	 November 16, 2010 

TO: 	 Ms. Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director V 

Nueces County Department~orks 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following InvoicesG347;1)an 8347-2 from 
Naismith Engineering, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners co rt for 
payment. 

This payment request is for the architectural services related to the expansion of Bob Hall 
Pier Project. The contract was awarded in commissioner's court February 17, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

li~-t~d 11/)7110 



NaismithEngineering,Inc 

ARCHITECTURE_ ENGINEERING _ ENVlRONMENTAL-SURVmNG 

r-y ol1 /10 April 14, 2010 
Mr. Scott Cross Invoice No: 8347 - 1 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard, Room 305 eCorpus Christi, TX 78401 

Project 8347 Bob Hall Pier Expansion 
Professional Services through March 20. 2010 

Fee 
Total Fee 12.438.00 

Tolal Earned 12,438.00 
Previous Fee Billing 0.00 
Current Fee Billing 12.438.00 
Total Fee 12,438.00 

Total this Invoice \::!12.438.0!:) 

Tax ID: 74-2543311 PleM8 Remit to P.O. Box 3099 Corpus Christi. TX 78463-3099 

http:12,438.00
http:12.438.00
http:12,438.00
http:12.438.00


ATTACHMENT - FEE SCHEDULE 

BOB HALL PIER 

INVOICE 8347-1 


1. PROJECT LABOR Pre-Design" 

I---------tlcontractl ThiS, I P~or, 
Amount Period Billed 

Project Manager/Principal 3 3 o 
Project Architect 13 13 o 
Project Engineer 11 i i o 
Architect Intern 21 21 o 
Engineering Assistant 20 20 o 
Drafter 27 27 o 
Administrative 6 6 o 

SUB·TOTAL ITEM ONE 101 101 o 

II. DIRECT REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

MEP Engineering 1925 I 1925 o 
Soils AnalysiS 1083 I 1083 o 
ADA Review o 
SUB·TOTAL ITEM TWO 

TOTAL INVOICE DUE 

Design 

ContractI This 

Amount Period 

7 

31 
26 

48 

46 

62 

15 

235 o 

4490 

1417 

TASK-HOURS 

Bid Phase Construction TOTAL 

Prior Icontractl This 
Billed Amount Period 

Prior 

BlIIed 
ContractI This I Prior Icontractl This 
Amount Period Billed Amount Period 

o o 2 o 13 3 

o 3 o 13 o 60 13 

o 2 o 11 o 50 11 

o 4 o 22 o 95 21 

o 4 o 20 o 90 20 

o 5 o 27 o 121 27 

o o 8 o 30 6 

o 20 o o 103 o o 459 101 

o 415 o 1920 o 8750 I 1925 

o o o 2500 I 1083 

o 675 o o 675 I 0 

Prior 

Billed 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

o 

o 
o 
o 

Hourly 

Rate 

Total '\
\; 

Contract 

Total 

Due 

1\ Amount .I I This Period 
\, / .....---...... 

$ "175.00 1$ 2,275.001$ 525.00 I $ 

$" 130.00 I $ 7,800.00 1$ 1,690.00 I $ 

$" 130.00 1$ 6,500.00 1$ 1,430.00 I $ 

$'V 90.00 I $ 8,550.00 I $ 1,890.00 I $ 

$~ 80.00 1$ 7,200.00 1$ 1,600.00 1$ 

$' 75.00 1$ 9,075.00 I $ 2,025.00 I $ 

$ i 45.00 I $ 1,350.00 I $ 270.00 I $ 

$ 9,430.001 $ 

S.3l9 

1.00 I $ 8,750.00 I $ 1,925.00 I $ 

1.00 I $ 2,500.00 I $ 1,083.00 I $ 

1.00 I $ 675.00 I $ • $ 

$ 3,008.001$ 

---....J 5311/
(I $ 54,675.00 ()$ 12,438.00 I $ 

~"~,. .;.,. 

Total 

Prior 

Billed 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

.$ 

.$ 

.$ 

.$ 

$ 

Total 

Billed 

To Date 

525.00 

1,690.00 

1,430.00 

1,890.00 

1,500.00 

2,025.00 

270.00 

9,430.00 

1,925.00 

1,083.00 

3,008.00 

12,438.00 

c 



Naisl11ithEngineering,Inc 

ARCHITECTURE. ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

'l= Y 10/1, November 08,2010 
Glen Sullivan Invoice No: 8347 - 2 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard, Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Project 8347 Bob Hall Pier Expansion 
Professional Services throuah October 20, 2010 

Fee 
j

Total Fee 40,680.00 

Total Earned 40,680.00 
Previous Fee Billing 12,438.00 ./ 
Current Fee Billing 28,242.00r 
Total Fee 28,242,00 

Total this Invoice C!~24i§:) 

~ ~1/1(,O.DD 

lo, a"8~· 00 . 
~ ,.Q8, .J..\..J.l.,O 0.. 

Tax 10: 74-2543311 Please Remit to P.O. Box 3099 Corpus Christi, TX 78463-3099 

http:1/1(,O.DD
http:12,438.00
http:40,680.00
http:40,680.00


ATTACHMENT • FEE SCHEDULE 
BOB HALL PIER 
INVOICE 8347·2 

, 

11 PAn.II::r..T I ARnR Pre-Design Design 

Contract Thill Prior Contract This 

Amount Period Billed Amount Period 

Project ManagerlPrincipai 3 0 3 7 7 

Project Architect 13 0 13 31 31 

Project Engineer 11 0 11 2S 2S 

Architect Intern 21 0 21 48 48 

Engineering Assistant 20 0 20 48 46 

Drafter 27 0 27 62 62 

Administrative 6 0 6 15 15 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM ONE 101 0 101 235 235 

In. DIRECT RBMBURSABI E EXPENSES 

MEP Engineering 1925 0 1925 4490 4490 

Soils Analysis 1083 0 1083 1417 1417 

ADA Re\liew 0 

SUB·TOTAL ITEM 1WO 

TOTAL INVOICE DUE 

Prior 

Billed 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

TASK-HOURS 

Bid Phase Construction 

Contract This Prior Contract Thill Prior Contract 

Amount Period Billed Amount Period Biled Amount 

1 0 2 0 13 

3 0 13 0 60 

2 0 11 0 50 

4 0 22 0 95 

4 0 20 0 90 

5 0 27 0 121 

1 0 8 0 30 

20 0 0 100 0 0 459 

415 0 1920 0 8750 

0 0 2500 

675 375 0 0 675 

Hourly Tolal Tolal Tolal Total 

Rate Conlrad Due Prior Billed 

Amount This Period Billed ToOala 

TOTAL 

VThis Prior 

Period Billed 

7 3 $ 175.00 $ 2,275.00 $ 1,225.00 S 525.00 $ 1,750.00 

31 13 S 130.00 $ 7,800.00 S 4,030.00 S 1,690.00 S 5,720.00 

2S 11 $ 130.00 $ 6,500.00 S 3,380.00 $ 1,430.00 $ 4,810.00 

48 21 $ 90.00 $ 8,550.00 $ 4,320.00 $ 1,890.00 S 6,210.00 

46 20 $ 80.00 $ 7,200.00 $ 3,680.00 $ 1,600.00 $ 5,280.00 

62 27 $ 75.00 $ 9,075.00 $ 4,650.00 $ 2,025.00 $ 6,675.00 

15 6 $ 45.00 $ 1,350.00 $ 675.00 $ 270.00 $ 945.00 

235 101 $ 21,960.00 ~ 9,430.00 $ 31,390.00 

5J1q 

4490 1925 1.00 $ 8,150.00 $ 4,490.00 $ 1,925.00 $ 6,415.00 

1417 1083 1.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 1,417.00 $ 1,083.00 $ 2,500.00 

375 0 1.00 $ 675.00 $ 375.00 $ - $ 375.00 

t'$ 6,282.00 $ 3,008.00 $ 9,290.00 

ill{'jiTi:1 
I $ 54,675.00 $ 28,242.00 $ 12,438.00 $ 40,680.00 



/ 

County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: November 17, 2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, ~ 
Director of PUb~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment from 
Weathertrol, I nco on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Project for pay period through 10/31/2010. This contract was awarded in Commissioners' 
Court March 3, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christl. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

\ I~t sui.. I I ( ,~ IJ 0 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No: 2837-09 

IContractor: Weathertrol, Inc. 

For the Pay Period: Thru 10-31-10Estimate No.: (5) Five 
Date of Contract Award: 03/0312010 ,.otice to Proceed: .... -

Original ConbactDays: 185Original Contract Amount $1,099,000.00\ 
$ 17,641.0CY' Change in Contract Days: 0Add Total Change Order Amount: 

Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Day~: 185 
Adjusted Contract Amount :$1,116 2641.00; 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Descript,ion 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Mobilization. Bonds, Etc. <I LS 100% $ 44,000.00 $ 44,000.00 
2. Contingency Allowance LS 0% $ 30,000.00 $ 0.00 
3. Structural Allowance LS 0% $ 18,000.00 $ 0.00 
4. Demolition I 
5. Air Handling Units 

LS 20% $ 10,000.00 
. $160,000.00 

~ ~,uuu.uu -
LS 91% $145,600.00 

6. Fans LS 91% $100,000.00 $ 91,000.00 
7. Chemical Treatment LS 0% $ 2,500.00 $ 0.00 
8. Insulation LS 0% $ 47,000.00 $ 0.00 
9. Start-Up Test &Balance LS 0% $ 20,000.00 $ 0.00 
10. Controls LS 12% $130,000.00 $·15.600.00 
11. Ductwork LS 24% $130,000.00 $ 31,200.00 
12. Piping LS 63% $ 68,500.00 $ 43,155.00 
13. Electrical LS 64% $160,000.00 $102,400.00 
14. Alternate No.1 LS 69% $126,000.00 $ 86.940.00 
15. Alternate No.2 LS 75% $ 53.000.00 $ 39,750.00 
16. Change Order No. 1 0% $14,854.00 $ 0.00 

17. Change Order No. 2 0% $ 2'787~ 0.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT CO.1PLETED TO DATE54% $l t 116,64 l,645!99 

T 

1of3 
. Revised 41112010 

http:1,099,000.00


ESTIMA·rE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
(1) One Lower ceilinq~ lights. &sDrinkler~ $14 854.00 

'n office &Hallway &weight room. 
Jemo two Sky 11 gIltS & close opem n9. 

(2) Two ~emove &replace Insulation on C.W. $ 2.787.00 
supply &return pipeing from shut-o f 
vlave 'to 'tOe ce111ng on A.H. U'tS. 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $17 ,641.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AU·rHORIZED 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount A"thorized 
1. 1 54 $ 20,900.00 / 
2. 2 10 ~!U::>, l'dl • ~~,// 

3. 3 5 $ 55,860.00 / / 
4. 4 22 $3390378.00 / 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $521~25. 25 

I Contract Balance Remaining: $545,078.25 I Contract Days Remaining: 94 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $601 645.00 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 30,082.251\ 
c. Materials Stored at Close of Period[Scheduled Attached] $ 0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $571,562.75 T 
E. -Total Payments Previously Authorized $521,925.25 , 

F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E] $ 4Y,637.50\1 
....... .-/,. , . , 

20f3 

I Revised 4111201 0 

I q ~1- 5 3/J-( IOU7l.fOOt - 53/2

http:545,078.25


.' 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and . 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Paymenf has been receiVed. 

1we:~ert~roInc. 
BY: __~~~~·~~____ __________ _ 10-31-2010~~~~~ Date: 

1 CO RlCtTOR 
D. E. Culpepper, Sec./Treas. 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment 

Date: d'-:/Z-It? 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By:~__~______~______________ Date: ________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 


30f3 

Revised 41112010 



NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL .SURVEYING 

ESTABLISHED 1949 

November 18,2010 

Mrs. Roxana Hunt 
N ueces County Grants Dept. 
901 Leopard St. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 7840 I 

Re: King Isles, Inc., EPP #13 
Rose Acres Water and Wastewater Improvements 

Dear Mrs. Hunt: 

Attached is the pay request from King Isles, Inc. for the above referenced Project. All the 
materials are stored either on site or at King Isles and we recommend that payment be 

made in the amount of$42,761.40. 


Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. 


Very Truly Yours, 


NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 


/J~~ 
Gabriel Hinojosa, P.E. 

X:\6744\EPP#13.doc 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com
http:of$42,761.40


, . 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

Rose Acres Water and Wastewater Improvements 

Nueces Count • 'f' .' < " 

(,-..... 

IFB NO. 2665-06 NEI Pro'ect Number 

Contractor: King Isles, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 13 For Pay Period: 9/01/10-10/31/10 

Date of Contract Award: September 29, 2006 Date Contract Begun: June 9, 2008 
Original Contract Amount: $ 955,172.00 I. Original Contract Days: 120 Working Days 

vTotal Change Order Amount: $ 175,000.00 Change in Contract Days: 392 Working Days 
..;Adjusted Contract Amount $1,130,172.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 512 WorkinQ Days 

ORIGINAL CONTACT WORK I SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


QTYor% 
TOTAL AMOUNT 

ITEM COMPTTO CONTRACT 
NO. DESCRIPTION BIDQTY UNIT DATE PRICE 

1 16" PVC Waterline 4,645 LF 4,677 $ 278,700.00 $280,620.00 
2 8" PVC Waterline 810 LF 947 $ 24,300.00 $28,410.00 

I~
2" PVC Waterline 135 LF 135 $ 2,700.00 $2,700.00 
16" Resilient Seated Gate Valve 9 EA 10 $ 54,000.00 $60,000.00 

5 8" Resilient Seated Gate Valve 3 EA 3 $ 2,400.00 $2,400.00 
6 3" Resilient Seated Gate Valve 1 EA 1 $ 500.00 $500.00 
7 Fire Hydrant Assembly 10 EA 12 $ 30,000.00 $36,000.00 
8 8" steel CasinQ Installed by BorinQ 87 LF 87 $ 15,225.00 $15,225.00 
9 8" D.I.M.J. 11.25° Bend with Restraints 1 EA 2 $ 280.00 $560.00 
10 8" D.I.M.J. 90· Bend with Restraints 1 EA 6 $ 300.00 $1,800.00 
11 16" D.I.M.J. 45° Bend with Restraints 1 EA 4 $ 900.00 $3,600.00 
12 16" D.I.M.J. 22.5° Bend with Restraints 2 EA 1 $ 1,800.00 $900.00 
13 16" D.I.M.J. 11.25° Bend with Restraints 1 EA 0 $ 850.00 $0.00 
14 16"x8" D.I.M.J. Reducing Tee with Restraints 2 EA 3 $ 2,000.00 $3,000.00 
15 8"x3" D.I.M.J. Reducing Tee with Restraints 1 EA 1 $ 350.00 $350.00 
16 3"x2" D.I.M.J. Reducer with Restraints 1 EA 1 $ 150.00 $150.00 
17 16" Plug 1 EA 1 $ 420.00 $420.00 
18 16" D.I.M.J. Long Pattern Sleeve with Restraints 1 EA 3 $ 1,100.00 $3,300.00 

IrnSinQle Water Service Connections 48 EA 48 $ 38,400.00 $38,400.00 
Single Sanitary Sewer Service Connections 48 EA 48 $ 28,800.00 $28,800.00 

21 4" Treated PVC Sanitary Sewer Set ~ ....;.. <:: 6,5~5 LF 6383 $ 91,350.00 $89,362.00 
22 3/4" Treated PVC Water Service Lin 

" ~ liliiii • a. ~ -n,75 LF 1607 $ 53,720.00 $12,856.00 
23 Storm Water Pollution Prevention PIfin' , ..... '~ ~\'I. ii 1'1 LS 1 $ 4,500.00 $4,500.00 
24 8" Gravity Sewer (0'-5' Deep) \. 1 U ~. , 'U35 I~ !) 920 $ 27,300.00 $18,400.00\....,. ..... -

~/OIA~~e:'\i;Cm Accounts PayaSJ.e 

CIS-l RIBUTION DATE: 

... v .... ''lu.of44 

http:1,130,172.00
http:175,000.00
http:955,172.00


• t 

25 8" Gravity Sewer (5'-7' Deep) 440 LF 484 $ 9,680.00 $10,648.00 

26 8" Gravity Sewer (7'-9' Deep) 340 LF 340 $ 8,840.00 $8,840.00 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

8" Gravity Sewer (9'-11' Deep) 

8" Gravity Sewer (11'-13' Deep) 

8" Gravity Sewer (13'-15' Deep) 

Trench Safety 

Manholes (0'-5' Deep) 

100 

855 

400 

2,135 

5 

LF 

LF 

LF 

LF 

EA 

501 

855 

400 

2852 

7 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

4,500.00 

42,750.00 

24,000.00 

2,135.00 

15,000.00 

32 Manholes (5'-7' Deep) 1 EA 1 $ 3,400.00 $3,400.00 

33 Manholes (7'-9' Deep) 1 EA 1 $ 3,800.00 $3,800.00 

34 Manholes (9'-11' Deep) 1 EA 2 $ 3,900.00 $7,800.00 

35 Manholes (11'-13' Deep) 1 EA 1 $ 4,300.00 $4,300.00 

36 Manholes (13'-15' Deep) 2 EA 2 $ 9,600.00 $9,600.00 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Service Connections to Manhole 

Electrical 

Controls, Bayview 

Electrical Service Drop 

4 

1 

1 

1 

EA 

LS 

LS 

LS 

4 

0.5 

1 

1 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

1,000.00 

5,000.00 

18,000.00 

3,000.00 $3,000.00 

41 Lift Station 1 LS 1 $ 34,000.00 $34,000.00 

42 4" Forcemain 6,242 LF 6325 $ 99,872.00 $101,200.00 

43 4" Resilient Seated Gate Valve 1 EA 0 $ 600.00 $0.00 

44 16"x4" D.I.M.J. ReducinQ Tee with Restraints 1 EA 1 $ 1,400.00 $1,400.00 

45 4" D.I.M.J. 90° Bend with Restraints 1 EA 4 $ 350.00 $1,400.00 

IAMOUNT OF ORIGINAL CONTRACT ITEMS COMPLETED TO DATE: $956.288.00 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 

I Olal ..... "".J .. 
Completed to 

CO No. Description Amount % Complete date 

1 Change in Contract Days 92.00 

2 ChanQe in Contract Days 90.00 

3 Change in Contract Days 90.00 

4 $ 175,000.00 ,,/ ~ 5 Change in Contract Days 60.00 

6 ChanQe in Contract Days 60.00 

IAMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDER ITEMS COMPLETED TO DATE: $130,000.00 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A. 

B. 

C. Materials Stored at Close of Period 

D. 

Job NO.6744 



/ 

/
PAY ESTIMATE Contract Days Amount 

1 0 $190 951.00 
2 0 $23..034.03 
3 0 $17562.20 
4 80 $60,299.15 
5 49 $139907.31 
6 32 $150,047.28 
7 35 $94,638.05 
8 29 $82,112.30 
9 77 $88351.90 
10 30 $51,282.83 
11 45 
12 20 
13 60 

$68,909.20 
$45,843.20 
$42,761.40 

TOTAL CONTRACT DAYS CHARGED: 457 TOTAL PAYMENT (AUTHORlZEDl: $1,055699.85 
CURRENT CONTRACT DAYS 
CONTRACT DAYS REMAINING: 

0 
55 CONTRACT BALANCE: $74472.15 

CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACTOR: According to the besl of my knowledge and belief, r certify that all items and 
amounts shown on the face of Ihis Estimate For Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed' ' 
andlor material supplied in full accordance with \he requirements of the referenced Contract, and/or duly 
authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions. that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the 
Contract account up to and including the last day of the .period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the 

"B~~:~ Dam lofofo 
CERTIFICATION OF ENGINEER: I certify that t have checked and verified the above and foregoing Estimate for 
Partial Payment. and that to the best of my knowledge and belief it is a true and correct statement of work 
performed andlor material supplied by the Contractor, and that partial payment claimed and requested by the 
the Contractor is correctly computed on the basis of work performed and/or material supplied to this date. 

,/)J~- //-8--/0By: - ____~ Date: 
ENGINEER 

APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for payment. 

By: Date: 
OWNER 

Job No.6744 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

7th Amendment to Dolphin Ventures Agreement

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of amendment to Sale and Development Agreement between Dolphin

Ventures I, LLC and Nueces County to extend the feasibility period for the purchase of the County's 49.395 acre tract

of land to January 14, 2013.

BACKGROUND

On November 13, 2007 the Commissioners Court entered into an agreement with Dolphin Ventures I, LLC for the

sale and development of a 45.135 acre tract of land for the purpose of constructing an outlet center.  On February 5,

2008 the agreement was amended to include an additional 4.26 acre tract of land.  Since that time the agreement has

been amended six times with the most recent amendment extending the feasibility period to 5:00 p.m. on January 14,

2011.

DISCUSSION

Dolphin Ventures I, LLC met with Judge Neal and Steve Waterman on November 9, 2010.  They expressed

continued confidence in the viability of the Outlet Project.  Tenant interest is extremely high, however financing for

the project continues to be difficult.  Dolphin Ventures has requested the feasibility period be extended to 5:00 p.m.

on January 14, 2013.

Attachments

Link: Amendment # 7

Link: Dolphin ltr of request



SEVENTH AMENDMENT 


TO 


SALE AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 


(BETWEEN DOLPHIN VENTURES I, LLC 

AND NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS) 

Effective Date: Date of the last party to sign. 

Parties: 

Seller: Nueces County, Texas (the "County") 

Purchaser: Dolphin Ventures I, LLC 

Recitals: 

(1) 	 The County and Purchaser ("Parties") previously entered into that Sale 
and Development Agreement dated effective November 13,2007, for the 
sale and development of a 45.135 acre tract of land, more or less, in 
Nueces County, Texas. The Sale and Development Agreement was 
amended by that First Amendment dated February 5, 2008, which added a 
4.26 acre tract ofland to the property being sold (collectively, the 
"Property"). The Sale and Development Agreement was further 
amended by that Second amendment dated March 13,2008, adjusting 
certain deadlines and provisions, by that Third Amendment dated May 22, 
2008, extending the Feasibility Period, by that Fourth Amendment dated 
June 11,2008, extending the Feasibility Period, and by that Fifth 
Amendment dated November 25,2008, and a Sixth Amendment dated 
October 28,2009, which extended the feasibility period to January 14, 
2011 and added an additional obligation by Purchaser. Purchaser agreed 
that after closing, Purchaser shall landscape and maintain that area 
retained by the County located between Terry Shamsie Boulevard and the 
Property. The Sale and Development Agreement, as amended by the First 
Amendment, the Second Amendment, the Third Amendment, the Fourth 
Amendment, the Fifth Amendment, Sixth Amendment, and this Seventh 
Amendment to Sale and Development Agreement ("Seventh 
Amendment") is hereinafter referred to as the "Agreement". 

(2) 	 As of the Effective Date, a total of $74,833.42 in Independent 
Consideration, plus accrued interest, and $5,000.00 in Proposal Security 
has been released and relinquished to the County under the terms of this 

http:5,000.00
http:74,833.42


Agreement. Purchaser has paid an additional $100 as Consideration in the 
Sixth Amendment. 

(3) 	 The Purchaser and the County have completed the Development Plan 
agreement as contemplated by Section 2.05 of the Agreement and most of 
the matters required in the Feasibility Period; however, due to continuing 
national economic conditions and uncertainty in the development of retail 
properties the parties would like to extend the Feasibility Period subject to 
limited remaining contingencies. 

Therefore, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are acknowledged, and in consideration of the terms stated in the Recitals, 
which are incorporated herein, and the mutual benefits to be received , the Parties 
agree as follows: 

1. 	 Defined Terms and Phrases. The terms and phrases used in this Seventh 
Amendment, which are defined in the Agreement, shall have the same 
meanings as in the Agreement. If a term or phrase is used in this Seventh 
Amendment but is not defined in the Agreement, it will have the meaning 
stated in this Seventh Amendment. Other terms and phrases used in this 
Seventh Amendment but not defined herein or in the Agreement shall have the 
meaning commonly used in the English language. 

2. 	 Effective Date of this Seventh Amendment. This Seventh Amendment shall 
become effective as of the Effective Date stated above. 

3. 	 Extension of Feasibility Period. For and in consideration of the payment of 
$100.00 by the Purchaser to the County and the Purchaser and the County 
agree to extend the Feasibility Period to 5:00 p.m. local time, on January 14, 
2013 ("Fourth Extension',) in order to allow the Purchaser to obtain the 
following remaining Required Approvals ("Required Approvals"): 

(1) 	Leases. The Purchaser must obtain executed leases, or in the 
alternative, letters of intent, from tenants occupying not less than 
seventy-five (75%) of the gross leaseable area of the project. 

(2) Financing. 	The Purchaser must obtain commitment letters for interim 
construction and permanent financing necessary for the Project from 
one or more qualified lenders. Such lender or lenders also must 
approve the leases, environmental studies, and the title conditions of 
the Property as part of approval of such financing. 

The parties acknowledge that all remaining Required Approvals have been either 
satisfied or waived, and the above two Required Approvals are the sole items 
remaining during the extended period of the Fourth Extension. 



-------------------------

4. 	 Execution. To facilitate the execution of this Seventh Amendment, any 
number of counterparts of this Seventh Amendment may be executed, and 
each counterpart which is executed by or on behalf of one or more of the 
Parties will be deemed an original instrument, but all counterparts together 
will constitute only one agreement. This Seventh Amendment will be deemed 
fully executed by all Parties if the counterparts, together, bear the signatures 
of all Parties. A FAX of the signature of a Party will be binding on the 
signing Party and delivery of this Seventh Amendment by FAX will constitute 
delivery of this Seventh Amendment for all purposes and will thus be binding 
on the Party sending the FAX. 

5. 	 Effect of Seventh Amendment. Except as changed by this Seventh 
Amendment, the Agreement shall remain as originally written, to include any 
outstanding obligation contained in any Amendment, to include stated 
Purchaser's additional agreement contained in the Sixth Amendment that after 
Closing the Purchaser shall landscape and maintain that area retained by the 
County located between Terry Shamsie Boulevard and the Property. The 
Parties acknowledged that the Agreement, as hereby amended is in full force 
and effect and constitutes the binding obligation of the Parties and their 
respective successors and permitted assigns. 

COUNTY: 	 PURCHASER: 

Nueces County, Texas 	 Dolphin Ventures I, LLC 

BY: _______________________ BY: 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. Richard S. Carduner 
County Judge President 

Date: 	 Date: 



RECE~VED 2161 NW Military Highway 
Suite 402~--> San Antonio, Texas 78213 

P: 210-402-3500The Gunets at NOV 16 2010 
F: 210-402-3999 

rick@cardunercomrnercial.comCorpus Christi Bay LOY N!.:AL 

~ COLJ~t NueC05 County, Texas 


By 

November 11, 2010 IIPf /' 
RICK CARDUNER 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge ~Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 -3697 rI 
Dear Judge Neal: 

Thank you for taking the time to meet with us to discuss the Outlets at Corpus Christi 
Bay. As we discussed, we continue to receive support from the outlet tenant 
community. The retailers have indicated that when we can reasonably assure them of 
an opening date they will be ready to commence the lease process. To be able to 
commit to an opening date we of course need a loan commitment. Our bankers are 
telling us that we need to raise about 40% of the $50 million project cost from equity 
investors. This is twice the 20% they required when we first conceived the project four 
years ago. Most equity investors continue to seek out existing troubled assets rather 
than invest in new "ground-up" commercial real estate projects. While we are not giving 
up on pursuing traditional real estate equity investors we will are also be pursuing 
foreign investors via the INS's EB-5 program. 

The City of Robstown has filed an application to become an EB-5 Regional Center with 
the expectation of receiving approval by February 2011 . Once approved, we would 
then submit our project for EB-5 approval. We are engaging consultants to steer us 
through the EB-5 approval process as well as getting the project in front of qualified 
foreign investors. From what we have observed from other developments that have 
used this route to raise equity, the process can take 12 to 18 months to meet our equity 
goal. Enclosed is an article that appeared in the October 9, 2010 edition of the San 
Antonio Express-News regarding the EB-5 program and the areas throughout Texas 
that have set up EB-5 Regional Centers. 

Vermont has been the area in the United States that has had the most success in 
attracting foreign equity investors via the EB-5 program. Our partner who resides and 
develops in Vermont, Peter Edelmann , has business associates that have raised equity 

mailto:rick@cardunercomrnercial.com


2 

through the EB-5 program. As a result, we are very confident that if we cannot raise the 
equity through from domestic investors we will be able to via the EB-5 program. 

Dolphin Ventures I, LLC requests the Commissioners Court to extend our Purchase 
Agreement for two years. The financial markets continue to be in a state of turmoil and 
flux, which has negatively affected our ability to finance the project. We are pleased 
with the very positive interest from the outlet retail tenants, but we need the time to 
source potential partners both domestic and foreign . Our goal is to purchase the 
property sometime in 2012 for a 2013 grand opening of the Outlets at Corpus Christi 
Bay. 

We thank you for your consideration and continued support of our efforts. 

Sincerely, 

/j l}'!L-
II I) 

Richard S. Carduner 

Member, Dolphin Ventures, LLC 


cc: 	Peter Edelmann 

Lisa Wagner 

John Bell 


Enclosure 

) ----"'-.. 
The Out1cts at 

Corpus Christi Bay
/1'_ .:t".7 216 1 NW Military Hwy., Suite 402, San An ton io, Texas 78213 ·P: 210-402-3500 



October 9, 2010 

Investment centersspring up in Texas 
By David Hendricks - Express-News 

As the exodus of wealthy Mexican fam il ies to Texas continues, a revived investment opti on with the 

promise of U.S residency and a path to U.S. citizenship suddenly has become a leading topic of 

conversation in Mexico. 

The option is called the EB-5 visa program , administered through U S.-government-designated 

investment plans called regional centers. 

"EB-5 is the new catch phrase" in Mexico , said Houston immigrati on lawyer John Meyer of the 

FosterQuan law firm . 

EB-5 regional centers are popping up in Texas almost like sunflowers in summer 

Houston and Dallas have designated regional centers and are signing up investors for a variety of 

projects that otherwise would have trouble fin ding bank financing. 

Proposed regional centers in San Antonio and the Rio Grande Va lley expect federal designations 

within weeks, if not days 

The EB-5 visa program dates back about two decades to legislation that coincided with the 1990-91 

economic recession . The program allows foreign investors to pool money in business projects meant 

to create or to preserve jobs in high-unemployment areas: census tracts or combinations of tracts 

that have at least 15 times the US unemployment rate. 

Foreign investors can place $500,000 each in a reg ional center in a jOb-distressed area or $1 mi ll ion 

in other areas If the business plan for the pooled investments is approved by the U.S Citizenship 

and Immigrations Services agency, the investors and their fami lies can qualify for conditional US 

residency in exchange for putting their money at risk . 

Once an investor can prove the investment created or preserved 10 US jobs for two years, 

conditional residency status becomes permanent. 

The Houston EB-5 regional center is operated by Global Century Development LLC. The regional 

center covers Houston's Chinatown district east of downtown. 

Global Century Development President Dan Nip said it plans to create about 1,000 jobs with a 

planned large hotel. The regional center plans to attract 100 investors, each at $500 ,000 , and 

already has commitments from more than 50 . Some investors are from Mexico, but others are from 

China, South Korea, Nigeria, India and Pakistan, Nip sa id . 



Global Century Development started applying for the EB-5 designation in 2004 and received 

approval in April 2007, Nip said. 

The City of Dallas Regional Center won federa l approval in September 2009 and is operated by 

Civitas Capital Management. So far, 30 investors have committed $1 5 million to the Dallas Regional 

Center, Civitas Capital Managing Partner Dan Healy said . 

A second round for the Dallas center wi ll seek $1 00 mil lion from investors. Civitas Capital developed 

its investment business plan to conform with the city of Dallas' 12 economic development priorities 

Foreign investments will be pooled to fi nance projects in building components , food manufacturing , 

headquarters operations, instruments manufacturing, information technology services, logistics, 

media , telecommunications, transportation manufacturing , energy, health and real estate. 

Between 30 percent and 40 percent of the Dallas investors are from Mexico. 

The two existing Texas regional centers do not have investment returns yet because the projects 

have not started. 

The San Antonio regional center, to be called the Central Texas Regional Center, expects federal 

approval within a month . It wo Id be operated by Brass Rea l Estate Funds and Magi Real Estate 

Services , both owned by Chairman and CEO Rick Rodriguez. 

The San Antonio regional center would cover 19 counties, the largest geographic regional center in 

the nation , and would include Austin and Corpus Christi. 

Rodriguez said the San Antonio regional center plans to invest in new and existing real estate and 

operating companies, such as health care. 

The USANow Regional Center in McAllen expects federa l approval within days . The Rio Grande 

Val ley center already has 162 Mexican families who have made commitments and placed their 

investments in escrow, said Marco Ramirez, the center's director. 

The USANow Regional Center also is marketing in Central and South America for investments and 

already has a total of $55 mi ll ion committed. The center initially wi ll cover seven South Texas 

counties: Webb, Zapata, Starr, Hidalgo, Cameron , Willacy and Kenedy. Ramirez said his center also 

is scouting counties near San Antonio for expansion 

The USANow Reg iona l Center's first project will be a $20 million Edinburg shopping center. The 

center also is looking at building a $30 million condo-hotel project on South Padre Island and at 

rebuilding Laredo's old Mercy Hospital into a rehabilitation center, Ramirez said. A new 

freighUpassenger airline with routes between the Rio Grande Valley and Mexico also is a possibility. 



"There's a lot of distressed real estate in the market where loans are not being refinanced ," Ramirez 

said 

As investments go, however, EB-5 regional centers have spotty records for preserving or increasing 

wealth . Some regional center operators over the decades have lost all of their investors' money Bad 

business plans usually are blamed. Some operators say that regional centers started and fun by 

immigration lawyers have performed the worst. 

Losing their investments is only one consideration. Another is income tax status Some Mexican 

business owners cool to the idea of an EB-5 visa when they learn their residency will make them 

U S. tax residents. That means they must report their worldwide income to the Internal Revenue 

Service, Meyer said . 

Any foreigner receiving U.S res idency automatically becomes a U.S. tax resident, but that is a factor 

even with other U.S. visa opti ons, such as the E-1 and E-2 visa business investment programs , 

which do not offer a path to citizenship, said San Antonio tax lawyer Lindsay Martin of Oppenheimer 

Blend Harrison + Tate Inc. 

Foreign business owners or investors who spend an average of 122 days a year in the United 

States, regardless of their visa , for three years, including the current year, becomes a U.S tax 

resident if no other exceptions apply, Martin said. 

Foreign investors do not have to live within the geographic areas of the regional centers in which 

they invest. 

Foreign investors are on their own when seeking advice on an EB-5 regional center that will 

preserve the investments , Martin said. 

''There is no central repository that tracks the (investment return) performances, that I know of," 

Martin said. 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid Contract for Legal Services for Low Income Residents

Submitted For: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of contract with Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid, Inc., for the provision of

legal services to low income residents of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

This is a continuation of a contractual relationship which began many years ago.  There are legal aid offices

located on the 1st floor of the Nueces County Courthouse.  

The contract amount of $25,000 is included in the annual budget.

DISCUSSION

This annual agreement runs from October 1, 2010, through September 30, 2011.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $25,000.00

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 3200-5443

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Amount Requested: $25,000.00 Fiscal Year: FY 2010/2011 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Legal Aid - Dpt. #3200

Attachments

Link: TRLA - Legal Aid Contract



NUECESCOUNTY 

CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES 


'I'EXAS ) 


NUECES ) 


SECTION I - PARTIES TO CONTRACT 

This contract and agreement is made and entered into by and between the County of Nueces, 
hereinafter referred to as "COUNTY" and Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid, Inc., hereinafter referred to as 
"TRLA". The parties hereto have severally and collectively agreed and by the execution hereof are 

mutual obligations performance and tasks hereinafter 

s CONTRACTPF: 

performance ofthis commence on shall terminate 
on September 30, 2011. 

SECTION III - CONTRACT PERFORMANCE 

TRLA shall provide legal services to low-income clients in Nueces County. An applicant's 
eligibility for these services is to be determined solely by TRLA. These services will include, but 

to, legal advice, in appropriate judicial administrative forums, 
ferrals to other agencies community education. 

MUTUAL 

A OF LIABILITY 

In consideration of full and satisfactory performance, County shall be liable to TRLA in an amount 
not to exceed $25,000.00. 

1) County shall not be liable for expenditures made in violation of either federal or civil laws 
contract is in force. 

2) County shall not be liable to TRLA for costs incurred or performances rendered by TRLA 
before commencement of this contract or after termination of this contract. 

B. METHOD OF PAYMENT 

The amount to be paid for services will be $25,000.00 for the contract period. This amount will be 

http:25,000.00
http:25,000.00


payable in one lump sum. 

2) 

3) 
the program's 

than sixty (60) days 
detailing the services the contract 

fiscal year, TRLA 

LA shall submit a 

C ATION ON LIABILITY 

4) 	 TRLA understands and agrees that it shall be liable to repay to County any amounts 
determined to be expended in violation of the terms of this contract and to return to the 
County any unexpended funds upon termination or expiration of this Contract. 

5) County by the execution ofthis contract acknowledges that TRLA has received an obligation 
County that sufficient to pay costs incurred by TRLA 

performance under this amount specified contracted for. 

- LEGAL AUTHORITY 

A. 	 assures and guarantees the legal authority into this contract, 
receive the funds as authorized, and to perform the services TRLA has obligated itself to 
perform under this contract. 

B. 	 The person signing this contract on behalf of TRLA warrants that she has full authority to 
execute this contract on behalf of TRLA and to validly and legally bind TRLA to all the 
terms and conditions and provisions herein set forth. 

- RECORDKEEPING REMENTS 

maintain a provided to clients funds received 
contract. Provided, C:ounty expressly agrees confidentiality 

records and information within the purview attorney/client privilege 
and will not seek information that discloses client confidences. 

B. 	 TRLA shall retain all records ofclients and expenditures for a three (3) year period following 
final reporting requirements. 

c. 	 submit a copy single audit, no later hundred fifty (150) 
days following the close of the program's fiscal year. 

D. 	 The County Auditor of Nueces County shall have access to financial records upon proper 
request. 

SECTION VII - POLITICAL ACTIVITY, LOBBYING, AND OTHER RESTRICTIONS 



-------- -------------------

No funds provided under this contract may be used in any way to attempt to influence in any manner 
a member of Congress to favor or oppose any legislation or appropriation by Congress, or for 
lobbying with State or Local Legislators. TRLA is funded in part by the Legal Services Corporation. 
As a condition of the funding it recei ves from the LSC, TRLA is restricted from engaging in certain 

activities in all of its legal work, including activities that are supported by other funding sources. 
TRLA may not expend any funds for any activity prohibited by the Legal Services Corporation Act, 
42 U.S.C. 2996 et. seq. or Public Law 104-134, subsequent amendments and regulations 
promulgated thereunder. 

SECTION VIII - SECTARIAN INVOLVEMENT PROHIBITED 

TRLA shall insure that no funds under this contract are used, either directly or indirectly, in the 
support of any religious or anti-religious activity, worship or instruction. 

SECTION IX - NON-DISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY 

TRLA insures that no person shall on grounds of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, 
disability, political affiliation or belief be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or 
be subjected to discrimination under any program activity funded by this contract. 

SECTION X - RENEWABLE CONTRACT 

Both parties hereto recognize the long-standing partnership between the former Coastal Bend Legal 
Services, now merged with and into TRLA, and Nueces County and their long history of working 
together to ensure equal access to justice for persons who are unable to afford legal counsel and 
representation in civil matters. Both parties also recognize the efficiencies created by combining the 
resources of both organizations in fulfilling this purpose and the importance of maintaining this 
relationship in the future. Both parties further agree that the representation ofclients in civil matters 
and the professional responsibility owed to the clients pursuant to the attorney/client relationship 
necessarily requires a reasonable assumption that continued renewal of this Contract be presumed. 
Accordingly, both parties agree that this Contract is renewable on an annual basis. Provided, 
however, that annual adjustments to the dollar amount of the contract may be made by either party 
pursuant to the regular process for the adoption of the annual fiscal year budget by the County. 
Provided further, either party may terminate this Contract upon ninety (90) days' written notice to the 
other party. 

WITNESS THIS THE DAY OF ,2010. 

Honorable Samuel L. Neal, Jr. Rebecca G. Flanigan 

County Judge Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid, Inc. 




cc-reg Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Texas A&M-National Youth Wellness Program Diabetes Contract 

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a contract with Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi, National Youth

Wellness Program for the purpose of diabetes education and awareness for the benefit of the youth of

Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Amount Requested: $5,000.00 Fiscal Year: 2010-2011 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Diabetes Funds will be used as follows:  Comm. Pct. 2    $2,000

                                                                 Comm. Pct. 3   $3,000

Attachments

Link: TxAMYWP Diabetes Contract







cc-reg Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Banquete ISD Diabetes Education and Awareness

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a contract with the Banquete Independent School District

for the funding of diabetes related projects and supplies for students and the rural community of Nueces

County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Amount Requested: $2,500.00 Fiscal Year: 2010-2011 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Diabetes Funds will be used from Comm. Pct. 2    $2,500

Attachments

Link: Banquete ISD Contract







cc-reg Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Texas A & M, Garcia Arts & Ed Center Diabetes Funding

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a contract with Texas A & M University Corpus Christi,

Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center for the purpose of Diabetes Education and Awareness.  

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Amount Requested: $2,000.00 Fiscal Year: 2010-2011 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Diabetes Funds will be used from Comm. Pct. 2  -  $2,000

Attachments

Link: TxA&M, Garcia Arts Center Contract







cc-reg Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Medical Examiner Compensation

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider increasing the salary and car allowance for the Nueces County Medical Examiner, and related

matters.

BACKGROUND

Dr. Ray Fernandez was hired by the Commissioners Court in January 2003 to serve as the County's Chief Medical

Examiner.  His starting salary was $143,998, plus 40% commission on all out-of-county autopsies performed.  Dr.

Fernandez' current salary is $163,634, plus 40% commission on all out-of-county autopsies performed.  Over the

eight-year period his salary has increased about $20,000 which equates to an average annual increase of 1.7%.

DISCUSSION

Since becoming Chief Medical Examiner for Nueces County in 2003, Dr. Fernandez has made significant

improvements to the Office of Medical Examiner and as a result, his Office holds National Accreditation.  He is

very dedicated to maintaining the high standards that this accreditation requires.  However, Dr. Fernandez' salary has

not kept pace with the market demand for Medical Examiners both state-wide and nationally.   

The following compensation package is provided for the Courts consideration:

> Continue his employment as a salaried employee.

> Increase his annual salary by $75,000 ($238,634), effective the first pay period following Court approval.

> Increase his car allowance by $1,400 ($5,000), effective the first pay period following Court approval.

> Continue to pay him a 40% commission on all out-of-county autopsies performed.

> In addition, the Court will work to increase his base salary by $20,000 three consecutive years, effective October

1, 2011, 2012, 2013, subject to the availability of funds. 

Funding for this year's proposed increase will come from the budgeted salary line item for the Jail Physician position

which was eliminated as a result of the new Jail Inmate Medical Services contract.



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.7. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Fixed Assets threshold 

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider updating the Nueces County Purchasing Policy and Procedures affecting fixed assets inventory

by making the threshold for additions to the fixed assets inventory records to be $5,000 and greater, unless an item is

on the exceptions list. 

BACKGROUND

The Commissioners Court discussed the fixed asset inventory policy in budget workshop on August 9, 2010.  The

county auditor and purchasing agent are now bringing this issue before Commissioners Court for formal action.

DISCUSSION

A cost benefit analysis has been conducted.  The cost of maintaining the records on all assets costing $1,000 to

$4,999 is counterproductive to controlling the assets that have to be controlled.  It is recommended that by increasing

the threshold, the purchasing agent and county auditor's office can focus on those assets that need to be tracked and

perform all the duties necessary to safeguard public assets.

Everything costing $5,000 and more and items on the exception list will be tracked and inventoried according to

county policy.  The items on the exception list are:  palm pilots, laptops, radios, computers and weapons.  Items

which cost less than $5,000 will be removed from the fixed asset data base.



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.8. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Dedication of Park land

Submitted By: Josie Herro, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting an Order dedicating 38.02 acres of land, including 20 acres that are presently known

as Packery Channel Park and adjoining 18 acres, as parkland to be named Nueces County Packery Channel Nature

Park.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County received through a partition deed this 18.02 acres of land. (Document #2010041519). Nueces County

owns the twenty (20) acres known as Packery Channel Park, located on North Padre Island, between the JFK

Causeway and SH 361, at 14218 Park Road 22 in Corpus Christi,Texas.

DISCUSSION

Packery Channel Park is a coastal park operated under the supervision of the Nueces County Board of Park

Commissioners(“Board”). Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners and Nueces County intends to utilize the

property for park purposes including the development of a nature preserve and related facilities. This tract would be

subject to the restriction that it be used for park or similar purposes. Additionally, this restriction is consistent with

park restrictions included in Tax Resale Deeds from various taxing entities.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

The property will be tax exempt

Attachments

Link: Order 

Link: Exhibit A







cc-reg Item #: 4.A.9. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Discuss and consider application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Board

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Board: 

a. Nueces County MHMR Community Center Board.

BACKGROUND

A resignation letter from Brigida Gonzalez has been received effective immediately, therefore, a replacement needs

to be found for her with a term expiring in April 2012.

DISCUSSION

Recommend opening this board for applications today, December 1, 2010, closing December 17, 2010 at 5 p.m.

Appoint replacement at the January 5, 2011 Commissioners Court.

Attachments

Link: MHMR Board

Link: Gonzalez resignation letter 









cc-reg Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Discuss and consider approval of Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture report

Submitted By: Shana Simmons, NCSO

Department: NCSO  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture reports from the Sheriff's Office for submission to the

Office of the Attorney General; authorize the County Judge to sign.

BACKGROUND

State statutes have been revised to require close accounting of all property seized, forfeited, and disposed of under

the authority of Chapter 59.  In the past, entities mainly focused on how the monies were spent.  A new report form

has been issued by the Office of the Attorney General and it requires detailed information of the number of cases

filed, pending, and disposed of on motor vehicles, real property, computers, firearms, and other non-cash property.

DISCUSSION

To prepare for completing the new report form, the Sheriff's Office along with the County Auditor, Purchasing, and

District Attorney's offices met and revised procedures to ensure information on the cash and non-cash (vehicles

primarily) assets were received by all officials responsible for action.

The reports attached have been reviewed by the County Auditor's office and sent to the appropriate office and are

recommended for approval.

Attachments

Link: Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture Report











cc-reg Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Proposing Engineering Services Contract

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the selection of NRG Engineering and approval of an Engineering Services

Contract for the HVAC system replacement project at the Calderon Building.

BACKGROUND

The current air conditioning and heating system in the Calderon Building is not adequate to meet

current and future needs. The HVAC system is obsolete and is not capable of providing adequate

humidity control.

DISCUSSION

The current system is past its useful life.  The proposed Engineering Service Contract provides for

the preparation of plans and specifications for the replacement of the existing chiller and

condensor with an energy efficient chiller-condensor and sytem controls.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Amount Requested: $72,200.00 Fiscal Year: NA Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Budget - $623,480

Calderon Bldg HVAC, Pct. 3

Attachments

Link: Contract







































cc-reg Item #: 4.C.2. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Packery Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction Change Order No. 1

Submitted For: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify approval of Change Order No. 1 for the Packery Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction in the amount

of $18,160.00.

BACKGROUND

On September 8, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with Garrett Construction Co. for the Packery Channel

Park Road Maintenance Construction.

DISCUSSION

This change order adds additional roadway length and parking lot surface. Proposed work includes hot mix level up

and one course surface treatment seal coat.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$18,160.00*

* Funding source is Department 190104

Attachments

Link: Change Order No 1.











cc-reg Item #: 4.C.3. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Change Order No. 3 Project: McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to Pod B

Submitted By: James Gamez, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 3 for McKinzie Jail Annex Cell Pod B, in the amount of

$28,848.00, for  the replacement of 52 water closets and 51 flow restrictor valves in the pod lavatories.

BACKGROUND

On January 6, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with Barcom Commercial, Inc. for the refurbishing of

McKinzie Jail Annex cell Pod B. 

DISCUSSION

 During the course of refurbishing cell Pod B it was discovered that the existing cell pod lavatories and water closets

do not function properly. Efforts to clean and reinstall the fixtures proved unsuccessful. It will be necessary to replace

52 water closets and replace 51 flow restrictor valves in the lavatories.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

 $28,848.60 

*Transfer funds from project 19175006 (Waco Street Jail Exterior Wall Joint Sealant) to project 19174003.

Attachments

Link: Change Order No. 3











cc-reg Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2865-10 Nueces County Regional Fairgrounds Video Marquee 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2865-10, Nueces County Regional Fairgrounds Video Marquee.

BACKGROUND

The base bid project work consists of a new galvanized steel structure measuring just over sixty (60) feet in height,

with integral colored concrete masonry units that wrap the base of each column for a height of more than twenty (20)

feet. It also consists of a large double-faced LED video display board unit with manufacturer provided Wi-Fi

communication system and a galvanized steel, double-faced custom designed sign with powder coated steel plate

letters.

This bid also contains an Alternate Bid #1 consisting of: Revise the text on the sign to read “R.M.B. Regional

Fairgrounds, Nueces County”, arranged and constructed as noted on the Enlarged Elevation 2/A1.01.

DISCUSSION

Project is paid from 2007 CO funds, Project No 19172023.  Total project budget is $283,750, A&E costs are

$33,750.  This leave $250,000 for Marquee.  Recommend that the $68,400 additional cost be allocated from the

Phase II project contingency funds which has a balance of $157,299.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2865-10 bid tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB NO. 2865-10 
NUECES COUNTY REGIONAL FAIRGROUNDS VIDEO MARQUEE 

 
NOVEMBER 19, 2010 – 4:00 PM 

 

Bidder 
Add 
#1 

Add 
#2 

Add 
#3 

Add 
#4 

Bid 
Bond 

Bid 
Resp 
Form 

Total Base 
Bid Amount 

Total Base Bid with Alternate 
#1 Amount 

3TI, Inc. Y Y Y Y Y Y $ 128,500.00¹ $ 321,000.00 

Capturion Network, Inc. Y Y Y Y Y Y $ 318,400.00 $ 315,400.00 

SafeNet Services Y Y Y Y Y Y $ 342,499.00 $ 338,915.00 

Leoncitos, Inc. Y Y Y Y Y Y $ 350,878.00 $349,778.00 

Aetna Sign Group Y Y Y Y Y Y $ 393,421.00 $ 392,696.00 

         

         

         

¹ Received email from 3TI, Inc., requesting their base bid be pulled due to accumulative error. 
 

Date: 
Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 
Add#1=Addendum No. 1 
Add#1=Addendum No. 2 
Add#1=Addendum No. 3 
Add#1=Addendum No. 4 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form

 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Authorize HGACBuy Contract No HT11-09 purchase for the Public Works Department from Grande Truck

Center for two Western Star Dump Trucks 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize a HGACBuy Contract No HT11-09 purchase of two Western Star Dump Trucks for the Public Works

Department from Grande Truck Center.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $220,946.00 is to be paid from Capital Outlay 2010-2011 budget.

Attachments

Link: HGAC dump truck quote



Contract
No.: HT11.09 Date

Prepared:
10/1/2010

Buying
Agency:

Contractor:

Contact
Person:

Prepared
By:

Phone: Phone:

Fax: Fax:

Email: Email:

Product
Code: M3 Description:

101219

Cost Cost
-2625

221

18165

    Subtotal B: 15761

Cost Cost
-7007

Subtotal C: -7007

-6%

D. Total Cost before any other applicable Charges, Trade-Ins, Allowances, Discounts, Etc. (A+B+C)

2 109973 = Subtotal D: 219946

Cost Cost

1000

Subtotal E: 1000

220946

For this transaction the percentage is: 
Check: Total cost of Unpublished Options (C) cannot exceed 25% of the total of the Base Unit 

Price plus Published Options (A+B).

X   Subtotal of A + B + C: 

E. Trade-Ins / Special Discounts / Other Allowances / Freight / Installation / Miscellaneous Charges

210-666-7112

rshoffstall@grandetruck.com

F. Total Purchase Price (D+E): Delivery Date: 

Subtotal From Additional Sheet(s): 

Quantity Ordered: 

CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET
For Standard Equipment Purchases

Western Star Dump

A. Product Item Base Unit Price Per Contractor's H-GAC Contract:

210-666-7216

This Worksheet is prepared by Contractor and given to End User.  If a PO is issued, both documents 
MUST be faxed to H-GAC @ 713-993-4548.  Therefore please type or print legibly.

Keith Shoffstall

400-097   13K Ft Axle

Description

Subtotal From Additional Sheet(s): 

Description Description
101-2TW   D13 Engine

WAR12/14 Dump Body

Nueces County

Roger

281-342-4447

Grand Truck Center

B. Published Options - Itemize below - Attach additional sheet if necessary - Include Option Code in description if applicable
(Note: Published Options are options which were submitted and priced in Contractor's bid.)

Body adjust

HGAC Fee       

                                                                                             

Description

Description Description

C. Unpublished Options - Itemize below - Attach additional sheet if necessary
(Note: Unpublished options are items which were not submitted and priced in Contractor's bid.)



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.3. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Authorize a Buyboard Contract No 281-07 purchase for the Public Works Department from Philpott for a

2010 Ford Explorer 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize a Buyboard Contract No 281-07 purchase of a 2010 Ford Explorer for the Public Works Department from

Philpott.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $20,200.00 is to be paid from Capital Outlay 2010-2011 Budget year

Attachments

Link: Buyboard quote for Ford Explorer







cc-reg Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Budget Change Order(s)

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 5 for Fiscal Year 2010-11

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order #5 list

Link: Budget change order #5 backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA '_AA 11 [y 
Nueces County Auditor -'l~ 

DATE: December 1, 2010 

RE: Budget Change Order #5 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

General Fund 

1285 General Administration 
5355 - Cntgnt Appr - Eqpt<$1 ,000 
3621-5680 - Fixed Assets <$1,000 180 

180 

180 

180 0 

1285 General Administration 
5351 - Contingent Appropriation 
3622-5510 - Other Expenses 560 

560 

560 

560 0 

1285 General Administration 
5355 - Cntgnt Appr - Eqpt<$1 ,000 
3630-5680 - Fixed Assets <$1 ,000 1,630 

1,630 

1,630 

1,630 

1285 General Administration 
5355 - Cntgnt Appr - Eqpt<$1 ,000 
3640-5680 - Fixed Assets <$1,000 140 

140 

140 

140 

1900 Ca!;!ital Outla~ 
5661 - Motor Vehicles 
5240 M&R-Equip & Vehicle 3,790 

3,790 

3,790 

3,790 0 

4110 Social Services-Administration 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 300 

300 

300 

300 0 

Total General Fund 6,600 6,600 



Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Categorv Account Name To From 

5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip<$1 ,000 180 

3621-5680 Justice of the Peace Pct. 2-1 180 

TOTALS 180 180 


This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 
( X ) Other JP Pct 2-1 - Task Chair, $20 adjustment for Desk/hutch 

Discussion: 

November 19, 2010 

Date 


Commissioners Court Administration 

Budget Change Order # S 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 6/19/97) 



PAGE \31/131A&W OFFICE, INC.36188490131tl03/2010 11:39 
,.'" •• ,J. I... \J l V I I , I. I ~IV\ 

, No. 3581 P. 1/1 

NueCES COUNTY PURCHASING OEPARTMENT - . 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 

~Ion.s? Contact: jellOn Ilourteoi5 
B~r 

!61-188-D44t 

Q!,toto De!!!!Ie! 
VVedne$day.~rnbor3,2Q1 

2:00 PM .::ST 

PltIlISe qwte on the I'CIIDWIng ltefl'l.> 
F:I.)( quotes by Qulltlt CH!adliM 

Fax quotes to: 
Kl-88B-O&SB 

Slodrllt 

HON7901AB9OT 

HONliWiOST 

Description Qtr 

Hon 79(}f Everyday Pneumatic TIlIK Ctlail 
2B" W 'K 27" Dx38-1J2"H 
8lack 

Hon Adjll5lal.ie Arm Kit 
'1 Pair 
Black 

, ~ 

!. 

Fac.tDty Pri.ce 

lQl:£:9f 

Lf~9V 

$ 

$ 

Quid! Shlp PriCI! 

TOTAL QUOTE $ $ -

[l:d T'rne for DelIVery (in tlay&); 

VENDOR fNfORMAllON '''RlH1uired) 

"'Vendor Narne;_~A~'~WHO:::ftF..... r-Ff'K:C~E~S*.:lUf-tltP""P~i=J't:MJInNC'=r;.. 

,",,~ndC)r phone:_____ .... ..... .... '
2_22"'-S_."-'S]l.lI.~.u.P L!!!!!"E~S'_______ 

-Vendor Conwr;t: CORPUS CHRISTI. TEXAS 78401 
3 1 

"Sig09tUT~: --1:It'-ti;ooo1E!l>f..-.,;E;;:::oot"""----~---



From: Elizabeth Holder 

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 3:24 PM 

To: Steve Waterman 

Cc: Elsa Saenz; Jevon Bourgeois 

Subject: RE: JP Tour Items 


Steve, 

I was wondering if we could order a chair for the computer desk. Our temp is currently using the witness chair from the 

courtroom. I have attached an example from Govgroup.com where the desk is being purchased. 

Thanks, 

Elizabeth 


Enlarge image 

. Lorell 80006 Millenia Pneumatic Adjustable Task Chair LLR 80006 
Lorell 80006 Millenia Pneumatic Adjustable Task Chair LLR 80006 

Adjustable Task Chair offers a molded seat and back for all-day comfort. Durable shellback and seat base deliver clean smooth lines, 


Adjustable back provides support where you need it. Functions include pneumatic seat-height adjustment, back height adjustment, seat-depth 


adjustment and 360-degree swivel. Arms adjust in height and width. Abrasion rating is 30,000 cycles. 

Manufacturer: Lorell Mfg Number: 80006 SKU: Model: LLR 80006 Condition: New UPC: 035255800068 


3 

http:Govgroup.com


((JovQroupCOlTI 

a ProaIm7Jent andGOtmTI,."t Safes Inc. company DATE: 
5858 Edison Place Quote # 
carlsbad, CA 92008 

Phone: 760.448.2383 x1210 
Fax: 760.736.3701 
Email: ron@govgroup.com 

~~~;:~;;:~~~~j~~ 
Nueces County Purchasing Dept Nueces County Purchasing Dept 
Jevon Bourgeois Jevon Bourgeois 

901 leopard St Rm 106 901 leopard St Rm 106 
Corpus Christi TX 78401 Corpus Christi TX 78401 

Quote valid for 30 days. Must send reseller certicate. 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX RATE 8.750% 
$ ~ _.TAX 

S&H $ 45.00 
OTHER $ 
TOTAL 

This offer to sell the listed product(s) is subject to product availability and GovGroup.com standard 
terms and conditions that are published on http://www.govgroup.com/.Prices are subject to change 
without notice in the event the products manufacturer/publisher raises the price to GovGroup.com. 
Please contact us directly If you have any additional questions. 

http:GovGroup.com
http://www.govgroup.com/.Prices
http:GovGroup.com


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, NOV 19, 2010, 2:05 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT 

Dept 

1285 

Key 

5211 
5212 
5217 
5218 
5220 
5221 
5301 
5302 
5305 
5310 
5311 
5315 
5350 
5351 
5352 
5355 
5358 
5410 
5414 
5443 
5447 
5455 
5461 
5462 
5471 
5473 
5476 
5478 
5480 
5481 
5490 
5491 
5510 
5517 
5540 
5542 
5611 
5680 

Department Code: 1285 Key Code: 5000-END 

Title 

General Administration 

Description 

Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 
Postage & FedEx 
Books, Magzs,Sub 
Food&Kitchen Exp 
Food & Edibles 
Attorney Fees 
Ed Registra Fees 
Adm&Consult Fees 
Engineers,Survey 
Software Srvcs 
Audit Services 
Reserve Appropri 
Contingent Appro 
Reserve for Jail 
Cntn Appr<$1000 
Resv Appr Pct 3 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Advert & Notices 
Inter-Local Agr 
Memberships&DueS 
Services - Other 
Truck Weighing 
Video & Record 
Other Comm pgrms 
COG Annual Fee 
Econ Devl-CC 
Economic Dev-Gen 
Cnty Cleansweep 
Hist Cmm/Lib Brd 
Reg Hlth Adv Brd 
Tax Appraise Exp 
Other Expenses 
Copiers/Print Sh 
Travel Expenses 
Trvl,Food,Lodge 
Land & Bld Purch 
F Assets < $1000 

Budget 

3,500.00 
1,000.00 

375.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 

280,000.00 
1,500.00 

109,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

90,000.00 
-48.00 

1,199,300.00 
227,000.00 
66,468.00 
45,300.00 

1,000.00 
1,600.00 

80,000.00 
30,000.00 
4,500.00 
2,500.00 
5,000.00 

0.00 
26,200.00 

0.00 
100,000.00 

0.00 
5,000.00 

31,000.00 
875,000.00 

4,871.00 
0.00 

10,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Director 

Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 

Actual Encumbrance 

0.00 500.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 137.13 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 6,075.00 
0.00 0.00 

100.00 1,100.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

13,500.00 38,500.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 80,000.00 

6,634.00 21,525.87 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 2,882.50 

270.00 3,525.00 
0.00 2,000.00 
0.00 25,092.00 
0.00 8,000.00 
0.00 54,500.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 31,000.00 

218,299.00 654,900.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 421.66 
0.00 0.00 

541.08 0.00 
14,060.73 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

FY Qt Pe 

10 04 9 

Balance 

3,000 
1,000 

238 
o 

1,000 
o 

273,925 
1,500 

107,800 
o 
o 

38,000 
-48 

1,199,300 
227,000 

66,468 
45,300 

1,000 
1,600 

o EQL 
1,840 
4,500 

-383 OVR 
1,205 

-2,0000VR 
1,108 

-8,0000VR 
45,500 

o 
5,000 

o EQL 
1,801 
4,871 

-422 OVR 
10,000 

-541 OVR 
-14,0610VR 

o 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

3,201,066.00 253,404.81 930,159.16 2,017,502 ** 


http:930,159.16
http:253,404.81
http:3,201,066.00
http:14,060.73
http:654,900.00
http:218,299.00
http:31,000.00
http:54,500.00
http:8,000.00
http:25,092.00
http:2,000.00
http:3,525.00
http:2,882.50
http:21,525.87
http:6,634.00
http:80,000.00
http:38,500.00
http:13,500.00
http:1,100.00
http:6,075.00
http:10,000.00
http:4,871.00
http:875,000.00
http:31,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:100,000.00
http:26,200.00
http:5,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:4,500.00
http:30,000.00
http:80,000.00
http:1,600.00
http:1,000.00
http:45,300.00
http:66,468.00
http:227,000.00
http:1,199,300.00
http:90,000.00
http:109,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:280,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:3,500.00


Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3622 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

Justice of the Peace 2-2 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

5519 SSJO Other Expenses 560 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name. General Administration 
------------~-------------------------------------

5351 Contingency Appropriations 	 560 

TOTALS 	 560 560 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

) To balance line item categories 

) To cover temporary employee 


( X ) Other 	 Copier lease will no longer be shared with Constable Pet 2 
eurrent budget $1,153; new annual eost$1,711 Apprd CCT 11/10/10 

Discussion: 

November 18, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~fzlt-~ ,,119 )/0 Budget Change Orde;.,..;.;r#_~___ 

.... ~?~.~tx ~~~~~~~~ .<?!!i9~ .................................................................................................. . 
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



~~'\ \),\U
,\' \ 

cc-reg Item #: 4.D.8. 
Date: 11110/2010 
Authorize Addendum 53 for a TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 255-06 and 299-08 purchase 
to lease and provide maintenance service for a copier in JP 2 
Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department 
Department: Purchasing Department 

I============================================~ 

Information 

RECOMMENDATION 
Authorize Addendum 53 for a TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 255-06 and 299-08 purchase to 
lease and provide maintenance service for a copier in the Justice of the Peace Pct. 2, Place 2 office 

from Ikon Office Solutions, Inc. 


BACKGROUND 

The copier monthly lease amount is $129.00 for 60 months. The maintenance monthly fee of$13.60 

and a .0068 cost per black and white image over the monthly base amount of 1,068,902 images. 


DISCUSSION 

Lease and maintenance will be paid from Dept. 2010-2011 budget. 


Attachments 
Link: Ikon amendment 53 - JP2-2 

http:of$13.60


.,' 

•• - j -- " ~; 

S-I.\ -Ii, \'\J) LO( \1 (,0\ ,ER'\;1\tE',;r 

Product Schedule - DOCIIR*It Efficiency_AtWodr: 
-. -" ~ 

Product Schedule Number: ____________ 

Master Agreement Number: ___________ 

This Product Schedule ("Schedule'") is made part of the Master Agreement ("Master Agreement") identified on this Schedule between TKON Office 
Solutions. Inc. ("we" or "us") and -,C"-,o::::u,-,n",,ty,-=-o-,-f'-=Nc=u,:::ec=:e::-:s=--_---,=__---::---,---,,----:::----;-::-___-:-_--:-:-:-_--::--:----=--=-_---;-_____ 

c----:--:-:----:-c----=-=--:-:--:--:----:------:-" as Customer ("Customer" or "you''), All tcrms and conditions of the Master Agreement are 
incorporated into this Schedule and made a part hereof. It is the intent of the parties that this Schedule be separately enforceable as a complete and 
independent agreement, independent ofall other Schedules to the Master Agreement. 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

County of Nueces Elsa Saenz 
Customer (filII To) 
901 Leopard St. 

Blllmg Contact Nwne 
same 

Product LocatIon Address 
Corous Christi Nueces 
City County 

BIIlm~Contact Telephone Number 
361- 88-0448 

Tx 
State 

BIlling Address (ifdifferent from location address) 
78401 

ZIP City County State ZIP 

I BII1In8Contact FacsImIle Number 
361- 88-0458 

IBlllmg Contact E-MaIl Address 
elsa.saenz@co.nueces.tx.us 

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION ("Product") 

Qty Product Descnptlon Make & Model 
1 Rlcoh Mp 2851 SIl_ 

Qty Product DescnptIon Make & Model 

PAYMENT SCHEDULE 
'YIinimum Term 

(months) 

60 

Minimum Payment 
(Wllhout Tax) 

$129.00 

Minimum "ayment BiDing Frequency 

EI Monthlyo Quarterlyo Other 

Advance Payment 

D 1" Payment
D 1~ & Last Payment
D Other 

Sales Tax Exempt [!J Yes (Attach Excmpllon Ccrlllicate) Customer Dlllmg Reference Number (P 0 #, etc) __________ 
Addendum(s) attached 0 Yes (check Ji'yes and mmcate total number of pages ~ 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
1. 	 The fIrst Payment will be due on the Effective Date, 

2. 	 You, the undersigned Customer, have applied to us to rent the abovc-descnbed items ("Product") for commercial (non-consumer) purposes. Except 
with respect to the express non-appropriations rights set forth in the Agreement, TillS IS AN UNCONDITIONAL, NON-CANCELABLE 
AGREEMENT FOR THE MINIMUM TERM INDICATED ABOVE. If we accept this Schedule, you agree to rent the above Product from us, 
and we agree to rent such Product to you, on all the terms hereof, including the Terms and Conditions on the Master Agreement Tms WILL 
ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THIS SCHEDULE AND THE MASTER AGREEMENT AND HAVE 
RECEIVED A COpy OF TIllS SCHEDULE AND THE MASTER AGREEMENT. 

3. 	 Additional Provisions (if any) are: IKON represents that thiS Product Schedule reflects pnclng as detailed In TASS Suyboard proposal & award #299-08 

THE PERSON SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CUSl OMEIl REPRFSENTS THAT HE/sIIE lIAS TilE AUTHORITY TO DO SO. 

• 

CUSTOMER 

~ X.~__~__~____________________ 
AuthOrized SIgner SIgnature 

Prrnted Name 

TItle Date 

Accepted by: IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS, INC. 

By 
AuthOrized SIgner SIgnature 

Pnnted Name 

TItle _______________ Date 



.i 

Document Efficiencv 
AtWOIt: ' 

A RICQH COMPANY 

ADDmnUM NUMBERFlF1'Y THREE (53) 
MASTER SERVICE AGREEMENT 

This Addendum Number Fifty Three (53) ("Addendum") is effective as oftbe 25th day ofNovember. 
2010 ("Addendum Effective Date") and amends the Master Service .Agreement dated 88 ofthe lilt day of 
February. 200S (" Agreemeotj by and between County ofNueces «,Customer") and IKON Office 
Solutions. Ii1c. ("IKON") 88 follows: 

IKON currently provides cet1ain Services to Customer 88 further described in the Agreement Customer 
bas requested, and IKON hereby agrees to modify the Agreement in accordance with the tenns ofthis 
Addendum. Accordingly. for good and valuable consideration. the receipt and sufficiency ofwhich are 
acknowledged, the parties agree that the Agreement shall be amended 88 follows: . 

As ofthe Addendum Bffective Date, the following terms ofthe Agreement are modified as follows; 
EXHIBIT B-FEEs 

MON1JlLY MINIMUM FEE 
IKON agrees to provide additional Services for an additional base Monthly Minimum Fee: $13.60. 

BLACK AND WmTEIMAGES 
As part ofthe Monthly Minimum Fee listed above, IKON will provide Customer with black and 
white copy services for up to 1,068,902 images per month ("Base Black and White Images"). 
Customerwill be charged $0.0068 per black and white image for all images over the number ofBase 
Blaek and White Images indicated above. 

1. 	 As ofthe Addendum Effective Date, the following pieces ofEquipment shall be added to the 
Serviced Equipment list ofExhibit C-I: 

Make/Model: Riooh AficioMP2851 Serial#:mD 

All capitalized words used but not defined in this Addendum will have the meanings given to them in1he 
Agreement Exceptto the extent modified by this Addendum, the terms and conditions ofthe Agreement 
wiD remain unchanged and shall continue in full force and effect. 

IN WlTNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Addendum .as ofthe date £JtSt written above. 

CUSTOMER IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS, INC. 

By: By: 

Name: --------------------------
Nrune: ____________________________ 

Title: Title: 

Date: Date: 

ATTEST: 

Diana T. Barrera. Nueces County Clerk 
Nueces Cou.ntY. State oiTexas 



" 

Document Efficiency 
At Work: 

A Rt(OH COMPAKY 

October 19,2010 

Nueces County - JP Pet 2 
10II 0 Compton Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 

Dear Thelma Rodriguez & Elsa Saenz: 

IKON Office Solutions Inc. wishes to thank you for requesting a proposal on the Ricoh 
Aficio MP 2851 sp Copier System. The enclosed information is for your evaluation and 
we will be looking forward to serving your office system needs, now and in the future. 
All prices contained in this proposal will be effective for 30 days from the date of this 
proposal. 

EQUIPMENT 
Ricoh Aficio MP2851 sp 

ADDITIONAL OPTIONS 
AVAILABLE PURCHASE PRICE 
Document Feeder Included 

Duplexing Included 

2-500 Sheet Drawers Included 

Finisher Stapler Included 

Network Printing & Scanning Included 

Fax Included 


TERM OF LEASE MONTHLY INVESTMENT 
Months - 60 $129.00 

SERVICE 

In our commitment to quality service, IKON Office Solutions will guarantee an average 
response time of four hours to any service call. In addition, IKON offers a Maintenance 
Agreement which includes: 

• Priority Service 
• Scheduled Preventive Maintenance Calls 
• FREE Loaners in the event of shop work 
• FREE Factory Enhancements 



" 

Document Efficiency 
At ~VGrkc 

A RICOH COMPANY 

The major benefit of a service contract is to ensure consistent quality ofyour __ 
equipment operating at top performance and efficiency for the life of the machine. 

Warranty - (excluding only customer negligence) 

Parts are guaranteed for a warranty period, and included for those under our 


Service Contract 
Drum  included in Maintenance Agreement 

TONER INCLUSIVE 
NUUNTENACEAGREEMENT MONTHLY CONTRACT 

AMOUNT 
Ricoh Aficio MP 2851 $13 60 

(covers 2,000 blk copies per mon.) 
Blk overages 0068 

This agreement includes preventive mamtenance calls, toner, service calls, parts, labor 
and travel time, excluding consumable items, (such as paper). 1bis agreement will be in 
effect upon delivery of the new system. The term of this agreement shall be for 60 
months. 

SUPPLIES PRICE 
Toner Included 

INSTALLATION & TRAINING N/C 

We would like to thank you for your time and consideration in this matter If you find 
that you have the need for any additional information, please do not hesitate to call 994
5100 

Respectfully submitted, 
IKON Office Solutions. Inc;.,.;! 

/ 
.r"- I ... 

Martha G Rosen 
Account Executive 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, NOV 19, 2010, 2:05 PM ------req: JULANE----- -leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1285 i Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
===================== ============ ============== 

1285 General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 10 04 9 

Key Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ============ ============ =========== ========= 
5211 
5212 
5217 
5218 
5220 
5221 

Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 
Postage & FedEx 
Books, Magzs,Sub 
Food&Kitchen Exp 
Food & Edibles 

3,500.00 
1,000.00 

375.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

500.00 
0.00 

137.13 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,000 
1, 000 

238 
a 

1,000 
a 

5301 
5302 
5305 

Attorney Fees 
Ed Registra Fees 
Adm&Consult Fees 

280,000.00 
1,500.00 

109,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

100.00 

6,075.00 
0.00 

1,100.00 

273,925 
1,500 

107,800 
5310 
5311 

Engineers,survey 
Software Srvcs 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

a 
a 

5315 Audit Services 90,000.00 13,500.00 38,500.00 38,000 
5350 
5351 

Reserve Appropri 
Contingent Appro 

48.00 
1,199,300.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

-48 
1,199,300 

5352 Reserve for Jail 227,000.00 0.00 0.00 227,000 
5355 
5358 
5410 
5414 

Cntn Appr<::$1000 
Resv Appr Pct 3 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Advert & Notices 

66,468.00 
45,300.00 

1,000.00 
1,600.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

66,468 
45,300 

1,000 
1,600 

5443 
5447 
5455 

Inter-Local Agr 
Memberships&Dues 
Services Other 

80,000.00 
30,000.00 

4,500.00 

0.00 
6,634.00 

0.00 

80,000.00 
21,525.87 

0.00 

a EQL 
1,840 
4,500 

5461 
5462 

Truck weighing 
Video & Record 

2,500.00 
5,000.00 

0.00 
270.00 

2,882.50 
3,525.00 

-383 
1,205 

OVR 

5471 
5473 

Other Comm 
COG Annual 

Pgrms 
Fee 

0.00 
26,200.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2,000.00 
25,092.00 

-2,000 
1,108 

OVR 

5476 Econ Devl-CC 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 -8,0000VR 
5478 Economic Dev-Gen 100,000.00 0.00 54,500.00 45,500 
5480 
5481 
5490 
5491 
5510 
5517 
5540 
5542 
5611 

Cnty Cl 
Hist Cmm/Lib 
Reg Hlth Adv Brd 
Tax Appraise Exp 
Other Expenses 

/Print Sh 
Travel Expenses 
Trvl,Food,Lodge 
Land & Bld Purch 

0.00 
5,000.00 

31,000.00 
875,000.00 

4,871.00 
0.00 

10,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

218,299.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

541.08 
14,060.73 

0.00 
0.00 

31,000.00 
654,900.00 

0.00 
421.66 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

a 
5,000 

a EQL 
1,801 
4,871 

-422 OVR 
10,000 

-541 OVR 
-14,0610VR 

5680 F Assets <:: $1000 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

3,201,066.00 253,404.81 930,159.16 2,017,502 ** 


http:930,159.16
http:253,404.81
http:3,201,066.00


Nueces County, Texas FY10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5355 Contingency Appropriations. Equip<$1,000 t&3J~ 

3655·5680 Justice of the Peace Pct. 3 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 
( X ) Other JP Pet 3 - Desk, (2) Bookcases, (1) Lateral File Cabinet 

Discussion: 

November 18, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: Commissioners Court Administration 

~=MlJL Ii tl9 / /D Budget Change Order # 5 
County AudltofSOffice 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 
APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



15: 43 JONESCCOK CC PAGE Ell/Ell~ \!117/2~1. 3612253055 

Nov. 17 20 f0 9 : 17 AM No. 3931 P. 1/1 

rft\ NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
~ 101 LtOpttd 5trm.1\oo1!l :wei, t:01'CIlI50 Ifht1n1,1"):]8401 (361) _-00.& FAX (361) 8!HC5a 

REQUfST FOR QUOTAnON 

D.laok_dfln&;OD~~JeTQ"lvu~v~ 
Friday~ NtWer'nb., 19,2010~ 

361-8'88-M49 12:00 PM CST 

Please QtIO\e on tlte fgl~ item5 

Fillt quote5 by Quote Deadline 


Qty ~~Priee QaIlCUbip Prica 

HQlt1QS93NN 10500 Series Obi Pedestal Desk, 314 Pedestal S LJ 7~· e;~ ~o,. 37 
72:'W'X30" Dx:29-112"H 
Mahogany 

HON1528N 10500 Senes Center Drawer ~ f:JI 
4111 

- $ 7./~ 
26" W x 15-318" Dx2·1 (2- H 
Mehog3tly 

HON105535NN Attune Series 5-Flxetl Shelf Bookcase 2 $ :lbq~_~ s ;;.g(,. ~o .J.I.-; 

36'Wx 13" Dx71" H 
Matlogany 

HOi'll' 15691JNN AUvne Series Z-DnIwer Lateral File 
'3ftVV Jt 20~ 0 X;l9-112K H 

s 3tjS:~ • 'f~/-

Mahogany 

HO~CRESCENTB2 10500 SerIeB Cresc:errt Drawer Hanttle I<Jt 2 $ ~1 - .-1.-' $~ 
21plc 
BI'lJ&hed Brass 

TOTAL QUDlE $ LSKqj. (!!70!!) 
J 1/_,'lJ/O

ILied nmCl1iOr Delivery ~n <lays). 

-t ~d rCLWt<...V h~V)d.}.9- 1< its VENDOR fNFORMATION (.1fequJrad) 

S~~

"Vendor Name; Jo0 e.g ~ 00k. S~\~ 

-VllIndorPhone( _2~ t ) ~2:S- 0, '7 ~ 


-VendorCOMaa:: 0 SCA-It.. rJ ~Fj~ 


"sl«nll'ture: __Lf~-f',~t:....l.ilL!!!.....:!.l\-CA-I'_I'/(If~~_rtriM"":"""~H-' -Date.: I 0______ ( /- I "7.. 



9 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, NOV 19, 2010, 2:05 PM ----req: JULANE------- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1285 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept 
========== 
1285 

Key 
========== 
5211 
5212 
5217 
5218 
5220 
5221 
5301 
5302 
5305 
5310 
5311 
5315 
5350 
5351 
5352 
5355 
5358 
5410 
5414 
5443 
5447 
5455 
5461 
5462 
5471 
5473 
5476 
5478 
5480 
5481 
5490 
5491 
5510 
5517 
5540 
5542 
5611 
5680 

Title Director FY Qt Pe 
============================ 
General Administration 

Description 
================ 
Office Exp & Sup 
Central supply 
Postage & FedEx 
Books, Magzs,Sub 
Food&Kitchen Exp 
Food & Edibles 
Attorney Fees 
Ed Registra Fees 
Adm&Consult Fees 
Engineers,survey 
Software Srvcs 
Audit services 
Reserve Appropri 
Contingent Appro 
Reserve for Jail 
Cntn Appr<$1000 
Resv Appr Pct 3 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Advert & Notices 
Inter-Local Agr 
Memberships&Dues 
Services - Other 
Truck weighing 
Video & Record 
Other Comm 
COG Annual 
Econ Devl-CC 
Economic Dev-Gen 
Cnty Cleansweep 
Hist Cmm/Lib Brd 
Reg Hlth Adv Brd 
Tax Appraise Exp 
Other Expenses 
Copiers/Print Sh 
Travel Expenses 
Trvl,Food,Lodge 
Land & Bld Purch 
F Assets < $1000 

Budget 
============ 

3,500.00 
1,000.00 

375.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 

280,000.00 
1,500.00 

109,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

90,000.00 
-48.00 

1,199,300.00 
227,000.00 
66,468.00 
45,300.00 
1,000.00 
1,600.00 

80,000.00 
30,000.00 
4,500.00 
2,500.00 
5,000.00 

======================~== 

Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 

Actual Encumbrance 
============ =========== 

0.00 500.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 137.13 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 6,075.00 
0.00 0.00 

100.00 1,100.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

13,500.00 38,500.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 80,000.00 

6,634.00 21,525.87 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 2,882.50 

270.00 3,525.00 
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 

26,200.00 0.00 25,092.00 
0.00 0.00 8,000.00 

100,000.00 0.00 54,500.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

5,000.00 0.00 0.00 
31,000.00 0.00 31,000.00 

875,000.00 218,299.00 654,900.00 
4,871.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 421.66 
10,000.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 541.08 0.00 
0.00 14,060.73 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

10 04 

Balance 
========= 

3,000 
1,000 

238 
o 

1,000 
o 

273,925 
1,500 

107,800 
o 

38,000° 
-48 

1,199,300 
227,000 

66,468 
45,300 
1,000 
1,600 

o EQL 
1, 840 
4,500 

-383 OVR 
1, 205 

-2,000 OVR 
1,108 
8,000 OVR 

45,500 
o 

5,000 
o EQL 

1,801 
4,871 

-422 OVR 
10,000 

541 OVR 
-14,061 OVR 

o 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

3,201,066.00 253,404.81 930,159.16 2,017,502 ** 


http:930,159.16
http:253,404.81
http:3,201,066.00
http:3,525.00
http:2,882.50
http:21,525.87
http:6,634.00
http:80,000.00
http:38,500.00
http:13,500.00
http:1,100.00
http:6,075.00
http:5,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:4,500.00
http:30,000.00
http:80,000.00
http:1,600.00
http:1,000.00
http:45,300.00
http:66,468.00
http:227,000.00
http:1,199,300.00
http:90,000.00
http:109,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:280,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:3,500.00


, 


Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5355 Contingency Appropriations - Eguip<$1,000 140 

3640-5680 Justice of the Peace Pct..s 4 140 

TOTALS 140 140 


This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 
( X ) Other JP Pct 4 - End Table 

November 19,2010 
Date 

Recommended by: Commissioners Court Administration 

-:::C""x1""/::r'::...::...: II II q 110 5Q~~;J-=-[l-::-:::U-:--_<__ Budget Change Order # 
_ce 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 



15:34 

.. 
3612253655 JONES COOK PAGE aIlElI 

No.3184 r. 1112 0 1 0 11: 24AM 

NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 

Q.Hat~ ~dj)Re;Cont.fId::. Jevon BPIlrgeois 
Friday. October 22. 2010 

361..t1811-044' 
Buyer 

12:01) PMcsr 

Plmse quote on the foIlowiRSltell\S 

Fax quotes by Qllote Deadnne 


Fax quotM to; 
~1)1-8&8-0458 : J 

Ql.llclc Ship PriceStoc:k# Desc:ription 

$ /1:.71~HON80193MM Hon 10500 SM'es Laminate End Table 
24" IN x 20" D x20"H 

Medium Oak 


1377'?
TOTAL QUOTE $ $.---~--

[~d Time for Delivery (In ~ays): ] 


"Vendor Name: J0 ~ Lk V kt.. >~()y\.LI\a 
~lIendQr Phone: ~~ {,..., r,}-J'- 07 2 ?-

"Vendor CoIlt8ct:~--~O-S";"C-=-A-(L~---:"I\J-+tl-"--(/!!:::.e,';:;'i-~--
----~~----------~~~Q~~-----

"SignalUre:.----Io=C"'""'~:iJ ~ "Date: to -;L /-- 10 



... 


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, NOV 19, 2010/ 2:05 PM -req: JULANE-- - -leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOl 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working 

SELECT Department Code: 1285 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ======================= =========================== 
1285 General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 10 04 9 

Key Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ========== ====== =========== 
5211 
5212 
5217 
5218 
5220 
5221 

Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 
Postage & FedEx 
Books, Magzs,Sub 
Food&Kitchen Exp 
Food & Edibles 

3,500.00 
1,000.00 

375.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

500.00 
0.00 

137.13 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,000 
1,000 

238 
o 

1,000 
o 

5301 
5302 
5305 
5310 
5311 

Attorney Fees 
Ed Registra Fees 
Adm&Consult Fees 
Engineers/Survey 
Software Srvcs 

280,000.00 
1,500.00 

109/000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,075.00 
0.00 

1,100.00 
0.00 
0.00 

273,925 
1/500 

107,800 
o 
o 

5315 
5350 
5351 
5352 

Audit Services 
Reserve Appropri 
Contingent Appro 
Reserve for Jail 

90/000.00 
-48.00 

1/199,300.00 
227,000.00 

13/500.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

38,500.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

38,000 
-48 

1,199,300 
227,000 

5355 
5358 
5410 
5414 

Cntn Appr<$1000 
Resv Appr Pct 3 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Advert & Notices 

66/468.00 
45,300.00 
1,000.00 
1,600.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

66,468 
45,300 
1,000 
1/600 

5443 
5447 
5455 

Inter-Local Agr 
Memberships&DueS 
Services - Other 

80/000.00 
30,000.00 
4,500.00 

0.00 
6/634.00 

0.00 

80,000.00 
21,525.87 

0.00 

o EQL 
1/840 
4,500 

5461 
5462 

Truck Weighing 
Video & Record 

2,500.00 
5,000.00 

0.00 
270.00 

2/882.50 
3,525.00 

-383 
1,205 

OVR 

5471 
5473 

Other Comm 
COG Annual 

pgrms 
Fee 

0.00 
26,200.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2,000.00 
25,092.00 

2,000 OVR 
1,108 

5476 Econ Devl-CC 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000 OVR 
5478 Economic Dev-Gen 100,000.00 0.00 54/500.00 45,500 
5480 
5481 
5490 
5491 
5510 
5517 
5540 
5542 
5611 

Cnty Cleansweep 
Hist Cmm/Lib Brd 
Reg Hlth Adv Brd 
Tax Appraise Exp 
Other Expenses 
Copiers/Print Sh 
Travel Expenses 
Trvl,Food,Lodge 
Land & BId Purch 

0.00 
5,000.00 

31/000.00 
875,000.00 

4,871.00 
0.00 

10,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

218,299.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

541.08 
14,060.73 

0.00 
0.00 

31,000.00 
654,900.00 

0.00 
421.66 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

o 
5/000 

o EQL 
1,801 
4,871 

-422 OVR 
10,000 

-541 OVR 
14,061 OVR 

5680 F Assets < $1000 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

3/201,066.00 253,404.81 930/159.16 2,017,502 ** 


http:930/159.16
http:253,404.81
http:3/201,066.00


Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1900 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

Capital Outlay 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

5240 M&R Equipment and Vehicle 3,790 

5661 Motor Vehicles 3,790 

TOTALS 3,790 3,790 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 
( X ) Other Accessories for 2010 Tahoe for DA Office 

November 19,2010 
Date 

Recommended by: Commissioners Court Administration 
~0} _m/-;;=:/)6 ~ I, (,q liD Budget Change Order # 5 

~~~---

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 6/19/97) 



COUNTY OF NUECES 
Purchasing Department 
901 Leopard Rm 106 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

TO: r:	Emergency Veh'~c1e Supp1y LLC 

4661 Johnson Road Suite #1 
Coconut Creek, FL 33073 

PHONE# 	 FAX# 

PURCHASE ORDER 

P.O. NUMBER 310058 ! 

DATE 10j29/10 
VENDOR NO. V32446 

BID NO. 
FOB . 

REQUISITION NO R1l6318 
OUR PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER MUST 
APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES, PACKING 
LIST AND CORRESPONDENCE 

ty Purchasing Agent 
Leopard #106 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

I J
=-- .... 

ITEM J DESCRIPTION E;XTENSION~ 
001 CRUISERS PRISONER SEAT FOR 269.95 

2006/10 IMPALA 
ITEM #PCM019A 

1900-5248/50062496-5248 269.95 

002 PRO-GARD CAGE PASSENGER 1/2 1 

I 

I EA 476.25 476.25 

SLIDING WINDOW W/SIDE CURTAIN 
AIRBAGS ITEM#P5200I06A 

1900-5248/50062496 5248 476.25 

003 
 PRO-GARD LOWER EXT. PANEL FOR 1 EA No Charge 

RECESSED CAGE (INCLUDED WITH PARTITION) 
ITEM SP52BS06 
NO CHARGE FOR ITEM 

0.00 

1900-5248/50062496-5248 

004 PRO-GARD RECESSED PANEL FOR 
 1 EA 63.75 63.75 

IMPALA PARTITION 
ITEM #RP52I06 

1900-5248/50062496-5248 63.75 

005 
 FSC AS124 SPEAKER 	 1 EA 100.00 100.00 

ITEM #750501 

1900-5248/50062496-5248 100.00 

006 FSC MOUNTING BRACKET, NO GRILLE 
 1 EA 0.00 No 

REMOVAL, FOR 06/10 IMPALA 

WITH SPEAKER) 

FOR ITEM 


***CON'TINUED*** 

'___---'--'-' J -:.~____ 

TOTALTHE ARTICLES SPECIFIED ARE SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 

1. Goods other than those specified on thiS order must not be substituted or prices changed without authorlutlon. 

2. The nght of cancellatoon In case of long delay In shipment is reserved. 

3 If the quantity shipped IS short ot the purchase order quantity. specify on the packing slip if that quantItY IS on back order or ~d 


4. Prepay shipping charges, If any, and add to inVOice. 	 ~ ~ 

6. 	 ShiP "Open Account." No C.O.O:S Will be accepted. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE. 


ORIGINAL PURCHASING G T 


County Auditor 
901 Leopard RM 304 

I Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

-

QTY I U~I~ I UNIT PRrCE 
1 EA 269.95 

(INCLUDED 
CHARGE 



PURCHASE ORDER
COUNTY OF NUECES 

310058P.O. NUMBERPurchasing Department 
10/29/10DATE901 Leopard Rm 106 

Corpus Christi, TX 784Q1 VENDOR NO. V32446 
SID NO. 
FOB 

TO: r:Emergency Veh . ~c1e Supp1y LLC IREQUISITION NO R1l6318 
OUR. PURCHASE OR.DER NUMBER MUST 4661 Johnson Road Suite #1 
APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES, PACKING ~ 

Coconut Creek, FL 33073 L.IST AND CORRESPONDENce. 

L PHONE# 	 FAX# 

DELIVER ITEMS TO: 	 SEND INVOICE TO: 

county Purchasing Agent County Audi<;:or 
901 Leopard #106 901 Leopard ~~ 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

'"lliTEM [ DESCRI~~jO~_. 	 QTV I UNIT I UNIT PRICE EXTENSION i 

007 

008 

009 

010 

ITEM #750501 02 

EVS 39.95 
IMPALA/TAHOE 
ITEM 

SETINA 12" 188.35 
BUMPER WITH PUSH 
ITEM #PB100 

PRO-GARD WINDOW 153.00 
06/10 IMPALA 
TO BE USED WITH 
ITEM #WB52NPI06 

SHIPPING CHARGES 375.00 

TOTALTHE ARTICLES SPECIFIED ARE SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 

1900-5248/50062496 5248 
HR~LIGHT FLASHER 1 EA 39.95 

PLUG 
#CEVHF-TH-PALA 

1900-5248/50062496-5248 39.95 
ALUMINUM PUSH 1 EA 

PADS 

1900-5248/50062496 5248 188.35 
BARRIERS 1 EA 

188.35 

"NO HOLES DRILLED" 
OEM DOOR PANELS ONLY 

1900-5248/50062496 5248 153.00 
FOR ALL VENDORS 1 EA 

1900-5248/50062496 5248 375.00 

153.00 

375.00 

1. Goods other than thOse specified on th,s order must not be substituted or prices changed without authorization. 

2 The nght of cancellation in case of long delay In shipment IS reserved. 

3. If the quantity shipped IS short of the purchase order quantity, specify on the packing slip If that quantltv Is on back order or k 

4 Prepay shipping charges, If any. and add to Invoice. ':tj ~ 

6. 	Ship "Open Accountft No C.O.D.'s will be accepted. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE. ~ 

ORIGINAL PURCHASING GE r 



COUNTY OF NUECES 
Purchasing Department 
901 Leopard Rm 106 
Corpus ChnstL, TX. 78401 

TO- r: 
- Emergency Veh~cle Supply LLC 

4661 Johnson Road SU1te #1 
Coconut Creek, FL 33073 

L PHONE# FAX# 

DELIVER ITEMS TO: 

County Purchasl.ng Agent 

901 Leopard #106 

Corpus Chr~st1, TX 79401 


PURCHASE ORDER 
P.O. NUMBER 310056 

DATE tiO/29/10 
VENDOR NO. V32446 

BID NO. 
FOB 

REQUISITION NO R1l6247 I 
OUR PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER MUST r 

tAPPEAR ON ALL INVOICES, PACKING 

ILIST AND CORRESPONDENCE. 

SEND INVOICE TO: 

County Audl.tor 
901 Leopard RM 304 
Corpus Chr~st~, TX 78401 

001 

002 

003 

004 

005 

JOTTO 9" SHORT 
ITEM 425-6204 

DESCRIPTION 

STACK 
L QTY 

1 

I UNI~ 1 

EA 

UNIT PRICE 

127.50 

1900 5248/50061058-5248 
JOTTO 28" FLOOR PLATE FOR 
CHEVY TAHOE - ITEM 425-6204 

127.50 
1 EA 119 85 

1900-5248/50061058-5248 
JOTTO HANGING FILE BOX 
W/ARM REST, LID W/LOCK 
ITEM 425 1552 

119.85 
1 EA 129.20 

1900-5248/50061058-5248 
JOTTO CIGARETTE PLUGS (SINGLE) 
ITEM # 425-2273 

129.20 
3 EA 8.50 

1900-5248/50061058-5248 
FSC SPEAKER, 100W, HIGH OUTPUT 
COMPACT ITEM # ES100 

25.50 
1 EA 137.99 

1900-5248/50061058-5248 137.99 

EXTENSION 

127.50 

119.85 

129.20 

25.50 

137.99 

~------~, '-------
540.04THE ARTICLES SPECIFIED ARE SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 

1 GOOds other than those specified on thus order must not be substituted or pnces changed Without authOrization 
2 The right of canceUatlon In case of long delay In t.hlpment 1$ JeselVed 
3 If the quantity shipped IS short of the purchase order quantity, SpeCify on the packing slip If that quantrtv IS on bac;;k order or ~ 
4 Prepay ShiPPing charges, If any, and add to inVOice "t:}. ~ 
S Ship "Open Account' NoCO O'swlll be accepted AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE· ~ 

ORIGINAL PURCHASING GE T 

http:Purchasl.ng


Hot Pursuit Installation, Inc. 
542 CR520 

Skidmore, Tx 78389 
361-438-2165 

Invoice 
Date 

11/1612010 

Bill To 

Nueces County Purchasing 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 106 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78401 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Due on receipt 

DeSCription Qty Rate Amount 

Equipment Installation on 2010 Chevy Tahoe 
Radio Equipment Installation 
Shop Supplies to include, 100 amp circuit breaker, 2- 6 outlet fuse 
blocks, wiring, connectors, ect. 
Installation and wiring going to the equipment is warranted for the 
life of the vehicle . 

550.00 
65.00 
45.00 

550.00 
65.00 
45.00 

..***.*.Any alterations for mounting equipment not made for 
specified vehicle may result in additional charges**"*"* 
Carlson Siren Control (used) 
Spot Light Removal 

105.00 
65.00 

105.00 
65.00 

Subtotal $830.00 

Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00 

Total $830.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $830.00 



...y Nov 12 2010 11:00AM HP LASERJET FRX 
p" 1 

a~ 
~-11-'10 ~~u 22:34 ID:DAILEY-WELLS-CORPUS FRX NO:512-851-1012 l:IB27'P01RaRR._ 

CC«W10 58%2Invoice 

OaMey-w.It. Comm. Inc, 


1825 Sandanotl 

Corpue Clvistl. n 78417

Phone: (381) 851-1005 Fax: (361) 851-1012 

, 1I1121201~11)•• Flnlshed j _lUl2J2().I~1 
Rec'd i" IlI~W[JlO\I.Employ" .IMa~~· ._

routN. I:l1Merlpdon ~~ On!~_. ... .._ _..1 FIIRC 

MIIkeIIIoIBI 
SenIII NLII11ber 
yWtfcte NIDIbel' 

Compt..tterlSN 

Yk»oSn 

_ .. -..- IUDjlIv_.. .. 
. il.tbwMdJ 

:···1::. 
Part D..!)ription 

01...ASS MT ANTENNA 

ChalliS Code 1 

[B; Tech &G L 
.'---"-"--1 

Silling Nam6 
,.rg;._.~'H 

· .. · .. ____ ··_w i . 
'-. " ..- ,~ .......... _-- ~--~.- ,. ~. -... -.-R-·----*i

901 l.c.opM4 RM 106 .- . -."-" -- .._..- -"._.' . i 
Coq>us Clvi.ui, TX7I401
." •. _ _ .. "W•• "-"EiQiirrA,-~' .\()61)S$tI·04)O 

1 
L 

... 
&i 

~5r-
;::;d->< 
=-~>-.... c::; 
~Y..I~ 
-'5: 
g~a 

;Ji 
V> 

.,.. 
~ 

~ 

-=
-' 
~ 
:0::: 

"'"... 
I

,." 

~ 
::;;:..,. 
re.... 

-
i 
"-'" 
""" ~ 

a- .... 

~---~ 
g=~
"" 

.,.. 
8!ii!iii! 
~;:::5- <X 

-,;t ~ <>..... 
~ NNa;~ 

aUJi~~~- "" ....:'..J;c ..... <P IOC 

..s:;"'<I'~l#.JI--'I"ol 

5;;Wi1~!~ 

(S) 
If). 
\.0 
1:r 

* 

...J 
<I 
I
0 
l

~ 
"'" ~ 
>a 

""".... 
'=...., 
!i: 
~ 
<-> 

~ 

Pate J of I 

F~'t- Cop, to ~(r;l) BB~ ~O~S8! 
,
• 

http:OaMey-w.It


Nueces Production 09/30/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 1 
FRI, NOV 19, 9:48 AM ---req: THERESA- : GL JL- -loc: 1120--- job: 1755254 #J4807--pgm: GL512 <1.47> rpt id: GLHIER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 1900 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 
Pg. ~:~:~~~~~~ =~=======~==~~===~======~===== =~=============~============== =~========================== The Fiscal Yr is ALL over 

1 1900 Capital Outlay General Crt 11 Margaret L. Hayes 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 

5248 Car Accessories Expense 0.00 706.93 
Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Expense 0.00 706.93 -706.93 No Budget 
Net 0.00* -706.93* 706.93* No Budget* 

5641 Equipment & Furniture Expense 70,000.00 0.00 
5643 Information Tech Expense 175,000.00 12,611.12 
5661 Motor Vehicles Expense 335,000.00 46,905.00 

Capital Outlay Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Expense 580,000.00 59,516.12 520,483.88 10.3 

Net 580,000.00* 59,516.12* -520,483.88* 10.3* 

** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 580,000.00 60,223.05 519,776.95 10.4 

** Off/Dept TOTAL ** Expense 580,000.00 60,223.05 519,776.95 10.4 

http:519,776.95
http:60,223.05
http:580,000.00
http:519,776.95
http:60,223.05
http:580,000.00
http:520,483.88
http:59,516.12
http:580,000.00
http:520,483.88
http:59,516.12
http:580,000.00
http:46,905.00
http:335,000.00
http:12,611.12
http:175,000.00
http:70,000.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, NOV 19, 2010, 2:06 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1900 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1900 Capital Outlay Margaret L. Hayes 10 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ======::::::::::::::: ========= 
5248 Car Accessories 0.00 706.93 23,653.94 -24,361 OVR 
5641 Equip & Furn 70,000.00 0.00 14,707.94 55,292 
5643 IT Equipment 175,000.00 12,611.12 9,418.76 152,970 
5661 Motor Vehicles 335,000.00 46,905.00 600.00 287,495 
5680 F Assets < $1000 0.00 0.00 5,001.62 -5,002 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
580,000.00 60,223.05 53,382.26 466,395 ** 

http:53,382.26
http:60,223.05
http:580,000.00
http:5,001.62
http:46,905.00
http:335,000.00
http:9,418.76
http:12,611.12
http:175,000.00
http:14,707.94
http:70,000.00
http:23,653.94


_ _ _ _ _ _ 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 4110 Department Name: Social Services - Administration----- 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code 

5210 

Account Name 

Office Expenses/Supplies 

Increase Decrease 

300 

5680 F Assets < $1000.00 300 

TOTALS 300 300 


This budget transfer is necessary to: 


TO TRANSFER EXPENDITURE FOR R116718 WORKSTATION FROM OFFICE EXPENSES/SUPPLIES 


TO FIXED ASSETS LESS THAN $1000. 


Contact Person: Miner Satterwhite Telephone No: -=8...;;.88..;;..-...;;.O...;;.82;;;;..;7~___ 
~~-T~~~~---------

s1i~~~ 
Recommended by: 

~- 1111~J,(/ BudgetChangeOrder --""5____ _ 
~.~I}!1.ty.~~9!t~~~ ~~i~~ .........•. •......••.... .l?~~~ .. .......... __ ........ ___ .. _______ ._. __ .__ ._____ .................. . 
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
MvDocurnenlslFo,rmsJ'BudoetTransfer Form 

http:8...;;.88..;;..-...;;.O...;;.82


Nueces 
THU, NOV 

SELECT 

Dept 

4110 

Key 

5111 
5123 
5131 
5150 
5151 
5152 
5153 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 
5158 
5181 
5210 
5211 
5212 
5216 
5217 
5230 
5240 
5251 
5260 
5264 
5268 
5300 
5410 
5447 
5510 
5517 
5518 
5540 
5542 
5680 

Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

18, 010, 3:24 PM -----req: JULANE- -----leg: GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 
... 

Department Code: 4110 Key Code: 5000-END 

Title Director FY Qt Pe 

Social Services-Administrati Miner Satterwhite III 10 04 9 

Description 

Salary-Dept Head 
Salaries-Regular 
Salary-Long Pay 
Employee Benefit 
Retirement 
FICA 
Medicare 

Tax 
Ins 

Compensa 
Life Insurance 
CAF - 125 Admin 
Car Allowance 
Office Exp & Sup 
Of fice Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 
Gulf Coas t Mail 
Postage & FedEx 
Telephone & Util 
M&R-Veh & 
Off Equip 
M&R-Bldg & Grnds 
Landscape&Grnds 
Parts & supplies 
Professnal Srvcs 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Memberships&DueS 
Other Expenses 
Copiers/print Sh 
Extra Copies 
Travel 
Trvl ,.j{v~~, 
F Assets < $1000 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

63,898.00 5,036.80 
563,013.00 40,562.69 

7,484.00 575.66 
0.00 0.00 

63,281. 00 4,695.99 
40,672.00 2,868.76 

9,512.00 670.93 
1,776.00 133.46 

88,212.00 12,687.45 
1,148.00 0.00 

570.00 23.04 
229.00 9.01 

21,599.00 	 1,495.30 
9,000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 956.60 
0.00 0.00 

1,217.00 0.00 
928.00 0.00 
500.00 0.00 

0.00 
500.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,100.00 
500.00 

0.00 
6,411.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,100.00 
0.00 
0.00 

** Total 
882,650.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

207.91 
0.00 

Expense Accounts 
69,923.60 

0.00 58,861 
0.00 522,450 
0.00 6,908 
0.00 o 
0.00 58,585 
0.00 37,803 
0.00 8,841 
0.00 1,643 
0.00 75,525 
0.00 1,148 
0.00 547 
0.00 220 
0.00 20,104 
0.00 9,000 
0.00 o 
0.00 -957 OVR 

11.73 -12 OVR 
0.00 1,217 
0.00 928 
0.00 500 
0.00 o 
0.00 500 
0.00 o 
0.00 o 
0.00 1,100 
0.00 500 

125.00 125 OVR 
0.00 6,411 

363.75 364 OVR 
200.23 -200 OVR 

0.00 1,100 
0.00 -208 OVR 

298.91 299 OVR 

** 
999.62 811,727 ** 

http:69,923.60
http:882,650.00
http:1,100.00
http:6,411.00
http:1,100.00
http:1,217.00
http:9,000.00
http:1,495.30
http:21,599.00
http:1,148.00
http:12,687.45
http:88,212.00
http:1,776.00
http:9,512.00
http:2,868.76
http:40,672.00
http:4,695.99
http:7,484.00
http:40,562.69
http:563,013.00
http:5,036.80
http:63,898.00


cc-reg Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application of Temporary & Contract List No. 284

b.  Unfreeze List No. 603

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated:  11/12/10 and 11/19/10

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temp & Contract No. 284 list

Link: Temp & Contract No.284 ncf's (c)

Link: Unfreeze No. 603 list

Link: Unfreeze No. 603 ncf's (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 11/12/10 list

Link: Personnel Changes 11/12/10 ncf's (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 11/19/10 list

Link: Personnel Changes 11/19/10 ncf's (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



__ 

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #284 
Commissioners Court Meeting On December 1, 2010 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT pas NO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

2 COASTAL PARKS 0180 9999 CONTRACT-INTERMEDIATE CLERK 9999 $12.38 

2 BEACH IMPROVEMENT FUND 0181 9999 TEMP-PARKS/BEACH WORKER 9999 $9.49 

9999 TEMP-FOREMAN 9999 $13.00 

DA- AWARDED CONTRABAND 1328 9999 TEMP-INVESTIGATOR 9999 $14.00 

.. Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 

Inna~~~ I,A 
Approved By:._r,--~,,--__ 



01 

Unfreeze # 603 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On December 1. 2010 

#OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ 
POS POS 

#OF 
FROZEN 

POS 
#OF 
REQ aEfARTMENT DEPT JOB TITLE CLASS 

BI·WEEKLY 
SALARY 

01 00 01 01 COMMISSIONER PRCT 4 1040 COMM ASSISTANT" 23101B $1,364.80 

03 02 01 01 CO AUDITOR 1250 INTERNAL AUDITOR(NON·CERT)" 23101 $1,415.20 

00 01 01 RECORDS WAREHOUSE 1470 RECORDS MGMT TECH 16101 $1,016.00 

02 01 01 01 TJPC·Y COMM CORR 2831 ISP OFFICER 25101 $1,556.00 

---.-
01 00 01 01 JUVENILE PROBATION 3480 JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER 23101 $1,415.20 

01 00 01 01 JUVENILE DETENTION 3490 DET COUNSELORIINTAKE SCN 17/01 $1,064.80 

05 04 01 01 JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17/01 $1,064.80 

----_.. 

04 03 01 01 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 SENIOR CLERK 13101 $882.40 

06 04 02 02 SHERIFF 3700 SERGEANT 03J03L $1.346.76 

DEPUTY SHERIFF 02l03L $1,223.78 

08 04 04 04 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02lO3L $1,223.78 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02l03L $1,223.78 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02l03L $1,223.78 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02l03L $1,223.78 

.. Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

Approved By: --;1t~ 

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1.346.76
http:1,064.80
http:1,415.20
http:1,556.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,415.20
http:1,364.80


Personnel Changes Summary 
For Nov NCF-1's Received Before November 12, 201 

Commissioners' Court Meeting December 1, 2010 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR NOVEMBER NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE NOVEMBER 12, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING DECEMBER 1, 2010 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Gloria S Cole 
*11/04/10 

Retirement (11/12/10) 
Senior Clerk II 

Pay 78.77 hrs vac, 28.65 
Hrs comp & 41.21 hrs 
Sick $1,798.43 

$ 968.00 
15/01 

N/A 

Michelle Denise Uresti 
*11/05/10 

FMLA/LWOP (11/04/10) 
Accting Asst 

$ 1,040.80 
16/01 

N/A 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Lisa Anne 
*11/05/10 

Davis Promotion (11/02/10) 
Special Proj Accountant 

Pos Unfro 10/22/10 

$ 1,415.20 
23/01 

$ 1,556.00 
25/01 

DA-AWARDED CONTRABAND - 1328 

Edmund Saldivar 
*11/10/10 

Temp Emp Ext #3(10/02/10) 
Temp-Investigator 

$ 14.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE - 1470 

Rita Marie Hernandez 
*11/09/10 

Appointment (10/25/10) 
Temp-Record Clerk 

N/A $ 9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

CONTRACT ELECTIONS - 3075 

Thomas A Hendersen 
*11/09/10 

Appointment (10/18/10) 
Temp-Elections Clerk 

N/A $ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

Keith M Hammond 
*11/09/10 

Appointment (10/27/10) 
Temp-Warehouse Clerk 

N/A $ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

Hermesinda R Trejo 
*11/09/10 

Appointment (10/25/10) 
Temp-Warehouse Clerk 

N/A $ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING DECEMBER 1, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

CONTRACT ELECTIONS - 3075(CONT'D) 

Irene Trejo Appointment (10/25/10) 
*11/09/10 Temp-Elections Clerk 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Gina Alaniz Return LWOP (10/25/10) 
*11/05/10 Juvenile Prob Officer 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Andrew W Lambert Appointment (10/18/10) 
*11/09/10 Temp-Detention Counselor 

Andrew W Lambert Temp Work Comp (10/27/10) 
*11/09/10 Temp-Detention Counselor 

Melissa Ann Jerideau Promotion (10/30/10) 
*11/03/10 Lead Detention Counselor 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Ysidro Arismendez Appointment (11/01/10) 
*11/05/10 Asst DA-Felony Atty I 

Pos Unfro 10/20/10 

SHERIFF - 3700 

James Michael Pool TCLEOSE Cert (10/30/10) 
*11/05/10 Deputy Sheriff 

Donald T Watt FMLA/LWOP (10/24/10) 
*11/05/10 Sergeant 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

N/A $ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 1,415.20 N/A 
23/01 

97.77 supp 

N/A $ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 8.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 1,116.80 $ 1,227.40 
17/03 19/03 

46.97 supp 46.97 supp 

N/A $ 1,835.20 
29/01B 

27.68 car 

$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
02/03 02/03 

15.38 srty 15.38 srty 
11. 54 cert 

$ 1,346.76 N/A 
03/03 

92.31 srty 
46.15 cert 

http:1,346.76
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,835.20
http:1,227.40
http:1,116.80
http:1,415.20


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING DECEMBER 1, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JAIL - 3720 

Jason D Fausnight 
*11/09/10 

Angela Castor 
*11/05/10 

Angela Castor 
*11/05/10 

Trenton E Phelps 
*11/09/10 

Steven A Martinez 
*11/09/10 

Alex J Bonnett 
*11/09/10 

Resignation (10/30/10) 
Corrections Officer 

FMLA/LWOP (10/17/10) 
Corrections Officer 

Return LWOP (10/26/10) 
Corrections Officer 

Resignation (10/28/10) 
Corrections Officer 

Pay 102 hrs vac $1,451.46 

Resignation (10/26/10) 
Corrections Officer 

Pay 2.67 hrs vac $37.99 

Remove CTO Pay (10/30/10) 
Corrections Officer 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
PCS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,223.78 N/A 
02/03 

$ 1,223.78 N/A 
02/03 

4.62 srty 

$ 1,223.78 N/A 
02/03 

4.62 srty 

$ 1,223.78 N/A 
02/03 

30.77 srty 
46.15 cto 

$ 1,223.78 N/A 
02/03 

2.31 srty 

$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
02/03 02/03 

30.77 srty 30.77 srty 
46.15 cto 

http:1,451.46


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING DECEMBER I, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

EMERGENCY MGMT - 5105 

Sylvan 0 Igisomar Appointment (10/22/10) N/A $ 1,556.00 
*11/09/10 Asst Emerg Mgmt Coord 25/01 

Pos Unfro 01/12/10 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 


http:1,556.00


Personnel Changes Summary 
For Nov NCF-1's Received Before November 19, 2010:< :.( 

Commissioners' Court Meeting December 1, 2010 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR NOVEMBER NCF-1·S RECEIVED BEFORE NOVEMBER 19, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS· COURT MEETING DECEMBER 1, 2010 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

BEACH IMPROVEMENT FUND - 0181 

Jose A Quintanilla 
*11/16/10 

III Appointment (11/08/10) 
Temp-Parks/Beach Worker 

N/A $ 9.49 hr 
NC/OO 

John White 
*11/16/10 

Jr Temp Emp Ext#4(10/01/10) 
Temp-Foreman 

$ 13.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

William Mathew Amador 
*11/16/10 

Temp Emp Ext#1(10/01/10) 
Temp-Parks/Beach Worker 

$ 9.49 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

CO ATTORNEY - 1130 

Jenny C Boyd 
*11/15/10 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Salary Adj (12/01/10) 
Attorney II 

$ 1,976.00 $ 
30/02B 

230.76 supp 
83.07 supp 

83.08 car 

1,976.00 
30/02B 

230.76 supp 
92.30 supp 

83.08 car 

JoAnn Beltran 
*11/16/10 

Demotion (11/26/10) 
Admin Accting Asst 

Pos Unfro 08/25/10 

$ 1,316.80 $ 
21/02 

992.00 
15/02 

CO CLERK RECORDS MGMT - 1315 

Michael D Murtaugh 
*11/16/10 

Transfer (11/10/10) 
Records Mgmt/Equip Tech 

Pos Unfro 10/13/10 
Trf from Dept 1470 

N/A $ 946.40 
14/02 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE - 1470 

Michael D Murtaugh 
*11/16/10 

Transfer (11/09/10) 
Records Mgmt Tech 

Trf to Dept 1315 

$ 1,040.80 
16/02 

N/A 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING DECEMBER 1/ 2010 

* From HR/ No Questions 
X From HR/ With Exception 

STD/HIV - 2590 

Andrea Hanner Appointment (11/02/10) 
*11/15/10 Health Dist Prog Mgr 

TJPC-Y COMM CORR - 2831 

Wayne R McDaniel Temp Emp Ext#4(10/01/10) 
*11/12/10 Temp MAP CSR 

App Comm Ct 10/13/10 

CITY/CO HEALTH UNIT - 3091 

Carl Locke Appointment (11/01/10) 
*11/15/10 Medical Lab Asst 

Pos Unfro 08/11/10 

Barbara Cavazos Appointment (11/02/10) 
*11/15/10 Public Health Nurse 

Pos Unfro 03/03/10 

Mary A Valverde-Gomez Reassign (11/02/10) 
*11/16/10 Public Health Tech II 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Andrew T Garcia Temp Ernp Ext#4(10/01/10) 
*11/12/10 Temp-CSR Tech 

App Comm Ct 10/13/10 

Becky 0 Salinas-Cervantes Transfer (11/01/10) 
*11/15/10 ISP Officer 

Pos Unfro 05/12/10 
Trf from Dept 2831 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Various Ernpl (6) Temp Emp Ext#4(10/01/10) 
*11/12/10 Temp-Detention Counselor 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

N/A $ 2/115.20 
55/02H 

$ 10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

N/A $ 	 998.40 
13/06H 

N/A $ 1/752.00 
54/01H 

$ 1/288.00 $ 1,288.00 
53/02H 53/02H 

128.80 supp 

$ 10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 1/712.00 $ 1,712.00 
25/05 25/05 

97.77 supp 97.77 supp 
32.20 long 32.20 long 

$ 10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

http:1,712.00
http:1/712.00
http:1,288.00
http:1/288.00
http:1/752.00
http:2/115.20


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING DECEMBER 1, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 (CONT'D) 

Douglas R Murphy Appointment (11/13/10) $ 10.00 hr $ 1,064.80 
*11/16/10 Det Counselor/Intake Scn NC/OO 17/01 

Pos Unfro 11/03/10 46.97 supp 

Gray C Harris Resignation (11/08/10) $ 1,064.80 N/A 
*11/16/10 Det Counselor/Intake Scn 17/01 

Pay 31.67 hrs vac $421.53 46.97 supp 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Paula Washington Temp Emp Ext#4(10/01/10) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*11/12/10 Temp-1ST Sgt Drill Inst NC/OO 

App Comm Ct 10/13/10 

Timothy E Everest Promotion (11/13/10) $ 1,064.80 $ 1,171.20 
*11/16/10 1ST Lt Team Leader 17/01 19/01 

Pos Unfro 10/13/10 46.97 supp 46.97 supp 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Jillian Jade Pacheco Promotion (11/01/10) $ 882.40 $ 1,016.00 
*11/15/10 Accting Asst 13/01 16/01 

Pos Unfro 09/8/10 
SHERIFF - 3700 

Pedro Hinojosa Jr Promotion (11/13/10) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,346.76 
*11/15/10 Sergeant 02/03 03/03 

Pos Unfro 07/28/10 76.92 srty 76.92 srty 
34.62 cert 34.62 cert 

Donald T Watt Retirement (11/08/10) $ 1,346.76 N/A 
*11/15/10 Sergeant 03/03 

92.31 srty 
46.15 cert 

http:1,346.76
http:1,346.76
http:1,223.78
http:1,016.00
http:1,171.20
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

4 
DECEMBER I, 2010 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

ID - 3710 

Present 
Biweek1;I 
POS/GROUP STP 

Prol2osed 
Biweek1;I 
POS/GROUP STP 

Andrew Leonard Rivas 
*11/15/10 

Appointment (11/09/10) 
ID Clerk 

Pos Unfro 09/22/10 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

JAIL - 3720 

Debra G Olguin 
*11/16/10 

Resignation (11/05/10) 
Cadet Corrections 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

N/A 

Diana Sue O'Connell 
*11/15/10 

Appointment (11/08/10) 
Console Operator(Corr) 

Pos Unfro 10/13/10 

N/A $ 843.20 
12/01 

Megan Leanne 
*11/16/10 

Wright Appointment (11/10/10) 
Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 11/10/10 

N/A $ 1,069.84 
17/01 

Melissa Ramirez 
*11/16/10 

FMLA/LWOP (11/09/10) 
Corrections Officer 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

15.38 srty 

N/A 

CONSTABLE PRCT 1 - 3810 

Dwayne G Sada 
*11/15/10 

Salary Adj (10/30/10) 
Deputy Constable 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

15.38 srty 
23.08 cert 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

15.38 srty 
34.62 cert 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 5 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING DECEMBER 11 2010 

* From HRI No Questions 
X From HRI With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
paS/GROUP STP paS/GROUP STP 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Precilla A Ramirez Appointment (11/15/10) N/A $ 803.20 
*11/16/10 Intermediate Clerk 11/01 

Pos Unfro 10/20/10 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

~f~ 
Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.3. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Reclassification of Dental Assistant to Accountant Position (H15 to H53)

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider creation of Accountant position (H53 30,536 - 53,066) in the Corpus Christi-Nueces County

Public Health District to be funded by special revenue and grant fund programs.

BACKGROUND

The Health District currently needs assistance in accounting for eleven (11) general funds, 28 grants (8 County, 20

City of CC), and state audits.  This position is critical to the timely filing of reimbursement for grant programs and

accounting for expenditure of funds.  Currently this function is being performed by a temporary employee.

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Amount Requested: Fiscal Year: FY 10/11 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Accountant position to be paid from:

Temporary salary funds

Medicaid funds

Grant funds



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.4. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Budgets for Texas Dept of Family & Protective Services 

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of FY09/10  and FY10/11 Budgets for the Texas Department of Family and

Protective Services (TDFPS) Title IV-E Child Welfare Board and IV-E Legal Services Contracts.

BACKGROUND

The Title IV-E Child Welfare Board Services Contract and the Title IV-E Legal Services Contract are federal grants

that allow Nueces County to receive reimbursement for 50% of expenditures which benefit children meeting certain

federal standards such as poverty level and other at-risk criteria.  The county's reimbursement ranges from $25,000 to

over $100,000 depending on the expenditure level and number of eligible children cared for by our local state agency.

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Revenue from the administrative services contract is reported in the general fund Child Protective Services

Department 4130 and the legal services contract is reported in the Counyt Attorney Department 1130.  To continue

receiving this money, the attached budgets need Commissioners Court approval.

Attachments

Link: Budget Title IV-E 09/10

Link: Budget Title IV-E 10/11



I , 

Texas Dept. of Family and Form 2030rveBudget for Title IV-E County Contract Protective Services August 2009 

Contractor Certification 

Signature & Date 

Samuel L Neal Jr., County Judge 
Printed Name & Title 



Texas Dept. of Family and Form 2030lVEBudget for Title IV-E County Contract 
Protective Services August 2009 

Total Direct Personnel Sal $57,168.00 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 

Please Note: 

Total Direct Personnel Salaries are rounded-up to the nearest dollar. 




Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030lVEBudget for Title IV-E County Contract 
'and Protective Services August 2009 

5860.00 

3580.00 

Medicare 840.00 

Une ntTax 165.00 

Workers Com nsation Insurance 4 00 

Health Insurance 8500.00 

Life Insurance 60.00 

Cafeteria Plan 25.0 

Total Direct Personnel Fringe Benefits $23,530.00 
~------------------~~--~ 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 



TexasDepl. of Family Form 2030lVEBudget for Title IV-E County Contract 
and Protective Services August 2009 

Total Direct Personnel Travel $2500.00 
~--------------------~~----~ 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 



Texas,Dept. of Family Form 2030lVEBudget for Title IV-E County Contract 
and Protective Services August 2009 

Central 

Educational and Demo 

Total Direct Materials and Supplies L...-____________.....:...:....:...:,;;;.50,;;;.O;:;,;,,;;;.O.;;;,JO 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 



"fexas·Dept. of Family Form 2030lVEBudget for Title IV-E County Contract 
and Protective Services August 2009 

Fax Machine 

Total Direct Equipme 000.00 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 



__________ 

· . 
;rexas- Dept. of Family Form 2030lVE Budget for Title IV-E County Contract 
and Protective Services August 2009 

Birth Certificates 

Total Direct Other ... u'.,.""L --=:$~6~O~O~O::.!:.O~O 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 



Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030lVEBudget for Title IV-E County Contract 
and Protective Services August~009 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 



l"exas.oept. of Family Form 2030lVEBudget for Title IV-E County Contract 
and Protective Services August 2009 

Gifts 

Graduation .... vr\Qn'"'''''' 

Personal Items 

SchoolSu 

c Travel 

$100000.00 

$150000.00 

$0.00 

$35000.00 

$2000.00 

Other 

Total Child CareL..-__________-----'~..:..z.;:..:::..;;;..= 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 



Narrative I 

Contractor: Nueces County CWB 
Contract No. 23379833

--=--.,.-......,....".."...,-,,...--.,...
Contract Period: October 1,2009« September 30,2010 

The reimbursable amounts in column B of the Summary are calculated as follows: Rows 1-4at 50% of pop rate of Title IV-E eligible expenses only. 
Row 5 at 60.56% of the Title IV-E eligible expenses only. 

Salaries: Please provide justification for 100'% allocation to Title IV-E contract with Job description 
A full time person is needed to handle all aspects of the Child Protective Services Agency at the local leveL This includes recording and 
maintaining expenses and arranging reimbursements by each funding source. The primary purpose IS Title IVE administration. 
The extra salaries are due to administrative cost incurred by the County Auditors office. 

Travel expense: Please proVide narrative as to the IV-E relevance for the expenses speCified under travel, S 1550 
The accounting clerk for the child welfare office is required to make frequent trips to the Nueces County Courthouse to fulfill various job 
duties as well as travel around the city of Corpus Christi picking up essential items for children each month using his/her own personal vehicle. 
The accounting clerk tracks his/her mileage and turns it in for reimbursement at the approved county rate. Additional travel expenses arise when 
the accounting clerk is required to attend various seminars/meetings that take place out of town. Some of these seminars/meeting will require a conferencel 
registration fee. Lodging and meals are paid for the employee in cases where the seminars last more than one day. Current mileage rate is at .49. 

Office supplies: Please provide allocation methodology for these costs to TItle IV-E. 
Common office supplies are obtained from the county purchasing department as needed. Items such as printer cartridges, paper, pens and such 
items are charged according to the department purchasing the items. At the end of the month a summary of charges is sent to the Co Auditor for 
posting. 

Equipment: Please describe what is being purchased and its relevance to Title IV-E services 
Expenses arise from basic office equipment maintenance, or replacements. These may include but are not limited to office computers 
adding machines, telephones, or other equipment used in the daily operation, control and preparation of departmental transactions, 
expense reporting, maintenance of foster care records, and monthly expenditure summaries. It should be noted that all equipment is located at 
the Department of Family Protective Services building and is not available for any other county purpose. 

Supplies costs: Please provide narrative as to IV-E relevance for the educational and demo supplies expenses. 
Educational and demo supplies expense arises from the implementation and maintenance of various public awareness campaigns such as 
foster home recruitment. 
Camera Supplies are purchased by Nueces County then given to the Department of Family and Protective Services Caseworkers for 
photographing of children, clients and homes. The life of these cameras is one to three years due to loss and/or wear and tear caused by 
sharing among caseworkers. Inexpensive cameras are purchased for this reason and are treated as supplies. State caseworkers have 
been federally mandated to take photographs of children, clients and homes for judiCial determination and placement of a child, 
and other administrative purposes. 

Citations By Publications 
These are expenses related to the public notices published in the newspaper. These notices are for the purpose of giving notice to the mother 
of a foster child that has been removed from a home. The County Attorney's office acts only as a means by which to ensure the proper notification 
is given. All financial responsibility is assumed by the Child Welfare Board as budgeted and approved by Commissioners Court. 
These expenses were also increase once the accounting clerk was hired and got caught up with the citations. 

Foster Care Maintenance Gifts: Most donations are received for young children leaving the teenage foster children 
with no Christmas gifts. Gift cards will be purchased once a year during this time for these teenage children. 



Texas Dept. of Family and Form 2030IVEBudget for Title IV-E County Contract 
Protective Services August 2009 

Contractor Certification 

Signature & Date 

Samuel L. Neal Jr., County Judge 
Printed Name & Title 



Texas Dept. of Family and Form 2030lVEBudget for Title IV-E County Contract August 2009Protective Services 

1 

1 

1 100% 12 

1 30% 12 

12 

50% 12 

Total Direct Personnel Salariesl $227,115.00 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 

Please Note: 

Total Direct Personnel Salaries are rounded-up to the nearest dollar. 


http:227,115.00


Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030IVEBudget for Title IV-E County Contract 
and Protective Services August 2009 

Retirement 

FICA 

Medicare 

Life Insurance 

Cafeteria Plan 

818.00 

Insurance 1 758.00 

28147.00 

161.00 

67.00 

Total Direct Personnel Fringe BenefitsL-_______---:.--:..~_..:....:O:...;;;.jO 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 



T~xas Dept. of Family Form 2030lVEBudget for Title IV-E County Contract 
and Protective Services August 2009 

None 

Total Direct Personnel Travel $0.00 
~----------------------------~~ 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 



T!,)xa:> Dept. of Family Form 2030lVEBudget for Title IV-E County Contract 
and Protective Services August 2009 

Total Direct Materials and Sup 000.00 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 



T~ Dept. of Family Form 2030lVEBudget for Title IV -E County Contract 
and Protective Services August 2009 

Total Direct EquipmentL..-______...;:;$...;.,7:..;:.O:..,;;O.,;;.O.:..;,;.O..;;.J0 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 



T.exes. Dept. of Family Form 2030IVEBudget for Title IV-E County Contract 
and Protective Services August 2009 

Membersh Duel k1,"Ir'1i~jtrllltinn Fees 

Total Direct Other Costsl...-_________..;:;..;;;....;..,l,,;;..:;...;;.;:..;..;;..J 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 



Texas Dept. of Family Form 20~OIVEBudget for Title IV-E County Contract 
and Protective Services August 2009 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 



' .. 
. ' 

Narrative 

Contractor: Nueces County Legal Services 
Contract No.: 23379834 
Contract Period: October 1, 2009 to September 30, 2010 

The reimbursable amounts in column B of the Summary are calculated as follows: 
Rows 1-4at 50% of 66.73% of Title IV-E eligible expenses only. 

Salaries: Piease provide justification fori OO';/', allocation to Tltie IV-E contract with job description 
Three full time employees are needed to handle all aspects of the Child Protective Services Agency at the local level. This 
includes court hearing, legal paperwork for removal and subsequent hearings. 
Additional legal secretaries are required to meet the work load. 
An additional attorney is required to cover the workload in the absence of another attorney 
See attached job description. 

Travel expense: Please provide narrative as to the Legal relevance for tile expenses specified under travel 

The attorneys are required to attend a Family Law Class once a year which is held at South Padre Island, San Antonio, or 

Dallas. The mileage paid is .49 a mile if they drive to the conference. 


Office supplies: Please proVide allocation methodology for t!",ese costs to Title IV-E. 

Common office supplies are obtained from the county purchasing department as needed. Items such as printer cartridges, 

paper, pens and such items are charged according to the department purchasing the items. Books are purchased to 

assist the attorneys with research and case development. 

Postage is necessary for sending mail to attorneys regarding foster cases. At the end of the month a summary of charges 

is sent to the Co Auditor for posting. 


Equipment: Please describe what is being purchased and its relevance to Title IV-E services 

Expenses arise from basic office equipment maintenance, or replacements. These may include but are not limited to 

office computers, adding machines, telephones, or other equipment used in the daily operation, control and 

preparation of departmental transactions, and monthly expenditure summaries. It should be noted that all equipment is located 

at County Attorney's office and is not available for any other county purpose. 




Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CLlVE Budget for Title IV·E 
and Protective Services August 2010 

County Legal Services Contract 

Estimated Federal Reimbursement for expenses based on Eligible Population Rate (EPR) during 
quarter of the preceding fiscal year: 

reimbursement will be based on EPR in effect for the county during the month in which expenses 

incurred. 


25.580% 
Indirect Cost Rate, if applicable (attach a copy of the approved Certificate of Indirect Costs): 

Contractor Certification 

Signature Date 



Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CLlVEBudget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services August 2010 

County Legal Services Contract 

"'estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

Please Note: 

Estimated totals were rounded up to the nearest dollar. 


flJote: Please refer to Title IV··E Finance Handbook for detaiied infonnation regarding allowable expenses, documentation reqUirements, etc 
http://vvww.dfps.state.tx.tisJhandbooksITitIEUVE_CountyJdefault.jsp 

http://vvww.dfps.state.tx.tisJhandbooksITitIEUVE_CountyJdefault.jsp


Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CLlVEBudget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services August 2010 

County Legal Services Contract 

Administration 
A.2. Direct Personnel Fringe Benefits 

County: 

Contract Number: 

Budget Effective Date: 

NUECES 


23379834 


10/1/2010 to 09130/2011 
Anticipated Federal 

Reimbursement Anticipated County 
(estimated EPR Match 

x 50% FFP) 

$1 798.12 $5,703.88 

$19,752.98 
I 

$12,043.39 
I 

$2,816.97 
I 

$544.39 

$4.739.29 $15,033.71 

$8.966.38 $28,442.62 

$133.82 
1 

:Pl (.f41 $56.26 

$0.00 $0.00 

$26,646.98 $84,528.02 

Type of Fringe Benefits 

Car Allowance 

Retirement 

IFICA 

Medicare 

Unemployment 
.. '"' mp 

rance 

Life Insurance 

CAF 

Total Direct Personnel Fringe Benefits 

Estimated 
Total Expense* 

$7,502.001 

$25,980.001 

$15,840.00 

$3,705.00 

$716.00 

$19,773.00 

$37,409.00 

$176.00 

$74.00 

$111,175.00 

*estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

Note: Please refer to Title IV-E Finance Handbook for detailed information regarding allowable expenses, 
documentation requirements, etc. http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/Title_IVE_County/default.jsp 

http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/Title_IVE_County/default.jsp
http:111,175.00
http:37,409.00
http:19,773.00
http:3,705.00
http:15,840.00
http:84,528.02
http:26,646.98
http:28,442.62
http:8.966.38
http:15,033.71
http:4.739.29
http:2,816.97
http:12,043.39
http:19,752.98
http:5,703.88


Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CLlVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services August 2010 

County Legal Services Contract 

Administration 
A.3. Direct Personnel Travel 

County: NUECES 
Contract Number: 23379834 

Budget Effective Date: 10/1/2010 to 09/30/2011 

Type of Travel Expense Estimated 
Anticipated Federal 

Reimbursement Anticipated County 
Note: only include travel NOT related to personnel 

training 
Total Expense* (estimated EPR 

x 50% FFP) 
Match 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

Total Direct Personnel Travel $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

*estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

Note: Please refer to Title IV-E Finance Handbook for detailed information regarding allowable 
expenses, documentation requirements, etc. 
http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/Title_IVE_County/default.jsp 

Please refer to the Texas State Comptroller's office for current mileage rates. 
https:llfmx.cpa.state.tx. us/fmxltravel/textravel/trans/personal.php 

https:llfmx.cpa.state
http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/Title_IVE_County/default.jsp


Texas Dept. of Family 	 Fonm 2030CLlVEBudget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services 	 August 2010 

County Legal Services Contract 

Administration 
A.4. 	Direct Materials and Supplies 

County: NUECES 
Contract Number: 23379834 

Budget Effective Date: 10/1/2010 to 09130/2011 
Anticipated Federal 

Materials and Supplies Estimated Reimbursement Anticipated County 
(description and basis of cost) Total Expense* (estimated EPR Match 

x 50% FFP) 

Office Supplies $1,500.00 $359.53 $1,140.47 

Central Supplies $6,400.00 $1,533.98 $4,866.02 

Book &Magazines $14,250.00 $3,415.51 $10,834.49 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

Total Direct Materials and Supplies $22,150.00 $5,309.02 $16,840.98 

*estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

Note: Please refer to Title IV-E Finance Handbook for detailed information regarding allowable expenses, 
documentation requirements, etc. http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/Title _IVE _County/default.jsp 

http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/Title
http:16,840.98
http:5,309.02
http:22,150.00
http:10,834.49
http:3,415.51
http:14,250.00
http:4,866.02
http:1,533.98
http:6,400.00
http:1,140.47
http:1,500.00


Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CLlVEBudget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services August 2010 

County Legal Services Contract 

Administration 
• A.S. Direct Equipment 

County: NUECES 

Contract Number: 23379834 

Budget Effective Date: 10/1/2010 to 09130/2011 

Anticipated Federal 
Method Used 

Estimated Reimbursement Anticipated County Equipment (renVleasel MatchTotal Expense· (estimated EPR (description and basis of cost) purchase) x 50% FFP) 

purchase $1,438.11 $4,561.89$6,000.00Copierl Printer 

purchase $167.78 $532.22Fax Machine $700.00 

purchase $551.28 $1,748.72 

$0.00 

$2,300.00File Cabinet 

$0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

Total Direct Equipment $9,00 $2,157.17 $6,842.84 

·estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

Note: Please refer to Title IV-E Finance Handbook for detailed information regarding allowable expenses, 
documentation requirements, etc. http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/Title_IVE_County/default.jsp 

http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/Title_IVE_County/default.jsp
http:6,842.84
http:2,157.17
http:2,300.00
http:1,748.72
http:6,000.00
http:4,561.89
http:1,438.11


Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CLlVEBudget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services August 2010 

County Legal Services Contract 

*estimated total cost for Title IV·E related activities 

Note: Please refer to Title IV-E Finance Handbook for detailed information regarding allowable expenses, 
documentation requirements, etc. http://WlNw.dfps.state.tx.us/handbookstntle _IVE_ County/defaultjsp 

http://WlNw.dfps.state.tx.us/handbookstntle


Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CLlVE Budget for Title IV·E 
and Protective Services August 2010 

County Legal Services Contract 

B. Training 

B.1. Title IV·E Training (75%) 

County: 

Contract Number: 

Budget Effective Date: 

NUECES 

23379834 

10/1/2010 to 09/30/2011 

Training 
(Description and Title) 

Registration" 
(% allocable to 

Title IV-E) 

Lodging" 
(% allocable to 

Title IV-E) 

Meals" 
(% allocable to 

Title IV-E) 

Transport
ation" 

(% allocable to 
Title IV-E) 

Subtotal 
Number of 
Employees 
Attending 

Estimated 
Total 

Expense" 
(% allocable to 

Title IV-E) 

Anticipated 
Federal 

Reimbursement 
(estimated EPR 

x 75% FFP) 

Anticipated 
County 
Match 

NOTE: Form 9321 Training Expense Documentation Form must be submitted to DFPS for review/approval by Federal Funds prior to training. 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Total Training $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

"estimated amount allocable to Title IV-E 

Note: Please refer to Title IV-E Finance Handbook for detailed information regarding allowable expenses, documentation requirements, etc. 
http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/Title-.VE_County/default.jsp 

http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/Title-.VE_County/default.jsp


Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CLlVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services August 2010

County Legal Services Contract 

County: 

Contract Number: 

Budget Effective Date: 

Training 
Registration* 

(% allocable to 
(Description and Title) 

Title IV-E) 

B. Training 

B.2. Title IV·E Fostering Connections Training (65%) 

NUECES 

23379834 

10/1/2010 to 09/30/2011 

Transport-
Estimated 

Lodging* Meals* 
ation* 

Number of Total 
(% allocable to (% allocable to Subtotal Employees Expense* 

Title IV-E) Title IV-E) 
(% allocable to 

Attending (% allocable to 
Title IV-E) 

Titfe IV-E) 
---------,-

Anticipated 
Federal Anticipated 

Reimbursement County 
(estimated EPR Match 

x 65% FFP) 

. 

NOTE: Form 9321 Training Expense Documentation Form must be submitted to DFPS for review/approval by Federal Funds prior to training. 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Total Training $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

"estimated amount allocable to Title IV-E 

Note: Please refer to Title IV-E Finance Handbook for detailed information regarding allowable expenses, documentation requirements. etc. 
http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/Title_IVE_County/default.jsp 

http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/Title_IVE_County/default.jsp


Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CLlVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services August 2010 

County Legal Services Contract 
. 

B. Training 

B.3. Non-Title IV-E Training (50%) 

County: NUECES 

Contract Number: 23379834 

Budget Effective Date: 10/1/2010 to 09130/2011 
Estimated Anticipated

Transport-
Registration- Lodging· Number of TotalMeals" Federalation-Training 

Employees(% allocable to (% allocable to (% allocable to Subtotal Expense"' Reimbursement
(Description and Title) (% allocable to 

AttendingTitle IV-E) Title IV-E) Title IV-E) (% allocable to (estimated EPR 
Title IV-E) 

Title IV-E) x 50% FFP) 

NOTE: Form 9321 Training Expense Documentation Form must be submitted to DFPS for review/approval bv Federal Funds prior to training. 

Advanced Family Law Conferer $1,850.00 $1,250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $3,600.00 2 $7,200.00 $1,725.73 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Total Training $7,200.00 $1,725.73 

·estimated amount allocable to Title IV-E 

Note: Please refer to Title IV-E Finance Handbook for detailed information regarding allowable expenses, documentation requirements, etc. 
http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/Title_IVE_County/default.jsp 

Anticipated 

County 

Match 


$5,474.27 


$0.001 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$5,474.27 


http:5,474.27
http:5,474.27
http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/Title_IVE_County/default.jsp


l,;exas D,epl. of Family Form 2030CLlVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Pretective Services August 2010

County Legal Services Contract 

County: 
Contract Number: -----:;;;;;:;;;C;;;;:;:----1 

Effective Date: 

Clearly describe each expense to be incurred and billed to this contract. including justification for expense. 
Refer to Title IV-E Finance Handbook for detailed information regarding allowable expenses. documentation 
requirements. etc, http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbookslTitle-.VE_County/default.jsp 

Administration 



Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CWIVEBudget for Title IV·E 
and Protective Services August 2010

County Child Welfare Services Contract 

Contract Number: 
--------~~~~~------~ 

*Estimated Federal Reimbursement for expenses based on Eligible Population Rate (EPR) 
during 3rd quarter of the preceding fiscal year: 

reimbursement will be based on EPR in effect for the county during the month in which 
expenses were incurred. 

* Estimated Federal Reimbursement for Supplemental Foster Care Maintenance expenses 
based on Federal Medicaid Assistance Percentage (FMAP) rate in effect during preceding fiscal 

reimbursement will be based on FMAP rate in effect at the time reimbursement is made to 
contractor. 

Indirect Cost Rate, if applicable (attach a copy of the approved Certificate of Indirect Costs): 

Contractor Certification 

Signature Date 

Printed Name & Title 

25.580% 



Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CWIVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services August 2010 

County Child Welfare Services Contract 

* estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

Please Note: 


Estimated Total Expense has been rounded-up to the nearest dollar. 


Note: Please refer to Title !V-E Finance Handbook fol' detailed information regarding al!ovvabl(:;o expenses, documentation requirements, 
http://'vWlW.dfps.state.tx.usJhandbooks/Title_IVE_Collntyidefault.jsp 

http://'vWlW.dfps.state.tx.usJhandbooks/Title_IVE_Collntyidefault.jsp


Texas Dept of Family Form 2030CWIVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services August 2010 

County Child Welfare Services Contract 

County: 

Contract Number: 

NUECES 

23379833 

$6842.84 

$45.62 

$19.01 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 00 

$5,762.03 $1 

* estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

Note: Piease refer to Titie IV-E Finance Handbook for detailed information regarding allowabie expenses, 
documentation requirements, etc. http://\Vi!Vw.dfps.state.tx.usfhandbaoks/Tit!8_IVE_County/defau!t.jsp 

http://\Vi!Vw.dfps.state.tx.usfhandbaoks/Tit!8_IVE_County/defau!t.jsp


•••••••••• 

Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CWIVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services August 2010 

County Child Welfare Services Contract 
.' ...•........••. '.' . •..•..••... .Administration· . 
'. ..> ...•....•••... ·<Jt3~[jireritP~tsBhriijITrav~'. .< 

County: NUECES 
Contract Number: 23379833 

Budget Effective Date: 10/01/10 to 09/30/11 

Mileage $3,000.00 $719.06 $2 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.001 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

Total Direct Personnel Travel $3,000.00 $719.06 $2,280.95 

* estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

to Titk'; jV-E F~nance Handbook for information regan:Hng aliowaiJ~e 
expenses, documentation requ~rements. etc. 

eiease refer to State CornptrcHe(s office for current rnHe:;;ge :::'ltes 

http:2,280.95
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00


Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CW1VE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services August 2010 

County Child Welfare Services Contract 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$1,557.95 $4,942.05 

* estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

Note: Please refer to Tit!e IV-E Finance Handbook for det:1i1ed inforrnation regar~jing ailowat)ie expenses, 
documentation requirernents, etc. http://w.\wv..dfps.state.tx.us!handbooks!Title...JVE... Countyidl3faultjsp 

http:http://w.\wv..dfps.state.tx


Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CWIVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services August 2010 

County Child Welfare Services Contract 

[> ..., 

t;" < ".' 

.....,...,...." ...< .......'. Administraticirl '.,...... .. •..•"••••. 
·,·A~$;,6itijctiqQ~~~ent., , ...•";.;.; 

County: NUECES 

Contract Number: 23379833 

Budget Effective Date: 10/01/10 to 09/30/11 

......... ..'•......... 

e$UOOated ...;A..•••~(t.e•..e.y.r.s•.c.•...•.·.'.mt.,.f..•".,.. ~.,••.·.m.,••. b..··.··.;Ua•.,•..·.,:..,r.•"•..•"S...<.•~•.e.··;F.•••.rn.•·.eE·•.. d.ep•• ;·.,·;.~,·.,·R·.".. r,.....I..••.,'i.··•.··'.~ntrei.p,.•.i!.~a..••~.••~~...·.h..••,..o.·•.. out1~yl',.ot~t~~pl:l?sett~ .... IYf .... 

"'. ' iX.$9%l[itP)1< .; 

Computer purchase $2,000.00 $479.37 $1,520.63 

Fax Machine 

Adding Machine 

purchase 

purchase 

Total Direct Equipment 

$1,000.00 $239.69 $760.32 

$47.94 $152.06 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$3,200.00 $766.99 $2,433.01 

* estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

!\jote: F~iease refer to T :t~e ~V··E F H;~ndbook fc~f' cetaded ~nfGrfnat()n regardinfJ an()v~/able expenses; 
documentation requirements. etc. http://''''';I,f·N>I.dfps.state.tx.us!handbocks!T~t!e... 1VE...Coun!yjdefault.jsp 

http://''''';I,f�N>I.dfps.state.tx.us!handbocks!T~t!e


Texas Dept of Family Form 2030CWIVEBudget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services August 2010 

County Child Welfare Services Contract 

$23.97 

00 

00 

$3041.26 

.03 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Total Direct Other Costs $5,100.00 $1 222.39 $3,877.61 

.. estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

Note: Please rerer to Title !V··E Finance Handbook for detailed ~nformation regard;ng aHowab;e expenses, 
dOCUr.1f;ntation requirements, etc. hHp: flvN./wdfps state .tx. us/handbooks/Title _iVE_Ccunty!defauit jsp 

http:3,877.61
http:5,100.00


Texas Dept of Family 	 Form 2030CWIVEBudget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services 	 August 2010 

County Child Welfare Services Contract 

00 

00 .00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00Total Trainin 

* estimated amount allocable to Title IV-E 

f--loh:J: 	 Please refer to iV· E Finance H:.mc:lbook cletailE:Ki ~nf()rmation ali()'NaL,ie l;):q:;ens,]s, 

st<JtG. lX. us;h<mdbn()ksJTit!~~_I\jr::· ...C::x~my!d<:;f~Jult.jsp 



Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CWIVEBudget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services August 2010 

County Child Welfare Services Contract 

County: NUECES 

Contract Number: 23379833 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

.00 

$0.00 

00 

$0.00 

.00 

00 

.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

* estimated amount allocable to Title IV-E 

to Title lV·'[ Fjnance Handbook for df::,taiied information re~Jarding e:x: f~)f:m 5e5 ; requirements. etc 
dfps. state.1x us!handbQOhsrntlFJ ....IVE...Countyidefw.llt.jsp 

Please 

http:state.1x


Form 2030CWIVE Texas Dept of Family Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services August 2010 

County Child Welfare Services Contract 

00 

00 

Total 

1 

1 

$1.500.00 $449.411 $1.050.59 

* estimated amount allocable to Title IV-E 

r\lote: Please refer to iV· E Finance Hancibook for c1!:1tc-lileci informr.-ltion regarding {:;tc, 

start=; .lx. us/h:.:;ndboOksrntl~~... IV E_..Coumy!c!efault 



Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CWIVEBudget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services August 2010 

County Child Welfare Services Contract 

505.80 

* estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

Note: Please refer to Title iV-E Finance Handbook for detaii!~d information regarding allowable 
expenses, documentation requirements, etc. 
http://wV.vw.dfpsstate.tx.us/handbooks!Title... lVE....CountYfderaLtltjsp 

http://wV.vw.dfpsstate.tx.us/handbooks!Title


Texas Dept. of Famiiy Form 2030CWlVE Budget for Title IV-E 
• and Prplecllve Servk:es Augusl2010

County Child Welfare Services Contract 

Budget Effective Date: 
rly describe each expense to be incurred and billed to this contract. Refer to Title 8~w:e1iariCIFintlcTrit"'---j 

information regarding allowable expenses, documentation requirements, etc. 
http://lNWW.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooksfTitle_IVE_County/default.jsp 

Administration 

http://lNWW.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooksfTitle_IVE_County/default.jsp


cc-reg Item #: 5.A. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Suntide Road Construction Claims

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider all remedies available to the County against any party involved with the Suntide Rd. Project,

and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Suntide Road Claims (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



cc-reg Item #: 5.B. 

Date: 12/01/2010  

Stadium License Agreement

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider all legal and equitable remedies regarding the Stadium License Agreement and extension with

Coastal Bend Professional Baseball Club, LLC, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: CA Advisory - Stadium License Agreement (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



cc-reg

Date: 12/01/2010  

Spohn, Park Bd., Port of CC, Child Welfare

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

A.  Christus Spohn Health Board of Trustees;

B.  Port of Corpus Christi Authority of Nueces County;

C.  Nueces County Child Welfare Board;

D.  Nueces County Board of Coastal Park Commissioners.

BACKGROUND

The listed boards have positions expiring December 31, 2010, the number of positions varying on each board.

DISCUSSION

A. Christus Spohn Health Board of Trustees has one position open. Applicants are: Chris Hamilton; Leon Loeb,

incumbent.

B. Port of Corpus Christi Authority of Nueces County has one position open. Applicants are: Kenneth Berry,

incumbent; John A. Michael; and Mike Scott.

C. Nueces County Child Welfare Center Board has eight positions open. Applicants are: 

D. Reappoint Nueces County Board of Coastal Park Commissioners.

Attachments

Link: Christus Spohn Board

Link: Chris Hamilton - Spohn

Link: Leon Loeb - Spohn

Link: Port Authority 

Link: Kenneth Berry - Port

Link: John Michael - Port

Link: Mike Scott - Port

Link: Child Welfare Board

Link: N. C. Park Board




















































	Agenda
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual CkReg 11-19-10
	Item3.B.  Regular Check Register(s)
	Item3.B._Att1_Regular CkReg 11-9-10
	Item3.B._Att2_Regular CkReg 11-12-10
	Item3.B._Att3_Regular CkReg 11-12-10a
	Item3.B._Att4_Regular CkReg 11-19-10
	Item3.B._Att5_Regular CkReg 11-19-10a
	Item3.B._Att6_Regular CkReg 11-26-10
	Item3.C.  Group Health Insurance Claims and Fees
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon Chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions list
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions backup
	Item4.A.1.  7th Amendment to Dolphin Ventures Agreement
	Item4.A.1._Att1_Amendment _ 7
	Item4.A.1._Att2_Dolphin ltr of request
	Item4.A.2.  Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid Contract for Legal Services for Low Income Residents
	Item4.A.2._Att1_TRLA - Legal Aid Contract
	Item4.A.3.  Texas A&M-National Youth Wellness Program Diabetes Contract 
	Item4.A.3._Att1_TxAMYWP Diabetes Contract
	Item4.A.4.  Banquete ISD Diabetes Education and Awareness
	Item4.A.4._Att1_Banquete ISD Contract
	Item4.A.5.  Texas A & M, Garcia Arts & Ed Center Diabetes Funding
	Item4.A.5._Att1_TxA&M, Garcia Arts Center Contract
	Item4.A.6.  Medical Examiner Compensation
	Item4.A.7.  Fixed Assets threshold 
	Item4.A.8.  Dedication of Park land
	Item4.A.8._Att1_Order 
	Item4.A.8._Att2_Exhibit A
	Item4.A.9.  Discuss and consider application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Board
	Item4.A.9._Att1_MHMR Board
	Item4.A.9._Att2_Gonzalez resignation letter 
	Item4.B.1.  Discuss and consider approval of Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture report
	Item4.B.1._Att1_Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture Report
	Item4.C.1.  Proposing Engineering Services Contract
	Item4.C.1._Att1_Contract
	Item4.C.2.  Packery Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction Change Order No. 1
	Item4.C.2._Att1_Change Order No 1.
	Item4.C.3.  Change Order No. 3 Project_ McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to Pod B
	Item4.C.3._Att1_Change Order No. 3
	Item4.D.1.  Discuss_Award IFB No. 2865-10 Nueces County Regional Fairgrounds Video Marquee 
	Item4.D.1._Att1_IFB 2865-10 bid tab
	Item4.D.2.  Authorize HGACBuy Contract No HT11-09 purchase for the Public Works Department from Grande Truck Center for two Western Star Dump Trucks 
	Item4.D.2._Att1_HGAC dump truck quote
	Std Equip - Svcs

	Item4.D.3.  Authorize a Buyboard Contract No 281-07 purchase for the Public Works Department from Philpott for a 2010 Ford Explorer 
	Item4.D.3._Att1_Buyboard quote for Ford Explorer
	Item4.E.1.  Budget Change Order(s)
	Item4.E.1._Att1_Budget Change Order _5 list
	Item4.E.1._Att2_Budget change order _5 backup
	Item4.E.2.  Personnel actions of a budgeted nature
	Item4.E.2._Att1_Temp & Contract No. 284 list
	Item4.E.2._Att2_Unfreeze No. 603 list
	Item4.E.2._Att3_Personnel Changes 11_12_10 list
	Item4.E.2._Att4_Personnel Changes 11_19_10 list
	Item4.E.3.  Reclassification of Dental Assistant to Accountant Position (H15 to H53)
	Item4.E.4.  Budgets for Texas Dept of Family & Protective Services 
	Item4.E.4._Att1_Budget Title IV-E 09_10
	Item4.E.4._Att2_Budget Title IV-E 10_11
	Item5.A.  Suntide Road Construction Claims
	Item5.B.  Stadium License Agreement
	Item7.A.  Spohn, Park Bd., Port of CC, Child Welfare
	Item7.A._Att1_Christus Spohn Board
	Item7.A._Att2_Chris Hamilton - Spohn
	Item7.A._Att3_Leon Loeb - Spohn
	Item7.A._Att4_Port Authority 
	Item7.A._Att5_Kenneth Berry - Port
	Item7.A._Att6_John Michael - Port
	Item7.A._Att7_Mike Scott - Port
	Item7.A._Att8_Child Welfare Board
	Item7.A._Att9_N. C. Park Board



